
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, August 18th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available Friday, Aug 15th, 2014 

 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 12TH, 2014 

 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – JIM REED 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Approval of Minutes  
 

  a) July 22nd, 2014 Pg.'s 3-21 
 
6. A Report on the Economic Development Program by Scott Edmondson, Director of 

Business Development for the Chamber of Commerce.  
 
7. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….8; 9 A&B; 11; & 14. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the 
council members).  

   
8. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

An Ordinance rezoning .5 acres owned by Willpett Investments, LLC from Medium 
Density Multi-Family Residential District (MF-12) to Institutional District (P-1) and 
declaring an emergency. Pg.'s 22-24 
 

9. Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance Committee Report and Recommendations 
by Chairman Jim Reed: 

 
A.  An Ordinance approving a 5-year extension of, and an amendment to, a sanitation 

service contract with Sunray Services, Inc. (now Waste Management of Arkansas, 
INC.), for the provision of collection, recycling, composting, transfer and disposal of 
solid waste; declaring the existence of exceptional circumstances making the 
competitive bidding procedure not feasible or practical; and authorizing the Mayor to 
execute the contract on behalf of the city. (Committee recommended approval) Pg.'s 
25-30 

 
B.  An Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of a certain residential 

structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1001 Wilkinson Lane; to 
declare an emergency and for other purposes. Pg.'s 31-35 

 



 
10. Personnel Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairperson Kathy Jaycox:     
 

A Resolution amending Section 2.19 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas.  Pg.'s 36-38 
 

11.   Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans:   
 
 An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of a Mobile EMS Reporting 

Solution. Pg.'s 39-49 
 

12. A Resolution accepting a grant from the Federal Aviation Administration and 
authorizing the Mayor to sign the grant agreement, presented by Wyman Morgan, 
Director of Administration & Financial Services. Pg.'s 50-57  

 
13. A Resolution authorizing the extension of leases to the Area Agency on Aging, 

presented by Wyman Morgan, Director of Administration & Financial Services. Pg.'s 58-
59   

 
14. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  Pg.'s 60-121 

 
15. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
16. Comments from Council Members. 
 
17. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
19. Adjournment. 
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on July 22, 2014, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the meeting 
to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Bob Bersi 
Mike Chamlee 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Courtney Kremer 
Gina Lewis 

OZARK REGIONAL TRANSIT REPORT 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward 4 (Absent) 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Police Captain 
Building Official 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Animal Services Director 
Human Resource Director 

Jeff Hatley, Mobility Manager/Public Information Officer, gave an update on the 
operations for Ozark Regional Transit for June in the City of Springdale. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the July 8, 2014 City Council meeting be approved 
as presented. Alderman Evans made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on tbis agenda. Alderman Ford made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

ff') 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

APPEAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DENY THE 
APPLICATION OF WILLPETT INVESTMENTS LLC TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY .5 ACRES LOCATED AT 612 AND 612 1/2 W. GROVE 
AVENUE, FROM MF-12 TO P-1 

Lamar Pettus, Manager/Member for Willpett Investments, presented an appeal on a 
rezoning request by Willpett Investments for .5 acres located at 612 and 612 1/2 W. 
Grove Avenue, from MF-12 to P-1. 

Alderman Overton made the motion to overturn Planning Commission's decision to deny 
the rezoning request. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

Mr. Pettus stated in his letter that this land was developed for use as a church and school 
by the 7th Day Adventist Church in 1948. Willpett Investments LLC purchased the 
property in 2005 and at the time both properties were vacant but belonged to the Central 
United Methodist Church. Willpett Investments LLC sold the property to the Grace 
Marshallese Assembly of God Inc. in 2007 and the Grace Marshallese Assembly of God 
Inc. operated its Church and Church School until April 2014. Grace Marshallese 
Assembly of God Inc. said they were moving because they were told by the City of 
Springdale that they had to install parking spaces and had to have a business license to 
operate as a church which means the property would have to be rezoned P-1. That is bow 
they got to this rezoning request. 

Alderman Overton said this has always been a church related property and he would like 
to see it remain that. 

After discussion the vote was taken: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: Ford 

An Ordinance to rezone the property will be on the August 12, 2014 City Council agenda. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 308 W. EMMA A VENUE (OLD APOLLO THEATRE) 

At their April 22, 2014 meeting, City Council tabled a proposed ordinance ordering the 
razing and removal of the old Apollo Theatre located at 308 W . Emma Avenue for 90 
days. 

Brian Moore and Tom Lundstrom purchased this property approximately 2 1/2 weeks 
ago. The upstairs apartment has been gutted and the downstairs should be done by the 
end of the week. Mr. Moore said he is getting quotes on a new roof and removing a lot of 
the rotted materials. He will then be hiring an Architect to talk about the intended use for 
the property. 

City Attorney Ernest Cate read the title of the Ordinance. 

The Ordinance failed for lack of a motion. 

RESOLUTION NO. 107-14- RECOGNIZING THE "2014 BIKES. BLUES AND BBQ" 
EVENT AS A CITY APPROVED SPECIAL EVENT 

Scott Edmondson, Springdale Chamber of Commerce Director of Business Development, 
presented a Resolution recognizing the "2014 Bikes, Blues and BBQ" Event as a city 
approved special event to be held September 24th through September 27th, 2014. 

<lilt 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE "2014 BIKES, BLUES AND 
BBQ" EVENT AS A CITY APPROVED SPECIAL EVENT. 

WHEREAS, the annual "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event brings thousands of 
visitors to Northwest Arkansas, thereby generating tourism dollars for Springdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the 2014 "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event will take place from 
September 24th to September 27th, 2014; 

WHEREAS, the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark is an excellent venue to host 
activities and events associated with Bikes, Blues, and BBQ; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale wishes to declare the 2014 Bikes, Blues, and 
BBQ event a "special event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(f) of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of Bikes, 
Blues, and BBQ to utilize the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark during this special event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" 
event, which will take place from September 24th to September 27th, 2014, is hereby 
recognized as a "special event'' pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(f) of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of Bikes, 
Blues, and BBQ to utilize the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark during this special event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 107-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4807- REZONING 3.91 ACRES OWNED BY JOSH AND ELOISE 
PETIT LIVING TRUST LOCATED AT 5950 W. SUNSET, FROM C-5 TO C-6; AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 3.91 acres owned by 
Josh and Eloise Petit Living Trust located at 5950 W. Sunset, from C-5 to C-6; and 
declaring an emergency. 

an 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their July 1, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass" as amended. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4807. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4808 - REZONING .97 ACRES OWNED BY ESCH FAMILY 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP LOCATED AT 1306 S. THOMPSON, FROM C-2 TO C-5; 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning .97 acres owned by the 
Esch Family Limited Partnership located at 1306 S. Thompson, from C-2 to C-5; and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their July 1, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass" as amended. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4808. 

\C 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

ORDINANCE NO. 4809 - REZONING 3.83 ACRES OWNED BY RANDAL WEBB 
AND RAMONA VOLKOTS LOCATED AT 2148 NORTH THOMPSON, FROM C-2 
TO C-6; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 3.83 acres owned by 
Randal Webb and Ramona Volkots located at 2148 North Thompson, from C-2 to C-6~ 
and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their July 1, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass" as amended. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4809. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4810- REZONING 1.16 ACRES OWNED BY LEISURE HOMES 
(TOM EMBACH) LOCATED AT 905 NORTH MILL STREET. FROM SF-2 TO MF-4; 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 1.16 acres owned by 
Leisure Homes (Tom Embach) located at 905 North Mill Street, from SF-2 to MF-4~ and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval· at their July 1, 2014 meeting. Mr. Embach 
originally requested MF-12 but later downgraded to MF-4. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass" as amended. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

t---



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22, 2014 

The Ordinance was numbered 4810. 

RESOLUTION NO. 108-14 - APPROVlNG A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY LN 
AND SCOTT THIEDE FOR A HOME OCCUPATION AT 8862 CREST LANE 
LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal by Liv and Scott Thiede for a home occupation at 8862 Crest Lane located in an 
agricultural district. The following conditions were included as follows: 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 8862 CREST LANE AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on July 1, 2014, on 
a request by Liv & Scott Thiede for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation) in an Agricultural 
District (A-1). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
seven (7) yes and no (0) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Liv and 
Scott Thiede for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation) in an Agricultural District (A-1) 

with the following conditions -
1. Must remain as a clean, quiet, non-obtrusive activity operated on a limited basis 

and incidental to the residence. 
2. No alteration of the outside appearance of the residential structure or provision of a 

separate outside entrance for the business areas of the residential structure. 
3. No outside storage of materials required for the operation of the business 
4. Operated only by the resident members of the household and not have any 

employees, concessionaires or any other form of operator or helper whether such 
business is conducted on the premises or off the premises. 

5. Requires the use of an area no greater than thirty (30) percent of the total heated 
living space of the residential structure. 

6. Generates no traffic, parking, and sewage or water use in excess of what is normal 
in the residential neighborhood. 

7. Will not product any fumes, odors, noise or any other offensive effects that are not 
normal to residential activity. 

8. Will not involve accessory buildings 
9. Stock in trade not to exceed ten (1 0) percent of the floor area of the accessory use. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Liv and Scott Thiede for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation) in an Agricultural District 
(A-1 with the following conditions -

1. Must remain as a clean, quiet, non-obtrusive activity operated on a limited basis 
and incidental to the residence. 

2. No alteration of the outside appearance of the residential structure or provision of a 
separate outside entrance for the business areas of the residential structure. 

3. No outside storage of materials required for the operation of the business 

QO 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

4. Operated only by the resident members of the household and not have any 
employees, concessionaires or any other form of operator or helper whether such 
business is conducted on the premises or off the premises. 

5. Requires the use of an area no greater than thirty (30) percent of the total heated 
living space of the residential structure. 

6. Generates no traffic, parking, and sewage or water use in excess of what is normal 
in the residential neighborhood. 

7. Will not product any fumes, odors, noise or any other offensive effects that are not 
normal to residential activity. 

8. Will not involve accessory buildings 
9. Stock in trade not to exceed ten ( 1 0) percent of the floor area of the accessory use. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 108-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 109-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUITERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO SILVIO RAMIREZ IN CONNECTION WITH 
A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING LOCATED AT 8985 CREST LANE 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 
to Silvio Ramirez in connection with a single family dwelling located at 8985 Crest Lane. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Evans made 
the second. 

0'1 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
SILVIO RAMIREZ IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING LOCATED AT 8985 CREST LANE 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in 
connection with Silvio Ramirez for a single family dwelling located at 8985 Crest Lane 
and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Silvio Ramirez including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family 
dwelling located at 8985 Crest Lane. 

PASSED AND APPROVED TIDS __ DAY OF JULY, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 109-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4811 - AMENDING CHAPTER 14 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS (ANIMALS) 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 14 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas pertaining to animals. The revisions 
pertain to the costs associated with boarding, euthanizing and spaying/neutering of 
animals and also will more effectively deal with fowl being used for educational purposes 
in schools. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass" as amended. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

= .... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4811. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE APPROVING A FNE YEAR EXTENSION AND 
AMENDMENT TO A SANITATION SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SUNRAY 
SERVICES. INC. (NOW WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARKANSAS INC.) 

Alderman Reed made the motion to table a proposed Ordinance for two weeks approving 
a five year extension and amendment to a sanitation services contract with Sunray 
Services, Inc. (now Waste Management of Arkansas Inc.}. Alderman Bruns made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

The Ordinance will go before the Ordinance Committee on August 4, 2014 for further 
review. 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-14 - AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR MUTUAL AID BETWEEN THE 
SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND THE TONTITOWN FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into 
an agreement for mutual aid between the Springdale Fire Department and the Tontitown 
Fire Department. 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin was asked by council to review all the mutual aid agreements with 
other departments and make sure they all have the same guidelines for mutual aid. 

Janie Bibb, Springdale Citizen, asked that the City of Springdale make sure that their 
firefighters are protected at all costs when they are called to cities with mutual aid 
agreements. 

Chief Irwin said a mutual aid agreement can be terminated with a 30 day notice from 
either party. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR MUTUAL AID 
BETWEEN THE SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND THE 
TONTITOWN FIRE DEPARTMENT. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and the City of Tontitown both staff and 
maintain fire stations for the safety and protection of the lives and property within their 
respective jurisdictions; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and the City of Tontitown, in order to 
provide the maximum protection by providing the fastest service response to its residents, 
desire to enter into an agreement whereby each entity may render mutual aid to each other 
for certain defined incidents; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and the City of Tontitown wish to enter into 
an agreement to memorialize their agreement to provide mutual aid, and to set forth the 
terms and conditions of providing mutual aid; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to execute a Mutual Aid Fire Services Agreement with the City of 
Tontitown, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of July, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 11 0~ 14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 111-14- AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF TWO FIRE 
ENGINES AND EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT FOR THE SPRINGDALE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT TO BE PAID FOR OUT OF THE 2012 FIRE DEPARTMENT BOND 
CONSTRUCTION FUND 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution authorizing the purchase of two fire engines and 
extrication equipment for the Springdale Fire Department to be paid for out of the 2012 
Fire Department Bond Construction Fund. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF TWO 
FIRE ENGINES AND EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Fire Department needs to replace two fire 
engines that are close to the end of their useful life and are not dependable, and 

N ..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22, 2014 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department is also in need of additional extrication 
equipment as listed on the attachment hereto, and 

WHEREAS, there is a substantial savings if payment for the fire engines is made 
at the time they are ordered, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires that funds from the Fire Bond Issue be 
appropriated for the purchase to these two fire engines and the extrication equipment; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: the expenditure of $875,000.00 of funds from the 2012 Fire 
Department Bond Construction Fund to purchase extrication equipment and two fire 
engines is hereby approved. 

Section 2. the Mayor is authorized to make payment for the fire engines at the 
time of placing the order. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of July, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 111-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 112-14- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN OREN LARUE, JR. AND LORENE 
LARUE, HUSBAND AND WIFE, ARE DEFENDANTS. ON THE 56™ STREET 
WIDENING PROJECT 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Oren Larue, Jr. and Lorene Larue, Husband and Wife, are 
defendants on the 56th Street Widening Project. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN OREN 
LARUE, JR., AND LORENE LARUE, HUSBAND AND WIFE, ARE 
DEFENDANTS. 

ff) 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Oren Larue, Jr., and 
Lorene Larue, Husband and Wife, to condemn a tract of land for the 56th Street Widening 
Project No. 12BPS4; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $23,000.00 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Larues' property; 

WHEREAS, the Larues have extended an offer to settle the condemnation 
lawsuit for the total sum of $31 ,853.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $8,853.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Larue condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $31,853.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _day of July, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 112-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 113-14 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN VICTORY CHURCH NWA IS THE 
DEFENDANT ON THE 56™ STREET WIDENING PROJECT NO. 12BPS4 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Victory Church NW A is the defendant on the 56th Street 
Widening Project No. 12BPS4. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN VICTORY 
CHURCH NWA, INC., IS DEFENDANT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Victory Church NW A, 
Inc., to condemn a tract ofland for the 56th Street Widening Project No. 12BPS4; 

""' .-4 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $96,600.00 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for Victory Church's property; 

WHEREAS, Victory Church has extended an offer to settle the condemnation 
lawsuit for the total sum of $253,672.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $157,072.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Victory Church condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of 
$253,672.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 113-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 114-14- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN THE ROCK OF NORTHWEST 
ARKANSAS IS THE DEFENDANT ON THE I-540/DON TYSON PARKWAY 
INTERCHANGE PROJECT. AHTD PROJECT NO. 040527. TRACTS 12A AND 12B 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein the Rock of Northwest Arkansas is the defendant on the 
I-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, AHTD Project No. 040527, Tracts 12A 
and 12B. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN THE ROCK 
OF NORTHWEST ARKANSAS IS DEFENDANT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against the Rock of Northwest 
Arkansas, to condemn a tract of land for the 1-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange 
Project, AHTD Project No. 040527, Tracts 12A and 12B; 

Ill) -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $57,000.00 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Rock's property; 

WHEREAS, the Rock has extended an offer to settle the condemnation lawsuit 
for the total sum of$243,240.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $186,240.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Rock of Northwest Arkansas condemnation lawsuit for the total 
sum of$243,240.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _day of July, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY A ITORNEY 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 114-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 115-14- AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT FOR THE SE PARK PROJECT C12BPP1) AND ESTABLISHING THE 
BUDGET FOR SAID PROJECT 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution authorizing execution of a construction contract 
for the SE Park Project (12BPP1) and establishing the budget for said project. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE SE PARK PROJECT 
(12BPP1) AND ESTABLISHING THE BUDGET FOR SAID 
PROJECT 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive construction bids were received and opened for 
theSE Park Project on May 30, 2014; 

WHEREAS, the low bid of$13,612,631 .90 submitted by Milestone Construction 
Company, Inc. exceeded the funds available to construct the project; 

\C -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

WHEREAS, deductive alternate number 1 was accepted with the bid which 
brought the total to $12,901,817.74; 

WHEREAS, the total including deductive alternate number one exceeded the 
amount of fund available to construct the project; 

WHEREAS, the City began negotiations with Milestone Construction Company, 
Inc. to establish a budget that is within the funding available and those negotiations 
yielded a revised construction plan and budget; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to fonnally establish a budget for this project, said 
budget to be as follows: 

Land Acquisition 
Design Engineering 
Construction Engineering 

1,451,762.00 
905,986.55 
431,743.27 

Construction (Bid Amount) 10,793,581.84 
Construction Contingency (4.5%) 485,711.18 
Material Testing Services (Estimated) 35,000.00 
Playground/Splash Pad Allowance 600,000.00 
Utility Relocation 85,000.00 
Park Maintenance Equipment 150,000.00 
Miscellaneous (permit fees; adv., etc .. . ) 2,500.00 
Total 14,941,284.84 
Previously Expended 1,846,545.34 
Donation 500,000.00 
Total Funding Remaining $12,594,739.50 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

1) The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a construction 
contract with Milestone Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of 
$10,793,581.84. 

2) The total project cost shall not exceed $14,941,284.84 without Council 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _day of July, 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

..... -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

The Resolution was numbered 115-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 116-14 - AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE FOR TREES ON DON TYSON PARKWAY 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of 
Springdale for treatment of trees on Don Tyson Parkway. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, the trees on Don Tyson Parkway need to be fertilized and treated for 
pest and fungus, and; 

WHEREAS, the adopted budget did not include funds for this project, and; 

WHEREAS, the costs for treating the trees this year is estimated to be $4,390; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the City of 
Springdale is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 

D~artment Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Administration 101 01014119121 Transfer to Street Fund 324,910 4,390 329,300 

Street Fund 20102013911100 Transfer from General 324,910 4,390 329,300 

Landscaping 20102054316055 Landscaping Supplies 40,000 4,390 44,390 

PAS SED AND APPROVED this_ day of July, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 116-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 117-14 - AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the Engineering 
Department to update the flood maps of Springdale. The maps can be updated for $5,000 

QC) 
...... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

if the City participates in a grant opportunity with the Arkansas Natural Resources 
Commission. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Engineering Director has expressed a need to update the flood 

maps of Springdale, and; 

· WHEREAS, the flood maps could be updated for $5,000 if we participate in a 

grant opportunity with the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission, and; 

WHEREAS, the Engineering Department has funds appropriated for traffic 

engineering that could be used for this purpose; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the Engineering 
Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department 
Engineering 
Engineering 

Account No. Description 
10104025004015 Traffic Engineering 
10104025004010 Other Professional Serv 

Present 
Budget 
10,000 
35,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _day of July, 2014. 

Increase Decrease 
5,000 

5,000 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Aldennan Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 117-14. 

Proposed 
Budget 
5,000 

40,000 

RESOLUTION NO. 118-14 - APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 
PAYMENT FOR THE DON TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE (12BPS1) 

Engineering Director Alan Pugh presented a Resolution approving a construction 
progress payment for the Don Tyson Parkway Interchange (12BPS1) in the amount of 
$1,309,706.06. 

0\ -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO._ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 
PAYMENT FOR THE DON TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE 
(12BPS1) 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Ark Code Ann 14-58-305, Section 2-158 of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinances sets the maximum amount of any bill, debt, or liability 
that may be paid without the approval of City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount is set at $1,000,000, and 

WHEREAS, Construction Pay Application Number 13 for the Don Tyson 
Parkway (DTP) Interchange exceeds this amount, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has previously entered into a contract with Emery Sapp 
and Sons, Inc. (ESS) for the construction of the DTP Interchange, and 

WHEREAS, the construction continues to progress and ESS is due the money 
owed based on the work performed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to issue payment to Emery Sapp and Sons, Inc. in the amount of 
$1,309,706.06 for the current pay application covering construction work performed to 
date. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day of July, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 118-14. 

AIRPORT TERMINAL FUNDING 

Wyman Morgan reported the Airport Commission applied to the Arkansas Department of 
Aeronautics for a $400,000 grant to pay for part of the renovation to the Airport 
Terminal. They have asked that the City go out for some solid bids before they can 
decide on the grant. It is a 50/50 matching grant. 

Council agreed to allow Mr. Morgan to get bids at this time. 

= M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22, 2014 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Reed made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Overton made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:00p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerklfreasurer 

-N 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM MEDIUM 
DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (MF-12) TO 
INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT (P-1) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of July1, 2014 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Willpett Investments, LLC requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Medium Density Multi-family 
Residential District (MF-12) to Institutional District (P-1) 

Layman's Description: 612 & 612 1/2 W. Grove Avenue 

Legal Description: A part of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 36, T-
18-N, R-30W, being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at a 
point 180 feet West of and from the SW corner of Lot 6 in block 7 in 
Railroad Addition to Springdale, and running thence South 150 feet to the 
North line of Grove Street in said Addition as now extended Westerly; 
thence East 75 feet for a beginning Corner; thence North 150 feet; thence 
East 75 feet; thence South 150 feet; thence West 75 feet to the place of 
beginning. 

AND 

A part of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 36, T-18-N, R-30-W, being 
more particularly described as follows: Beginning at a point 180 feet West 
of and from the SW Corner of Lot 6 in Block 7 in Railroad Addition to 
Springdale, and running thence South 150 feet; thence East 75 feet; 
thence North 150 feet; thence West 75 feet to the place of beginning. 

N 
N 



AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
denied but Springdale City Council overturned the Springdale Planning Commission's 
decision and rezoned the property from Medium Density Multi-family Residential District 
(MF-12) to Institutional District {P-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be 
more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of 
Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of 
the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE ~:lTV 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-12) to Institutional 
District (P-1 ). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its p~ssage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~fo--~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

f") 
N 



1\ Feet w 0 100 200 

N EH3:::EH3:::JHE3:::EH3::JH3:::i• 

24 

APPLICANT: WILLPETT INVESTMENTS, LLC 
REZONING REQUEST: 

MF-12 TO P-1 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
7/1/2014 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A S YEAR EXTENSION 
OF, AND AN AMENDMENT TO, A SANITATION SERVICE 
CONTRACT WITH SUNRAY SERVICES, INC. (now 
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARKANSAS, INC.), FOR THE 
PROVISION OF COLLECTION, RECYCLING, 
COMPOSTING, TRANSFER AND DISPOSAL OF SOLID 
WASTE; DECLARING THE EXISTENCE OF 
EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES MAKING THE 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCEDURE NOT FEASIBLE 
OR PRACTICAL; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 
EXECUTE THE CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY. 

WHEREAS, on December 12, 1995, the City Council of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, passed Ordinance No. 2442 authorizing a sanitation service contract with Sunray 
Services, lnc., for the provision of collection, recycling, composting, transfer, and disposal of 
solid waste ("the Contract"); 

WHEREAS, on March 10, 1998, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
passed Ordinance No. 2811 authorizing a ten (1 0) year extension of the Contract with Sunray 
Services, lnc., extending the term of the Contract until December 31, 2010; 

WHEREAS, on February 9, 2010, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
passed Ordinance No. 4395 authorizing a five (5) year extension of the Contract with Sunray 
Services, lnc., extending the tenn of the contract until2015; 

WHEREAS, the Contract was originally executed on December 12, 1995, and was 
amended by Resolution No. 54-07 on March 13,2007, and by Ordinance No. 4395 on February 
9, 2010; 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to ensure that citizens of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, continue to have the proper collection, recycling, composting, transfer, and disposal of 
solid waste at a reasonable and fair price; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale also desires to make sure that all federal, state and 
local laws and regulations are complied with, and further recognizes the limited number of 
landfills in the area; 

WHEREAS, Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc., is the successor to Sunray Services, 
Inc.; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: The terms and conditions of a contract with Sunray Services, Inc. (now Waste 
Management of Arkansas, Inc.}, for the provisions of collecting, recycling, composting, transfer, 
and disposal of solid waste, incorporated herein, is hereby approved by the City Council of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, to be extended for an additional five (5) year term as provided in 
the attached "Third Amendment to Sanitation Service Contract"; 

Section 2: All terms and conditions set out in the contract, as amended by Resolution 
No. 54-07, and by Ordinance No. 4395, and as amended by the attached "Third Amendment to 
Sanitation Service Contract", all of which are incorporated herein by reference, shall continue 
during the five (5) year eJttension! and the Mayor is authorized to sign such agreement on behalf 
of the City; 

Section 3: The City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas deems there to exist 
exceptional circumstances in that the City, from prior experience, finds that Waste Management 
of Arkansas, Inc., has the knowledge, skill, resources, and experience to perfonn the contracted 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORDWastc 

tl) 
N 



service in a thorough, competent, and efficient manner, at a fair and reasonable price, and it is 
deemed by the City Council that such agreement is in the best interest of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas; further, the City Council finds that the City is already doing business with 
Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc., and the City Council is aware of no other person or entity 
located or situated so as to provide the same services which are the subject of the attached 
contract; further, Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc., owns and operates a Class I and Class 
IV landfill in Tontitown, Arkansas, as well as other Class I and Class IV landfills in Arkansas 
and Kansas; and Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc., is in the best position to ensure payment 
of all solid waste collection, recycling, composting, transfer, ·and disposal fees to the State of 
Arkansas, including but not limited to all post-closure trust fund fees, disposal fees, and 
recycling fees required pursuant to Arkansas Act 747, 754, and 755 of 1991, and Arkansas Act 
1127 of 1993 and any and all other existing and future fees and operating requirements by United 
States, Arkansas, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations including but not limited to the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended. 

Section 4: For the reasons set out herein, the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, deems it unfeasible and/or impractical to submit this matter for a competitive bidding 
procedure and deems it in the best interest of the citizens and residents of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, to forego such competitive bidding requirements. 

Section 5: Ark. Code Ann. § 14-58-1 04(b ), allows the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as a 
first class city, to renew or extend the term of an existing contract without soliciting bids. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

a-~-c~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmcstCa/2014Misc/ORDWaste 

'C 
N 



THIRD AMENDMENT TO SANITATION SERVICE CONTRACT 

This Third Amendment to Sanitation Service Contract (hereafter "Amendment") is entered into and 
takes effect on this __ day of 2014, by and between the City of Springdale, Arkansas (the 
"City") and Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc. (the "Contractor''). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2442 and Ordinance No. 2811, the City is a party to a 
S·anitation Services Contract dated Decem~er 12, 1995 with Sunray Services, Inc. for the purposes of collection, 
recycling, transfer and disposal of primarily residential solid waste for the City, as amended on March 13,2007 
and March 26, 2010 (the "Contract''); 

WHEREAS, as a matter of Arkansas law due to a statutory merger in 1998, ·waste Management of 
Arkansas, Inc., the Contractor, is the successor-in-interest to Sumay Services, Inc.; 

WHEREAS, the City is interested in promoting recycling efforts and has requested that Contractor 

purchase and deliver rubber wheeled polycarts with an approximate capacity of 96 gallons ("Recycling Cart'') to 
each residence for collection of recyclable materials to replace the current 18-gallon bins used by residents; 

WHEREAS, the Contractor is willing to invest the capital needed to purchase and deliver approximately 

19,000 recycling polycarts to the City's residents as set forth below; 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to make certain other amendments to the Contract contained herein, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above Recitals and Terms and Conditions below, all of 
which constitute good and valuable consideration, the said Contract is amended as follows: 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. The City and Contractor agree to extend the term of the Contract for five years through May 31, 
2020. 

2. Within 120 days after this Amendment is fully executed, Contractor agrees to deliver one Recycling 
Cart to each residence located within the City. The parties agree that the following language is 
hereby added to the Agreement: 

a. Contractor shall provide one (1) Recycling Cart per residence. The Recycling Cart shall 
remain at the location of the residence where delivered by Contractor. The Recycling Cart 
shall remain the property of Contractor. The Contractor shall maintain or repair the 
Recycling Carts; except that, the residential customer shall be responsible for all loss or 
damage to the Recycling Cart, unless such loss or damages is caused by normal wear and 
tear or results from Contractor's negligence or handling of Recycling Cart. One additional 
Recycling Cart will be made available, upon request, for residential customers at the 
additional monthly rate of $2.25. In the event a resident's Recycling Cart is lost or stolen, 
Contractor agrees to replace such lost or stolen Recycling Cart at the rate of _ _ _ _ _, 
which City shall pay to Contractor and City shall bill to the residential customer. 
Contractor will deliver an additional or replacement Recycling Cart to a customer 
requesting the same within fourteen (14) days of receiving the request. 

...... 
N 



b. Residential customers must place all Recyclable Materials in the Recycling Cart for 
collection by Contractor. The acceptable Recyclable Materials and related specifications are 
contained in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference. Recycling Carts shall 
be placed by the residential customer in a location that is readily accessible to Contractor 
and its collection equipment, not to exceed three (3) feet from the curb or edge of the travel 
portion of the street, road, or alley, and not to be located in a manner that will block the 
driveway or mailbox or otherwise inhibit proper servicing. Customers shall not overload 
their Recycling Carts, and the Recycling Carts shall be loaded such that the lids shall close 
securely. All Residents shall pay for the recycling services program whether they 
participate in the recycling program or not. 

c. Contractor shall not be required to collect (i) any Recyclable Materials that are not placed in 
the designated Recycling Cart, (ii) any Recycling Cart containing unacceptable or non
Recyclable Materials, (iii) any Recycling Cart that is overloaded, or (iii) a Recycling Cart 
that is not properly placed curbside, and Contractor has the right to tag such Recycling Cart. 

3. The City and Contractor agree to restate the terms of Paragraph 3(b) as follows: 

3.(b) Contractor shall charge each residential customer for residential curbside household waste 

collection and residential curbside recyclable material at the rate of$14.01 per month for each 
residential housing unit for the first twelve (12) months after the Effective Date. 

Contractor will begin providing citywide residential every-other-week recycling services on March 
1, 2015 or within one week after Contractor has provided Recycling Carts to all residents, 
whichever comes earlier. 

Contractor will provide Household Waste Bags [Yell ow Bags] for Senior Citizens [ 65 years or 

older] as a part of the residential curbside waste collection program. Qualifying citizens will be 
required to purchase packages of ten bags at $2.50 per bag plus sales tax. As a part of the 

residential curbside recyclable materials collection program, the Yellow Bag customers will be 
provided a 96-gallon recycle polycart, and will be charged $2.47 per month on their Springdale 
Water Utilities bill. 

Contractor will provide Yard Waste Bags [Green Bags] to all residential customers as a part of the 
residential curbside household waste collection program. Citizens using this program will be 
required to purchase a minimum of one roll of 30 bags at a price of $31.20 with no sales tax 
required. Contractor will provide the Green Bags for sale at three locations within the City. Upon 

receipt of payment, Contractor will deliver Green Bags to the paying customer's residence, up to a 
maximum of60 home deliveries per year. 

4. The City and Contractor agree to modify the terms of Paragraphs 4(a) and 4(b) as set forth in the 
Contract and First Amendment as follows: 

(a) On June 1, 2015 and annually thereafter, the fees, rates and/or compensation shall be increased 
by the percentage amount equal to the net percentage change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI
U- Garbage and Trash) published by the U. S. Department of Labor Statistics, for the Southern 

2 

00 
N 



Region of the United States during the immediately preceding January 1 to December 31 
calendar year. 

(b) On June 1, 2015 and annually thereafter, the fee paid to Springdale Water Utilities shall be 
increased by the percentage amount equal to the net percentage change in the Consumer Price 
Index (CPI-U- Garbage and Trash) published by the U . S. Department of Labor Statistics, for 

the Southern Region of the United States during the immediately preceding January 1 to 
December 31 calendar year. 

5. Contractor agrees to continue providing free disposal services at the Eco-Vista Landfill to the City 

for Bulky Waste items collected by the City from residences within the City's limit. The City is 

responsible for the weekly collection and transport of all Bulky Waste set out for collection by 
residents. 

6. Contractor will provide fifteen (15) Solar-powered compactors to the City of Springdale at no cost 

on or before December 31, 2014. The City will take title to the compactors upon delivery. The City 
shall be responsible for any _maintenance or repairs to the compactors after the compactors are 
delivered to the City. 

7. Contractor will raze all structures and clean the Contractor owned property located at the corner of 
Old Missouri and Emma in Springdale, Arkansas. 

8. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to amend or modify the Contract or the prior 
Amendments dated March 13, 2007, and March 26, 2010, except as expressly set forth herein. In 

the event of a conflict between the terms of the Contract and this Amendment, the terms of this 

Amendment shall control. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment has been executed as of the date first set forth 
above. 

CITY: CONTRACTOR: 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARKANSAS, INC. 

By: ______ _ By: ______ _ 

Its: ------------- Its: --------------

Date:------------ Date:-------------

3 

~ 
N 



EXHIBIT A 
RECYCLABLE MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS 

RECYCLABLES shall be Joost; not bagged, and include the following: 

Aluminum food and beverage containers - empty All other office paper without wax liners 

Ferrous (Iron) cans - empty PET plastic containers with the symbol # 1 - with screw 
tops only - empty 

HOPE natural rigid plastic containers with the symbol HDPE pigmented rigid plastic containers with the symbol 
#2 (milk and water bottles) - empty #2 (detergent, shampoo bottles, etc.) - empty 
Rigid plastic tubs or containers with symbols #3, #4, Mail 
#5, #6, #7 -empty_ 
Old corrugated containers Magazines, glossy inserts and pamphlets 
Catalogs Cereal boxes; detergent, gift and snack boxes 
TeleQ_hone books Printer Qilper 
Copier paper 

~-- --- --- --

Anything not specifically listed above is a Non-Recyclable. 
Recyclables may be added or deleted upon the mutual written consent of the Parties. 

NON-RECYCLABLES include, without limitation. the following: 

Bagged materials (even if containing Recyclables) Microwave trays 
All Glass Window or auto glass 
Light Bulbs Hazardous material, food waste, electronics 
Porcelain Plastics unnumbered 
Plastic bag§ Coat hangers 
Expanded polystyrene or polystyrene foam {e.g., foam Films (e.g., plastic grocery bags) 
packing peanuts) 
Glass cookware/bake-ware Household items such as cooking pots, toasters, etc. 
Flexible packaging and multi-laminated materials; foam Wet fiber 
J>roducts 
Mirror:;, Ceramics Fiber containing, or that has been in contact with, 

food debris or other contaminatin_g_ material 
Any recyclable materials, or pieces of recyclable Materials: (a) that contain chemical or other 
materials, less than 2" in size in any dimension properties deleterious, or capable of causing material 

damage, to any part of Company's property, its 
personnel or the public; and/or (b) that may 
materially impair the strength or the durability of the 
Company's structures or equil'_ment. 

DELIVERY SPECIFICATIONS: 
Single Stream Materials delivered by or on behalf of Customer may not contain more than 12% of Non
Recyclables. In the event a load of Single Stream Materials does not meet Specifications, the load may be 
rejected and/or the City may be charged return or disposal costs. · 

4 

I 

I 

I 

I 

_I 

= t') 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 1001 WILKINSON LANE; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Jessie Howard, is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

PT LOT 30 SESE 0.24 A. FURTHER DESCRIBED IN QC 1078-717 & FD 
979-32 AS: Part of the Southeast Quarter (SE X) of the Southeast 
Quarter (SEX) of Section Thirty-five (35), Township Eighteen (18) North, 
Range Thirty (30) West, described as beginning at the Southeast comer 
of said forty acre tract, thence running 540 feet North 00°54'East, thence 
327 feet North 88°16' West, thence South 00°54' West 100 feet for the 
point of beginning of the lands herein intended to be conveyed, thence 
South 00°54' West 7 feet; thence North 88°16' West 100 feet; thence 
North 00°54' East 7 feet; thence South 88°16' East 100 feet to the point 
of beginning. AND Part of the Southeast Quarter (SEX) of the Southeast 
Quarter (SEX) of Section Thirty-Five (35) Township Eighteen (18) North, 
Range Thirty {30) West, described as beginning at a point which is 540 
feet North 00°54' East and ·327 feet North 88°16' West of the Southeast 
corner of said forty acre tract, thence South 00°54' Wes 

Commonly known as 1001 Wilkinson Lane, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28149-000 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property is unfit for human habitation, 
constitutes a fire hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard 
to safety or health by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or 
abandonment, and further is unsightly, and is considered an unsafe and unsightly 
structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances (§22-32 and §91-37, et seq.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of 
various ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code 
of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, the owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to 
commence repairs on the property, or to demolish and remove the building from the 
property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice 
to repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of 
removing the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-56-203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done 
within the required time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structure located at 1001 Wilkinson Lane, Springdale, 
Arkansas, is dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and it is in the best interests of the City 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Files\ 2014 Ordinances\Raze & Removal Ordinances\1001 Wilkinson Lane.doc 

"""' f"') 



of Springdale to proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe 
structure. 

Section 2. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be 
commenced within ten (10) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the 
passage of this ordinance. The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said 
structure shall be to dismantle by hand or bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, 
completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any unsightly conditions, In a manner 
consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other state laws and regulations 
pertaining to the demolition or removal of residential structures. 

Section 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (10) days or 
completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, 
is hereby directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and 
removed and the unsafe, unsanitary and unsightly conditions abated; and, the City of 
Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid described real property for the cost of 
razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and abating said aforementioned 
conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that 
the aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety 
and welfare and is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of 
this ordinance are put into effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale will be adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is 
hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin necessary for the public health, safety 
and welfare shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

_£t$-(~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CIT'?iffTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Files\2014 Ordinances\Raze & Removal Ordi.oances\1001 Willdnson Lane.doc 

~ 
f"'l 



~~.Cate ·. 
City~~ .. 

.· rrayfor Safuy~ 
: 'DtJ'IrtY Cit) !ll;ttomey .. 

' •. 

Sarafi Sparfman · . . 
. ~ty tity ~~ .. , 

: · fJJa.vU! fJJ. Phiff!Jis . · 
~ty Ci~ ~~me_y . 

' 
Lyu{a 'Befvufre.si .. 
CAY Coon{fnaturj · . . . 
Victim 91dWc:m · 

Steve tHeCms · ·. 
· ·' '11~ator 

CindJ 'llOrCick . 
~min£m-atiw ~( . 
9lssistant/~AT· . 

' 

· .. • 

. .. 

'•' .. 

Office oftTIU ~i~~iqt~~ :··· ,. 
. . · .. 201 synns Strut . ·... . · . · 

s;mt¥J!aCe, ?t.rkansas 7i764 
. Pfiont (479) 756-5900 

· · · 'Fax (479) 75;.4732· 
_: www.syrtnetfafear eN ... , 
· · · Writlr's !Em41f . 

. ssparlanan@8pringdllear.Jov 
.. · ··- ', ' t 

July 10,2014 · · 

... .. 
: .. 

.# • • 

-; ,. 

. CERTIFIED MAIL 
-· RE'!URN RECEIPT REQUE,STED 

- . Ms. Jessie Howard . 
· c/o The Maples at HarBer Meadows · 

. 6456 W. Lynch's Prairie Cove · . . ·. 
· -SpringdBle, AR 72762 ·. · · .. · · · · 

. : ' . ~ . . :. 

, . RE: . Property located at 1001 Wilkins~n Lane, Springdale, Washington 
. County, Arkansas, : · · 
Tax.Parcel No. 815-28149-000 · · ·.:· ·: 

: Dear Ms. Howarc;t: ·. . ; 'i. · ••• 

·.· The Chief Building Inspector. for the City of Spruigdale, ArkanSas, h8s· pos~d ·., . . 
· · notice at 1001 · Wilkinson Lane and has mailed notice in writing to you; ·via ·. . · . · .. 
: . certified mail, that a . structure .located on property· owned . by . you at 100 1' . '.·· ' : .. ' : 

Wilkinson Lane, .Springdlle, · Atk8nsas·, was unsafe and could not be ~upied · 
\mtil the property ~ been repaired . FUrthermore, the owner was ·instructed to ~ .. ' . . .·.:·. . 
obtain a . demolition . or repair. pennit within thirty (30) days and to begm work' . · .. 
within ten (1 0) days of obtaining the penDit. . : · ' · · · ·: . . > • • .. 

· .-. I I ' . .• . ·• .• ,· ·. , : , . ': , . · .. ,' . , : . . , .. .. ·: ·. :· , , ·· ·' . . .• , • . . ;•, : _. . •. 

.. . As of this date, you have taken rio efforts to demolish or repair the 'structure. on :. . · · ·. · ·. · 

. ' 
: . .... . 

·· .. 
t. · ..... · 

... . . · 
... 

:. , ,# • . .... . 

.. ·. ····· 
.. . . .. , . . :· ., 

. • . 
. •. 

· .. . . 
·-·· 

- .· . 

: ' 
'· ' . . • 

.. ~ 

. .. ·' tliis _propeey.' ... As Slich; .please be. advised tllJlt. the City. Council for the .. City of .· ·:· ... ... . ·· ;· 
··. Springdale will. be-considc?ing th_e enclosed ordinance at a· meeting.~t will take ·.·:: :: _:. : ... 

. ·.: place: at 6:00p.m.· on Tuesday, Augilst 12, 2014, ili .the councilclui.nberii located , :. · .. :., ·, . · 
.· at 2Q1 N. Spring Street~ Springdale, Arlainsas. · I strongly encourag~ you to· attend . 

tlii 
. . . . ' . .. . . . . ·. ' . . . . '•. . . . . '· ' .. ·. .. 

s ~eeting . . · · . . . . . : . : : · ·. · . . . · 
·.:' . . ···.": · .. ' · .·. . . ·. : · .... • . . • .... : .· .. :, .. ~ .· .... ·, · ... ··· .:·. ··_.:.-_. .·,:-::,'· .· .:· . ·~- · .... ·' ·' ... ·: · .. :·:·. . ~: : .... :· ·' ' 

·:: : S4ould the City adopt the enclosed .. ordinance, you will · be . given a · ~ : .· ... '. : · .. ·· 
·:. ... OpPortunitY to reparr or ~ovc the struciure ... : Should yOU not t8ke advantage· of . . ·. ~ . . .. · .. ' 
. .. this opportUnity, the City of ~pringdale will have the rlght to raze-and remove the ·: · . · . · · · ·. . . 
. _..: structure, and then charge the costS of such a8 a lien ·apinsi'the property . . ·.The : ·.: · · · ·.. · 
',•' ,.::··.> <·'.' :_. ·: .. ' ... . · .. · .... ,· · .. < .··.;·· :·!·>··~:·.:·.··-:.: .··.·· : . :' ·:·, ·: ·.·. · . . 

· ; . _ 1 . 

· .. 

•, .. .. :' 

. . · · ·. . , . 
;• .. . 

.' .. · 
.. 

~ 
~ 



. . 

.·, 

-. 

.. ., . ... 

.. 

amount of any such lien would be-detennined by the City Council, iind.}rou would 
. have the opportunitY to be notified apd be hear4 at this meeting. If you· should -

have any q~ons, p~ease let me.lmow. I am_~$0- sending this lett~ to you via _-_. 
: regular man as' well.. . . . ,. ·-. . . -.: ' . : . . . .- ' . . . . . . . 

· . . . 

Sanih Sparkman 
Deputy-CitY Attorney 

.. . 

' enclosure 
· SS:ch·,, . . . · 

cc: 

I 

Mike ~~~ Chief Bullding Official-. 
. Tom Evers, Chief Building Inspector 

.,.· 

. . 

·. 

... '. 

• .. , .. 

.· 

. · " . . 

•, 

.. 

. . 
, .. 

· ' 

" 

' 

"'lt' 
~ 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete . • · ·. 
· · Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia deslrad. · 
• Print your name and add111Sa on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this oard to the back of the mallplace, 

or on the front ff space permits. 

1. Article Addrweed to: --· 
Ms. Jessie Boward 
e/o The Maples at HarBer Meadows 
~56 W. Lyadl's Prairie Cove 
Spriagdale, AR 72761 

..,-..._ .. 

~ 

2. Miele Number 

(11an.ter ~ion~ servft:e- ?o1·1 1s7ci 'cfooo a221 24bs 
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102585-02*11140 

., 
tf') 



That which is underscored is added. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 2.19 OF THE 
PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council that Section 2.19 of the 
Personnel and Procedures Manual is in need of revision; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Sections 2.19 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.19 (A) Work Hours: 

The normal working hours for employees of the City is eight hours per day and the work 
hours for each department will be set by the department head, with the approval of the 
Mayor. Any normal change in hours shall be approved by the Mayor in advance. 

The Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) requires employers to pay employees only for time 
actually worked. However, under the FLSA, rounding of recorded work time on a fair 
and even basis, up and down, is pennitted by the U.S. Department of Labor. Presumably, 
this arrangement averages out so that the employees are fully compensated for all the 
time they actually work. It is the practice of the City of Springdale to round working 
time to 15-minute intervals for all non-exempt employees. To illustrate, if an employee 
reports to work at 8:08 a.m. rather than at the expected 8:00 a.m. starting time, the 
employee need be compensated only for work commencing at 8:15a.m. However, if the 
same employee reports to work at 8:07a.m., the employee would have to be paid as ifhe 
or she had commenced work at 8:00 a.m. Over time the hours worked under this 
arrangement even out in a manner fair to both the employer and the employee. The 
FLSA specifically excludes from hours worked activities that are "preliminary and 
postliminary'' to the main job duties such as the time required to walk to/from a work 
station to/from the parking lot. This time need not be compensated. 

The provisions of this policy in no way alleviate an employee's obligation to comply with 
the absenteeism and tardiness requirements set forth further in this section. 

Employees are expected to be at their work location and ready to begin work at the 
beginning of their work schedule. 

All breaks, including lunch breaks shall be arranged by the employee at the discretion of 
his/her supervisor. 

The standardization of working hours is necessary to provide: 

A. Continuity in access by and service to the citizenry. 
B. Facilitation of teamwork. 
C. Facilitation of supervisory assistance. 

Occasions may arise when the service to the citizen can be improved through the 
adjustment of an employee's work hours. Individual request for adjustment of working 
hours for personal reasons must be evaluated in light of the effect on the criteria 
enumerated in items A, B and C above. 

Advance notice of anticipated tardiness is expected; notice of unavoidable tardiness is 
expected when possible. Failure to do so will be construed as an unexcused absence, and 

J:/CindyHorlick/20 14 Filcs/2014 Rcsolutions/Scction2.19Amendment.Pmonnel Manual 

\C 
ff') 



That which is underscored is added. 

the time missed will not be paid. Tardiness must be made up during the pay period in 
which it occurs. 

Notification by another employee, friend, or relative is not considered proper notification 
except in an emergency situation where the employee is physically unable to make the 
notification. 

Daily attendance records will be maintained by each department, including date and time 
absent and reason for absence. Attendance shall be a consideration in determining 
promotions, transfers, and continued employment with the City. Frequent tardiness or 
other attendance irregularities shall be cause for disciplinary action. This may take the 
form of progressive discipline. 

Hours for part-time and certain other employees may vary from the normal office hours 
noted above due to the nature of their duties and will be determined by the appropriate 
department head with the concurrence of the Mayor. 

2.19 (B) Work from Home Policy 

Employees are only permitted to work from home with prior permission from their 
supervisor. Work from home requests must be made via the Work from Home 
Authorization Form. 

Supervisors have the discretion to allow work at home. However. authorizing hourly, 
non-exempt staff to work at home is discouraged. Before granting permission for 
short-term work at home arrangements, supervisors should know the specific work to be 
performed and the projected amount of time expected. If an hourly, non-exempt 
employee is permitted to work from home, the supervisor must authorize that work in 
advance. be able to justify that the work can be appropriately performed at home, have a 
method to confinn that work has been performed, and have a method of tracking the 
actual number of hours worked at home. If the work at home will cause a non-exempt 
employee to work enough hours per day or week to become eligible for overtime under 
federal and state law then the supervisor should consult the overtime policy before 
granting permission. 

Sending or responding to work related texts and emails during the employee's off hours is 
considered working from home. Hourly non-exempt staff must have prior approval from 
their supervisor to send or respond to work related texts or emails and must report this as 
time worked on their time sheets. · 

Working at home is not designed to be a substitute for dependent care. The focus of 
work-from-home activities must remain on job performance and meeting City work
related needs. 

Employees must be available by phone, text, and/or email during work-from-home hours. 
The City will not pay or reimburse work-related voice and data communication charges. 

Except in rare instances, the City does not provide tools or equipment for the employee to 
work from home. When the employee uses her/his own tools or equipment. such as 
computer hardware/software or phone. the employee is responsible for maintenance and 
repair of the equipment; the City will not reimburse the employee. The employee's 
supervisor has the final determination regarding any City materials taken home. These 
materials should be kept in the designated work area and not be made accessible to 
others. Office supplies (pens. paper, etc.) will be provided by the City as needed and as 
determined by the employee's supervisor; out-of-pocket expenses for other supplies will 
not be reimbursed unless by prior approval of the employee's supervisor. The employee is 
required to take reasonable care of all City materials and supplies, to keep them secure, 
and to use them in accordance with operating instructions and IT policy. City supplies 
and materials are expected to be returned when the work-at-home period is complete. 

Department heads should have consistent practices when authorizing staff to work at 
home. 

J:/CindyHorlick/20 14 Files/20 14 Resolutions/Section2.l9Amendme.nt.Pmonnel Manual 

I' 
~ 



That which is underscored is added. 

Under no circumstances are employees permitted to work at home without prior 
permission from their supervisor. Any attempt to do so, with or without reporting such 
time. will result in disciplinary action in accordance with the City's Disciplinary Action 
Policv. . 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~-(~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:/CindyHorliclc/20 14 Files/2014 Resolutions/Section2.19AmendmentPcrsonnel Manual 

QC) 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF A MOBILE EMS 

REPORTING SOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department is in need of a mobile EMS reporting 
solution, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has researched and evaluated the solutions 
offered by more than one company and recommends the solution offered by Image 
Trend, Inc. for $50,000, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the complexity of computer 
solutions competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby waived for the purchase 
of a mobile EMS reporting solution from Image Trend, Inc. with Capital 
Improvement Project Funds not to exceed $54,000. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be 
effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of August, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

z::4-b-: r~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

0\ 
~ 



To: 

CC: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Memorandum 

Chief Mike Irwin 

Assistant Chief Kevin McDonald 

Division Chief Jim Vaughan 

July 29, 2014 

EMS Reporting Software 

Post Office Box I S21 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR. 7276S-IS21 
Phone (479) 7SI-4SIO 
Fax(479)7S0-8104 

Beginning in February of this year we started re-evaluating vendors to provide a 
solution for mobile EMS reporting. The previous vendor, Firehouse Reporting, was 
never able to deliver on numerous promises and requirements needed by our 
department and we subsequently terminated our relationship with them. We had 
chosen their product based mostly on the fact that it was already part of the system 
we currently use and felt it would migrate nicely to meet our needs. 

Our search for another vendor began by soliciting information and demonstrations 
from 5 different software vendors. After preliminary evaluations were completed by 
our paramedic committee, the group narrowed the vendors to three based on their 
performance, history with other customers, and longevity of their respective 
companies. Demo software packages were requested and place in the field for 
evaluation by the department paramedics. Two of the companies responded quickly 
and worked to deploy their software in a very timely manner. The third company took 
an extended time to even respond to the offer of providing demo software. This was 
noted by all evaluators and raised concerns about their timely service to issues in 
the future. 

Two vendors software were evaluated In the field for approximately 8 weeks. During 
that time one of the vendors continued to work with our paramedics to ensure they 
fully understood their product and all of its capabilities. 

At the end of the evaluation period the paramedics decided that Image Trend stood 
out above the others and that they were the vendor of choice. 

Below are some of the attributes that the paramedic committee felt made them the 
right choice for the Springdale Fire Department. 

Q .... 



Memorandum 

Post Office Box I ~21 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR 7276S-1S2J 
Phone(479)7Sl-4Sl0 
fax (479) 750-8104 

• Very intuitive layout of the reporting program that will make end user training 
simple. 

• All important data points are collected and can be edited by the end user 
administrators as needed. 

• The program interfaces with the current Dispatch CAD. 

• The program has an interface to integrate with the billing office which should 
greatly streamline their work. 

• Has the ability to include our fire reporting system in the future. 

• Support staff has been excellent to work with and are very timely with 
responses. 

• A robust support system with all program updates and tutorials available 
online. 

• And numerous other features that fit our department well. 

Cost was also considered during the evaluation and the associated cost with each of 
the final three vendors Is included below. 

Sansio/Health EMS 

3 year cost $41,712.00. Startup cost of $5,940.00 plus the cost of 3 FD 
personnel traveling to their home office for 3 days of training. Annual 
cost of $11,760 year 1, $11,844 year 2, $12,168 year 3. 

This quote did not include a charge for the hospital records repository. 

1'""4 

""' 



Memorandum 

ESO Solutions 

Post Office Box 1 S21 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale. AR 72765-IS21 
Phcae (479) 751-'4SIO 
Fax(479)7S0-8104 

3 year cost $54,633. Startup cost of $18,393.00 and annual cost of 
$12,080. 

This quote did not include a charge for the hospital records repository. 

Image Trend 

3 year cost $72,975. Startup cost of $38,500 and annual cost of 
$11,500. 

This quote does include a charge for the hospital records repository. 

Although Image Trend has a higher startup cost they have the lowest annual cost. 

The department believes we have done due diligence in researching and evaluating 
several software companies and have made the decision that will best suite our 
department. We would request that a resolution be considered to waive competitive 
bidding and allow us to enter into an agreement with Image Trend to provide all 
associated services related to EMS reporting. 

M 
~ 



Ship To: B•To: ~ IMAGETREND IN ( 

Quote 

I 

I 

Jim Vaughn 

Springdale Fire Department 

417 S. Holcomb 

Springdale, AR 72765 

479-751-4510 

jvaughanQspringdalear.gov 

Same as Ship To 

Quote Number 
MR-284 

O..criptlon 
Software 
EMS/Fira Web-based Produebl 

Servlet~ Bridge Llet~nae 
Service Bridge Annual Support 

Service Bridge Annual Hosting 

Service Bridge Setup Fee and Project Management 

EMS Modules Included 

Auto-Post (If available) QA/Qf 

Certification Dashboard Report Writer (Transactional) 

Documents Staff 
Incident List TnHiling 

lnventoty 
EMSiflre Mobile Produebl 

Field Bridge or Field Bridge Xpress Slt8 License Field Bridge 

Field Bridge or Field Bridge Xpress Sit8 Ucense Annual Support 

Integrations 
Blllng Integration Ortlvus Amazon 

Billing Integration Annual Support 

CAD Integration Other 
CAD Annual Support and Hosting 

Hoepbl Hub Setup and Access Fee for Servlca 
Ho&pital Hub Annual Support and Hosting 

Number of Hospitals lnduded: 10 

Trelnlng 
Training Sessions - Onalt8 (Full Day M·F) 

Travel per Trainer for Onaite Training 

Optional Items 
Clent may elect to purohaae any of the following Hems by checking the sssocialed box. These 
items will bfl added to )'OUr total cost.) 

CJ NFIRS Tab Setup 

NFIRS Tab Annual Support 
NFIRS Tab Annual Hosting 

Oschaduler 8elup Fee 

Scheduler Annual Support 

OuARS s.tup Faa 
MARS Annual Transactional Fee 

C)VJsuallnformatlcs • Analytlca Setup Fea (lndudea 1 cube) EMS Cube 
Includes: Ana/ytics, Pie Ch81ts, Charting, Widgets, Interactive Alflrting Engine 
VISUal Informatics AMual Suooorl 

Tenna of Agreement 

Dllte 
Julv21,2014 

Qty Unit Prlc:e Total 

1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

1 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 

1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 

1 Included 

1 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 

1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 

1 $2,500.00 $2.500.00 I 
1 $400.00 $400.00 

1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00• 

1 $1 ,750.00 $1,750.00 

1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

1 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 

2 $1 ,000.00 $2,000.00 

1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

1 $4,500.00 

1 $720.00 

1 $900.00 
1 $1,500.00 

1 $240.00 

I 
1 $2,500.00 
1 $1 ,400.00 I 

1 $7,500.00 

1 $1,600.00 

TOTAL Yaart $50,000.00 I 
Annual Fen aft8r Yur 1 $11,500.00 

·Upon acceptance of proposal 50% of Total Year 1 wll be Invoiced. The remaining 50% will be Invoiced independently upon completion of each 
Item. Payment tenns of net 30 days. 

· The recurring annual fees wiH be billed annually in advance. 

·Project completion occurs upon receipt of the product. 

lmageTrend, Inc. 
20855 Kensing1on Blvd 
Lakevine. MN 55044 Page 1 of2 

Tel: 952-469-1589 
Fax: 952-985-5671 

- .lmagetrend.com 

tr) 
~ 



"Image Trend's license, annual support and hosting are based on 7.000 annual incidents as provided by Client. 
Image Trend reserves the right to audit the aMUal incident volume and the option to increase future support and hosting costs, with advanced 
notification to the Client, If the number of annual incidents increases substantially and has a resulting effect of Increased support calls and 
hosting requirements to Image Trend. 

• All hosting fees are based upon anticipated usage and Include an average of 3 Mb Bandwidth and 30 GB of Stonlge. These fees are subject to 
annual usage audits, which may affect future fees at an Increase of $151Mb/month for Bandwidth and $15110GBimonth for Storage. 

•Image Trend reserves the right to reevaluate on an annual basis and potentially Increase the ongoing annual fee rates for the subsequent years. 
The increase shall not, however, exceed Inflation. 

'Image Trend will provide support for our applications and server hardware as contracted and detailed In the Service Level Agreement 
Incorporated herein as Exhibit A. 
•Image Trend's HI PM Business Associate Agreement Incorporated herein as Exhibit B. 
'This proposal is valid for 90 days. 
Note: ff Client would like to achedufe Onalte Training on the weekend, additional fees may apply. 

Note: Image Trend is not responsible for 1111y CAD Vendor requirements end any asBOCieted fees. 
DISCLAIMER: Thla quca ci'Hfn no 1ef1M obllgatloM . This letter iiJ intended to confirm the parties' current understanding of the terms, but it 
Is not intended to create any legal obligations with reapect to any of the terms. Neither party should rely on this quote and no legal or equitable 
remedy will arise from any such reliance. ln11tead, the pllltfes must reech a final agreement. A final agreement will be a condition precedent to any 
binding obligaltons. 

Approved As: 
lmagaTrend, Inc. 

lmageTrend, Inc. 
20855 Kensington Blvd 
lakeville, MN 55044 

Springdale Fire Department 

Signature 

Dated 

Purchase Order# {If applicable) 

Page 2 of2 

Tel: 952-46&-1589 
Fax: 952-985-5671 

www.imagetrend.com 

"'t 
"'t 



Ship To: Bill To: t't IMAGE TREND IN( 

Quote 
Jim Vaughn 
Springdale Fire Department 

417 S. Holcomb 
Springdale, AR 72765 

479-751-4510 
jvaughan@sprtngdalear.gov 

Same as Ship To 

~ Saluperson I Quote Number I Date ~ 
Matt Rye MR-284 July 21, 2014 

Description - Qty UnltPrl~ Tot.l 
Softwa,. 
EMSJFI,. Web-based Products 

S.rvk:e Bndge Annu.l LNH to Own Payment (3 YNrs) 1 $2.4,325.00 $2.4,325.00 

Service Bridge license 1 Included 

Service Bridge Annual Support 1 Included 

Service Bridge Annual Hosting 1 Included 

Service Bridge Setup Fee and Project Management 1 Included 

i 
EMS Modules Included 

Auto-Post (ff available) QAIQI 

Certification Dashboard Report Writer (Tranaactlonal) 

Documents Staff 
Incident Ust Training 

Inventory 
EIISIFJre Mobile Products 

Fl .. d Bridge or Field Bridge Xprws Site Ucensa Field Bridge 1 Included 

Field Bridge or Field Bridge )(press Site license AMual Support 1 Included 

lnt.gmtons 
Bllllog lntlgmlon Ortivus Ama:on 1 Included 

Bll ing lnlllgration Annual Support 1 lncludacl 

CAD lnblgratlon Other 1 Included 

CAD Annual Support and Hosting 1 Included 

Training 
Trslnlng Saaslone • Onslte (Full Day M...f) 2 Included 

Travel per Trainer for Onslte Training . 1 Included 

Annual F"a Year 4 and ttlereafter 
Service Bridge Annual Support Year 4 and thereater 1 $2,400.00 

Service Bridge Annual Hosting Year 4 and the realer 1 $4,500.00 
Field Bridge Site license Annual Support Year 4 and thereatar 1 $1,200.00 
Billing Integration Annual Support Year 4 and thenlater 1 $400.00 

CAD Integration Annual Support and Hosting Year 4 and lhereater 1 $1,750.00 

Optlonalltema 
Client may elect to purchsae any of the followirJg items by checking rhe 88SOCiated box. These 
items wiJ be tKlded to your total cost.) 

C]Hoap~ta~ Hub~ and Acceea Fee for S.rvices 1 $5,000.00 

Hospital Hub Annual Support and Hosting 1 $1,250.00 

I'UT'Ibar of Hoepltals Included: 10 
C]NfiRS Tllb letup 1 $4,500.00 

NFIRS Tab Annual Support 1 $720.00 

NFIRS Tab Annual Hosting 1 $900.00 

Osctleduler letup Fee 1 $1,500.00 

Scheduler Annual Support 1 $240.00 

OMARs S.tup Fee 1 $2,500.00 
MARS Annual Trani&Clional Fee 1 $1,400.00 

C]vlsual Informatics • Analytlca Setup Fee (Includes 1 cube) EMS Cuba 1 $7,1500.00 
Includes: Analytics, Pie Chatts, Chanlng, Widgets, Interactive Alerting Engine 
Visual Informatics Annual SUPPOrt 1 $1600.00 

TOTALYear1 $2.4,325.00 

TOTAL YearZ $24.325.00 

TOTALYear3 $24.325.00 
Annual F ... Year 4 and theruftar $11500.00 

In .... 



Terms of Agreement 
·Upon acceptance of proposal 50% of Total Year 1 will be invoiced. The remaining 50% will be invoiced lndependenUy upon completion of each 
Item. Payment terms of net 30 days. 

·The Total Year 2 annual fees IMI be billed annually In advance one (1) year after acceptance and signature of quote .. 
•The Total y_.. 3 annual fees >Mil be billed annually in advance two (2) years after acceptance and signall.q of quote .. 

"The annual fees Year 4 and thereafter will be billed annuany In advance ori the annvtesary of the acceptance and signature of quote. 
This quote requires a minimum of 3 year agreement. Client will not own the Service Bridge License until all lease to Own fees have been paid In 
fut!. 

·Project completion occurs upon receipt of the product. 

·Image Trend's Hcense, annual support and hosting are based on 7,000 annual incidents as provided by Client. 
Image Trend reserves the right to audit the annual incident volume and the option to Increase future support and hosting costs, with advanced 
notification to the Client, If the number of amual incidents increases substantiaAy and has a resulti~ effect of increased support calls end 
hosting tequlrements to Image Trend. 

"All hosting fees are based upon anticipated usage and Include an average of 3Mb Bandwidth and 30GB of Storage. These fees are subject to 
annual usage audits, which may affect future fees at an increase of $15/Mblmonth for Band....,;dth and $15110GB/month for Storage. 

•Image Trend reserves the right to reevah.llte on an annual basis and potentially increase the ongoing amual fee rates for the subsequent years. 
The increase shaU not, however, exceed inflation. 

•image Trend ..WI provide support for OU' applications and server hardware as contracted and detailed in the Service level Agreement 
incorporated herein as Exhibit A. 
·rmageTrand's HIPAA Buslnas& Associate Agreement Incorporated herein as Exhibit B. 
"This proposal ill valid for 90 days. 
Note: ff Client would /Ike to schedule Onsite Training on the weekend, Bdditional fees may apply. 

Note: Image Trend Is not reapons/ble for any CAD Vendor requirements and any associated fees. 
DISCLAIIIER: This quot. creeru no legal obllgdons . This letter is intended to confirm the parties' cutrent understanding of ltle terms, but it 
is not Intended to create any legal obligations with respect to any of the terms. Neither psrly should rely on this quote and no legal or equitable 
remedy will arise from any such reliance. Instead, the parties must teaCh a fine/agreement. A ftnal agreement will be a condition precedent to 
any binding obligations. 

Approved As: 
lmageTrand, Inc. Sprlngdete Fire Oepertment 

Signature 

Dated 

Purchese Order# (if applicable) 

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, contact: 
Matt Rye at 952-469-8221 or mrye@imagetrend.com 

Amy Holme& at 952-469-8168 or aholmes@imagetrend.com 

Thank you for your busl,...l 

\C 
~ 



Electronic Patient Care Reporting 

Springdale Fire Department 

Electronic patient care reporting (ePCR) has been around for many years. It began as an avenue 

to assist patient care information to be forwarded on to other health care providers in a seamless 

system. It began in hospitals and moved out into the pre hospital world. As most of you are aware, 

currently our EMS reports require a hard copy which is written by hand. It takes the paramedic some 

time to write those reports and as we continue to see our call volumes increase, one thing our medics 

are doing is trying to go in service as quickly as possible when arriving at the hospital in order to keep 

units available to respond to calls. Sometimes this requires our medics to not leave the hard copy 

reports, but have to come back later to drop it off once completed, or to fax to them once completed. 

As you can see, sometimes this can become an issue with continuity of care for our patients. The ePCR 

will allow our medics to complete the report and drop it into the hospital repository so that the hospital 

can retrieve it as soon as it is uploaded. It is simple to look at prehospital reports while maintaining 

continuity of care much better. It is also a requirement of the affordable health care act, and will 

probably become mandatory in a few years. This is not new to EMS as it has been in use for over 10 

years in EMS, but we feel the time has come to help us move in this direction. 

We can recognize numerous benefits by migrating to electronic patient care reporting systems (ePCRs). 

ePCRs allow for documentation to go on continuously during the call, producing more comprehensive and 

accurate reports by the time you return to service, with no paperwork to do back at the station. These 

platforms are becoming a cost-effective option for more and more fire and EMS operations. The benefits of 

ePCRs Include: 

• A dramatic reduction in the processes and systems required to support a paper system, which can translate 

into significant dollars; 

• Enhanced field productivity with quicker return to service and less effort to complete reports; 

• Improved protocol compliance with implementation of electronic closed-call rules; 

• Maximizing billing potential and more efficient compliance with insurance requirements; 

• The ability to identify key trends and better effect positive patient outcomes through training and protocol 

changes. 

This is not a futuristic projection but a technological reality that exists today. Many agencies have already 

implemented such systems. To achieve these benefrts, f~eld personnel must be convinced their ePCR is more 

user-friendly than paper, and the optimum mobile platforms should have these types of features and 

functions in place: 

r-
"'111' 



• Secure data capture: 

• HIPAA compliance; 

• Auto-calculating of scores (GCS, RTS, Apgar, etc.); 

• Intuitive work flow and an easy-to-use interface designed for speed; 

• Guidance tools to help document elements such as OPQRST, PASTE, CPR, trauma, etc.; 

• Capture and storage of electronic signatures; 

• Patient records that can be faxed, e-mailed or printed; 

• Attachments such as photos or voice; 

• CAD integration; 

• ECG monitor integration; 

• Content and required checklists provided for closing reports; 

• Customizable treatment list to meet agency needs; 

• Wi-fi or broadband capabilities; 

• Agency-definable data collection fields; 

• NEMSIS reporting features; 

Also keep in mind, that we are actually re-entering every call into our billing software, as there is no way 

for that Information to be transported directly into the billing side. As you can image, this is a labor 

intensive process, and quite frankly a waste of valuable time. This will allow us to bridge between our 

ePCR and our billing software, so that verif ication and some missing information will be collected and 

the bill sent. It should speed up our time from time of call to billing, which should aid in our collection 

rates. 

As many of you may remember, we embarked on a project in 2013 to move our organization into the 

electronic patient care reporting (ePCR) world. We decided to order Tough books, and fit all ambulances 

with WiFi capabilities in order to ready our organization to move into ePCR. We purchased all of the 

hardware requirements based on our IT recommendations through the state trauma grant, and had 

moved into the software from Firehouse. We currently utilize Firehouse for all of our reporting 

QO 
~ 



requirements. We felt that was a good fit, but after 8 months of working with the company, it became 

evident that the system was simply not going to work, so we pulled the project. We embarked on trying 

to find the best fit, while also looking at overall costs and abilities and feel like lmagetrend is far above 

the other software providers of these systems. We would appreciate the support and funding to move 

this project forward. Thank you! 

t:\ 
"'~:~' 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE FEDERAL 

AVIATION ADMINISTRATION AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO SIGN THE GRANT AGREEMENT. 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission has determined there is a need to 
construct a new access road to the Springdale Municipal Airport terminal building, and 

WHEREAS, an application has been submitted to the Federal Aviation Administration 
for a grant to fund 90% of this project, and 

WHEREAS, the Federal Aviation Administration has made a grant offer in the amount 
of$757,684, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission is planning to apply for an additional 
grant from the State of Arkansas Department Of Aeronautics for the remaining 10% of 
the project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to accept 
and sign the grant agreement for a grant of $757,684 from the Federal Aviation 
Administration for the construction of a new access road to the airport terminal building .. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of August, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~'- r-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City AtrOmey 

= tl) 



lJ ORIGINAL 

0 
U.S. Department 
of Transportation 

Federal Aviation 
Administration 

Date of Offer 

Airport/Planning Area 

AlP Grant Number 

DUNS Number 

TO: City of Springdale 

(herein called the "Sponsor") 

GRANT AGREEMENT 

PART I-OFFER 

AUG 0 6 mt. 

Springdale Municipal Airport 

3-05-0059-017-2014 

075661694 

FROM· The United States of America (acting through the Federal Aviation Administration, herein called the 
' "FAA") 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor has submitted to the FAA a Project Application dated July 28, 2014, for a grant of 
Federal funds for a project at or associated with the Springdale Municipal Airport, which is included as part of 
this Grant Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the FAA has approved a project for the Springdale Municipal Airport (herein called the "Project") 
consisting of the following: 

Construct Access Road which is more f~lly described in the Project Application 

which is more fully described in the Project Application .. 

NOW THEREFORE, According to the applicable provisions of the former Federal Aviation Act of 1958, as 
amended and recodified, 49 U.S.C. 40101, et seq., and the former Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982 
(AAIA), as amended and recodified, 49 U.S.C. 47101, et seq., (herein the AAIA grant statute is referred to as 
"the Act"), the representations contained in the Project Application, and in consideration of (a) the Sponsor's 
adoption and ratification of the Grant Assurances dated April 3, 2014, and the Sponsor's acceptance of this 
Offer, and (b) the benefits to accrue to the United States and the public from the accomplishment of the 
Project and compliance with the Grant Assurances and conditions as herein provided, 

THE FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE UNITED STATES, HEREBY OFFERS 
AND AGREES to pay 90 percent of the allowable costs incurred accomplishing the Project as the United States 
share of the Project. 

This Offer is made on and SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

1 I ~ ·' ~· : : 3-05-0059-017-2014 

~ 
If) 



CONDITIONS 

1. Maximum Oblication. The maximum obligation of the United States payable under this Offer is 
$607,684.00. 

For the purposes of any future grant amendments which may increase the foregoing maximum obligation 
of the United States under the provisions of 49 U.S.C. § 47108(b}, the following amounts are being 
specified for this purpose: 

$757,684 for airport development or noise program implementation 

Multi-Year Grant. This project is part of a multi-year grant, which Is more fully described in the Special 
Conditions. The total United States share of the project is $757,684, and the project is planned to be 
funded in fiscal Years 2014- 2015. For the fiscal years in which this project is being funded, the FAA will 
establish that fiscal year's maximum obligation in a letter to the Sponsor. When the FAA can calculate the 
funding and incur the obligation, the FAA will issue this letter to the Sponsor. Funding which will be 
subject to the restriction on the use of such apportionments imposed on FAA by existing and future 
Appropriations Acts. This commitment does not in itself obligate, preclude, or restrict the FAA in the use 
of any funds made available for discretionary use to further aid the Sponsor in meeting the cost of this 
project. 

z. Ineligible or Unallowable Costs. The Sponsor must not include any costs in the project that the FAA has 
determined to be ineligible or unallowable. 

3. Determining the Final Federal Share of Costs. The United States' share of allowable project costs will be 
made in accordance with the regulations, policies and procedures of the Secretary. Final determination of 
the United States' share will be based upon the final audit of the total amount of allowable project costs 
and settlement will be made for any upward or downward adjustments to the Federal share of costs. 

4. Completing the Project Without Delay and in Conformance with Requirements. The Sponsor must carry 
out and complete the project without undue delays and in accordance with this agreement, and the 
regulations, policies and procedures of the Secretary. The Sponsor also agrees to comply with the 
assurances which are part of this agreement. 

5. Amendments or Withdrawals before Grant Acceotance. The FAA reserves the right to amend or withdraw 
this offer at any time prior to its acceptance by the Sponsor. 

6. Offer Expiration Date. This offer will expire and the United States will not be obligated to pay any part of 
the costs of the project unless this offer has been accepted by the Sponsor on or before September 10. 
2014, or such subsequent date as may be prescribed in writing by the FAA. 

7. ImProper Use of Federal Funds. The Sponsor must take all steps, including litigation if necessary, to 
recover Federal funds spent fraudulently, wastefully, or in violation of Federal antitrust statutes, or 
misused in any other manner in any project upon which Federal funds have been expended. For the 
purposes of this grant agreement, the term "Federal funds" means funds however used or dispersed by 
the Sponsor that were originally paid pursuant to this or any other Federal grant agreement. The Sponsor 
must obtain the approval of the Secretary as to any determination of the amount of the Federal share of 
such funds. The Sponsor must return the recovered Federal share, including funds recovered by 
settlement, order, or judgment, to the Secretary. The Sponsor must furnish to the Secretary, upon 
request, all documents and records pertaining to the determination of the amount of the Federal share or 

21 :-· <.. :; - 3 -05 - 0059 - 0 17 - 2014 

N 
ltl 



to any settlement, litigation, negotiation, or other efforts taken to recover such funds. All settlements or 
other final positions of the Sponsor, in court or otherwise, involving the recovery of such Federal share 
require advance approval by the Secretary. 

8. United States Not Liable for Damage or InJury. The United States is not be responsible or liable for 
damage to property or injury to persons which may arise from, or be incident to, compliance with this 
grant agreement. 

9. System for Award Management (SAM) Registration And Universal Identifier. 

A. Requirement for System for Award Management (SAM): Unless the Sponsor is exempted from 
this requirement under 2 CFR 25.110, the Sponsor must maintain the currency of its information 
in the SAM until the Sponsor submits the final financial report required under this grant, or 
receives the final payment, whichever is later. This requires that the Sponsor review and update 
the information at least annually after the initial registration and more frequently if required by 
changes in information or another award term. Additional information about registration 
procedures may be found at the SAM website (currently at http://www.sam.gov). 

B. Requirement for Data Universal Numbering System {DUNS) Numbers 

1. The Sponsor must notify potential subrecipient that it cannot receive a contract unless it has 
provided its DUNS number to the Sponsor. A subrecipient means a consultant, contractor, or 
other entity that enters into an agreement with the Sponsor to provide services or other 
work to further this project, and is accountable to the Sponsor for the use of the Federal 
funds provided by the agreement, which may be provided through any legal agreement, 
including a contract. 

2. The Sponsor may not make an award to a subrecipient unless the subrecipient has provided 
its DUNS number to the Sponsor. 

3. Data Universal Numbering System: DUNS number means the nine-digit number established 
and assigned by Dun and Bradstreet, Inc. {D & 8) to uniquely identify business entities. A 
DUNS number may be obtained from D & B by telephone (currently 866-492-o280) or the 
Internet (currently at http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform). 

10. Electronic Grant Payment(s). Unless otherwise directed by the FAA, the Sponsor must make each 
payment request under this agreement electronically via the Delphi elnvolclng System for Department of 
Transportation (DOT) Financial Assistance Awardees. 

11. Informal Letter Amendment of AlP Pro!ect5. If, during the life of the project, the FAA determines that the 
maximum grant obligation of the United States exceeds the expected needs of the Sponsor by $25,000 or 
five percent (5%), whichever is greater, the FAA can issue a letter to the Sponsor unilaterally reducing the 
maximum obligation. The FAA can also issue a letter to the Sponsor increasing the maximum obligation if 
there is an overrun in the total actual eligible and allowable project costs to cover the amount of the 
overrun provided it will not exceed the statutory limitations for grant amendments. If the FAA determines 
that a change in the grant description is advantageous and in the best interests of the United States, the 
FAA can issue a letter to the Sponsor amending the grant description. 

By Issuing an Informal Letter Amendment, the FAA has changed the grant amount or grant description to 
the amount or description in the letter. 

12.. Air and Water Quality. The Sponsor is required to comply with all applicable air and water quality 
standards for all projects in this grant. If the Sponsor fails to comply with this requirement, the FAA may 
suspend, cancel, or terminate this grant. 

13. Financial Reporting and Payment Requirements. The Sponsor will comply with all federal financial 

31 ~: :; ;; ! . 3 - 05-0059-017-2014 

fl') 
In 



reporting requirements and payment requirements, including submittal of timely and accurate reports. 

14. Buy American. Unless otherwise approved in advance by the FAA, the Sponsor will not acquire or permit 
any contractor or subcontractor to acquire any steel or manufactured products pro~uced outside the 
United States to be used for any project for which funds are provided under this grant. The Sponsor will 
include a provision implementing Buy American in every contract. 

15. Maximum Obligation Increase For Nonprimarv Airports. In accordance with 49 U.S.C. § 47108(b), as 
amended, the maximum obligation of the United States, as stated in Condition No. 1 of this Grant Offer: 

A. may not be increased for a planning projecti 

B. may be increased by not more than 15 percent for development projectsi 

C. may be increased by not more than 15 percent or by an amount not to exceed 25 percent of the 
total increase in allowable costs attributable to the acquisition of land or interests in land, 
whichever is greater, based on current credible appraisals or a court award in a condemnation 
proceeding. 

16. Audits for Public Sponsors. The Sponsor must provide for a Single Audit in accordance with 2 CFR Part 
200. The Sponsor must submit the Single Audit reporting package to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse on 
the Federal Audit Clearinghouse's Internet Data Entry System at http://harvester.census.gov/facweb/. 
The Sponsor must also provide one copy of the completed 2 CFR Part 200 audit to the Airports District 
Office. 

17. Suspension or Debarment. The Sponsor must inform the FAA when the Sponsor suspends or debars a 
contractor, person, or entity. 

18. Ban on Textins When Driving. 

A. In accordance with Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging 
While Driving, October 1, 2009, and DOT Order 3902.10, Text Messaging While Driving, 
December 30,2009, the Sponsor is encouraged to: 
1. Adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted 

drivers including policies to ban text messaging while driving when performing any work 
for, or on behalf of, the Federal government, including work relating to a grant or 
subgrant. 

2. Conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size of the 
business, such as: 

a. Establishment of new rules and programs or re-evaluation of existing programs to 
prohibit text messaging while driving; and 

b. Education, awareness, and other outreach to employees about the safety risks 
associated with texting while driving. 

B. The Sponsor must insert the substance of this clause on banning texting when driving in all 
subgrants, contracts and subcontracts 

19. Trafficking in Persons. 

A. Prohibitions: The prohibitions against trafficking in persons (Prohibitions) that apply to any 
entity other than a State, local government, Indian tribe, or foreign public entity. This 
includes private Sponsors, public Sponsor employees, subrecipients of private or public 
Sponsors (private entity) are: 
1. Engaging in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the 

41 -c.· : ;., 3-05 - 0059-017-2014 

~ 
II') 



agreement is in effect; 
2. Procuring a commercial sex act during the period of time that the agreement is in effect; 

or 
3. Using forced labor in the performance of the agreement, including subcontracts or 

subagreements under the agreement. 
B. In addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to the FAA, Section 

106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA), as amended (22 U.S.C. 
7104(g)), allows the FAA to unilaterally terminate this agreement, without penalty, if a 
private entity -
1. Is determined to have violated the Prohibitions; or 
2. Has an employee who the FAA determines has violated the Prohibitions through 

conduct that is either-
a. Associated with performance under this agreement; or 

b. Imputed to the Sponsor or subrecipient using 2 CFR part 180, "OMB Guidelines to 
Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement)," as 
implemented by the FAA at 49 CFR Part 29. 

ZO. Exhibit A Included with Grant Application. The Exhibit "A" updated November 1, 2011, submitted with 
the project application is made a part of this grant agreement. 

The Sponsor's acceptance of this Offer and ratification and adoption of the Project Application incorporated 
herein shall be evidenced by execution of this instrument by the Sponsor, as hereinafter provided, and this 
Offer and Acceptance shall comprise a Grant Agreement, as provided by the Act, constituting the contractual 
obligations and rights of the United States and the Sponsor with respect to the accomplishment of the Project 
and compliance with the assurances and conditions as provided herein. Such Grant Agreement shall become 
effective upon the Sponsor's acceptance of this Offer. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

1. MULTI-YEAR GRANTS· LETTER OF AGREEMENT: The maximum obligation for the current fiscal 
year stated in Condition 1 of this grant agreement may be increased by the additional amounts, if any, 
added by the FAA letter to the Sponsor discussed in the subparagraph below, but may not exceed the 
United States' share of the total estimated cost of completion, except as provided in 49 USC§ 47108(b). 

Under 49 USC§ 47108, as amended, and at the Sponsor's request, the FAA commits the United States to 
obligate an additional amount to this project for FY-2015 pursuant to 49 USC§ 47114 and subject to the 
restrictions on the use of such apportionments imposed on FAA by current or future statute or regulation. 

It is further understood by the Sponsor and the FAA that this commitment does not in itself obligate, 
preclude, nor restrict the FAA In the use of any funds made available for discretionary use to further aid the 
Sponsor in meeting the cost of this project under the terms of this grant agreement and limitations of the 
law. The exact amount of this commitment will be established for each fiscal year by the FAA in a letter to 
the Sponsor stating the current maximum obligation for this project. This letter will be issued to the 
Sponsor by the FAA when such computation and obligation can be made in FY-2015 The Sponsor and the 
FAA agree that upon its issuance, this letter will be considered incorporated by reference into this grant 
agreement. 

51 . . - . 
l " ~ : ,..:. 3 - 05-0059-017 - 2014 

ttl 
ttl 



2. AIRPORT LAYOUT PLAN: The Sponsor understands and agrees to update the Airport Layout Plan to 
reflect the construction to standards satisfactory to the FAA and submit it in final form to the FAA. It is 
further mutually agreed that the reasonable cost of developing said Airport Layout Plan Map is an allowable 
cost within the scope of this project. 

3. UTILITY RELOCATION IN PROJECT: The Sponsor understands and agrees that: 
1) the United States wilr not participate in the cost of any utility relocation unless and until the Sponsor has 
submitted evidence satisfactory to the FAA that the Sponsor is legally responsible for payment of such 
costs; 
2) FAA participation is limited to those utilities located on-airport or off-airport only where the Sponsor has 
an easement for the utility; and 

3) the utilities exclusively serve the Airport; 

4. PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS APPROVAL BASED UPON CERTIFICATION: The FAA and the Sponsor 
agree that the FAA approval of the Sponsor's Plans and Specification is based primarily upon the 
Sponsor's certification to carry out the project in accordance with policies, standards, and specifications 
approved by the FAA. The Sponsor understands that: 
1 )The Sponsor's certification does not relieve the Sponsor of the requirement to obtain prior FAA approval 
for modifications to any AlP standards or to notify the FAA of any limitations to competition within the 
project; 
2)The FAA's acceptance of a Sponsor's certification does not limit the FAA from reviewing appropriate 
project documentation for the purpose of validating the certification statements; . 
3) if the FAA determines that the Sponsor has not complied with their certification statements, the FAA will 
review the associated project costs to determine whether such costs are allowable under AlP. 

61 c• .. 
' ;-· "c1 ;;: 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION 

~ 
Glenn A. Boles 

Manager, AR/OK Airports Development Office 

3-05-0059-017·20 14 

'C 
'f) 



PART II-ACCEPTANCE 
The Sponsor does hereby ratify and adopt all assurances, statements, representations, warranties, covenants, 
and agreements contained in the Project Application and incorporated materials referred to in the foregoing 
Offer, and does hereby accept this Offer and by such acceptance agrees to comply with all of the terms and 
conditions in this Offer and in the Project Application. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.1 

Executed this day of------'-------· 

By: 

Title: 

{Name of Sponsor) 

{Signature of Sponsor's Designated Official Representative) 

(Typed Name of Sponsors Designated Official Representative) 

(Title of Sponsor) 

CERTIFICATE OF SPONSOR'S A nORNEY 

I, acting as Attorney for the Sponsor do hereby certify: 

That in my opinion the Sponsor is empowered to enter into the foregoing Grant Agreement under the laws of 
the State of . Further, I have examined the foregoing Grant Agreement and the 
actions taken by said Sponsor and Sponsor's official representative has been duly authorized and that the 
execution thereof Is in all respects due and proper and in accordance with the laws of the said State and the 
Act. In addition, for grants involving projects to be carried out on property not owned by the Sponsor, there 
are no legal impediments that will prevent full performance by the Sponsor. Further, it is my opinion that the 
said Grant Agreement constitutes a legal and binding obligation of the Sponsor in accordance with the terms 
thereof. 

Dated at this day of _____ ..J---------· 
By 

(Signature of Sponsor's Attorney) 

1 
Knowingly and willfully providing false information to the Federal government is a violation of 18 U.S.C. 

Section 1001 (False Statements) and could subject you to fines, imprisonment, or both. 

7f ,., '.: .; 3 - 05-0059 - 017-2014 

f-.. 
ll'l 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
EXTENSION OF LEASES TO THE AREA 

AGENCY ON AGING 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Senior Activity Center located at 203 Park 
Street and the Powell Senior Center Building located at 610 E. Grove Street were 
leased for five years to the Area Agency on Aging of North West Arkansas on 
Augum1,2009,and 

WHEREAS, these leases contained a renewal option to extend the 
agreement for five years, and 

WHEREAS, the Area Agency on Aging of North West Arkansas has 
expressed their desire to extend these leases for five years; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that a five year extension of 
the leases of the Springdale Senior Activity Center and the Powell Senior Center 
Building to the Area Agency on Aging of North West Arkansas is hereby 
authorized. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of August, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~.~ 
Errnrst 8~ Cate, CitYAttorii"ey 

00 
In 



AREA AGENCY oN AGING oF NoRTHWEST ARKANSAS 
With support from the Area Agency on Aging Foundation 

151 0 Rock Springs Road 
P.O. Box 1795 
Harrison, Arkansas 72602-1795 

August4, 2014 

Mayor Doug Sprouse 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Dear Mayor Sprouse, 

Jeny L. Mitchell, Executive Director 

(870) 741-1144 

1-800-432-9721 

Fax: (870) 741-6214 

TOO: (870) 741-1346 

The Area Agency on Aging of Northwest Arkansas (AAANW AR) respectfully requests that the 
leases on propetties located at 203 Park Street and 610 East Grove Street in Springdale be 
renewed for an additional 5 years as allowed for in the lease agreement dated August t• 2009. 
The AAANW AR greatly appreciates the support provided to the Springdale Senior Activity and 
Wellness Center by the City of Springdal~. If you have questions or need additional information 
please feel free to contact Brad Bailey of my staff at (870) 7 41-1144 

Sincerelv. 

~~~ 
Executive Director 

We are a private, non-profit agMcy in compliance with titles VI and VII af the Gvil Rights Act committed to the non-discriminato/y delivery of services and an Affinnative Action Equal Opportunity Employer. 

0\ ., 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUmORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Ron McCool and Kathy McCool 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Nineteen (19) in Wilkins Subdivision, Phase 
3, a subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on file ~n the 
Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. ~ 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1549 Amy Circle 

Springdale, Arkansas 

PARCEL NO.: 815-31105-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Robert L. Marsellis and Annie M. Marsellis 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Fifty-nine (59), "The Vineyard", Phase I, a Subdivision 
to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on file in the Office of the 
Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4103 Aesop Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32184-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Lifestyle Development, Inc. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 20, Carriage Crossing Subdivision to the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as shown in Plat Book 23A at Page 172 on file in the 
office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4141 Carriage Crossing Lane 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-37236-000 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 14 Files\20 14 Ordinanccs\Licn Ordinanccs\8-12-14.Lien0rd.doc 

= \C 



PROPERTY OWNER: Lifestyle Development, Inc. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 1, Carriage Crossing Subdivision to the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as shown in Plat Book 23A at Page 172 on file in the 
office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio RecorderofWashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4144 Carriage Crossing Lane 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-37217-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Lifestyle Development, Inc. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 2, Carriage Crossing Subdivision to the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as shown in Plat Book 23A at Page 172 on file in the 
office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4190 Carriage Crossing Lane 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-37217-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Nationstar Mortgage, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A part of the West Half (W 112) of the Northeast Quarter 
(NE 1/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section 2, Township Seventeen (17) North, 
Range Thirty (30) West, Washington County, Arkansas, being described as follows: 
Beginning at a found iron pin which is 198 feet North and 304 feet East of the Southwest comer 
of said twenty-acre tract; thence North 55.0 feet; thence North 89 degrees 46 minutes 38 seconds 
East 125.0 feet; thence South 55.0 feet; thence South 89 degrees 46 minutes 38 seconds West 
125.0 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.16 acres, more or less and subject to the 
right-of-way of Geneva Street along the East line thereof. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 740 Geneva St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28878-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Herminio Mojica and Francisca Madero-Ramirez 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 1, Block 1 of Westview Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 513 A & B Gutensobn Rd. 

PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-26846-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Preston P. Cox and Charlene L. Cox 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 37, Sonoma Subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in plat book 23A at page 140, plat records of Washington 
County, Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3003 Napa Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36857-000 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 14 Files\20 14 Ordinances \Lien Ordinances\8-12-14.Lien0rtl.doc 

1'""'1 
\C 



PROPERTY OWNER: Deutsche Bank National Trust 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 32, Sonoma Subdivision, to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in plat book 23A, at page 140, plat records of Washington 
County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3068 Napa Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36852-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Eddie W. Donaldson and Judy K. Donaldson 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Eight (8), in Block Four (4) in Sandy 
Heights Addition, an addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on 
file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1106 North West End Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25634-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Wells Fargo Bank 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Two (2) in Block Four (4) in the Sandy 
Heights Addition, an Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on 
file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1140 West End Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25628-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jessie Howard 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part ofthe SE 1/4 ofthe SE 1/4 of Section 35, Township 18 
North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, described as beginning at a point which is 
540 feet North 0° 54' East and 327 feet North 88° 16' West ofthe Southeast comer of said forty 
acre tract; thence South 00° 54' West 100 feet; thence North 88° 16' West 100 feet; thence North 
ooo 54 'East 100 feet; thence South 8 8 a 16' East 1 00 feet to the point of beginning, containing 
0.25 acres, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1001 Wilkinson Ln. 

PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28149-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Files\20 14 Ordinances \Lien Ordinances\8·12-14.LicnOrd.doc 

N 
I.C 



$1,124.44 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs - 1549 Amy Circle 
$975.44 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs- 4103 Aesop Ave. 
$342.87 clean-up costs and $11.48 administrative costs- 4141 Carriage Crossing Lane 
$342.87 clean-up costs and $11.48 administrative costs- 4144 Carriage Crossing Lane 
$342.86 clean-up costs and $11.48 administrative costs- 4190 Carriage Crossing Lane 
$1,466.40 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs -740 Geneva St. 
$1,429.50 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs- 513 A & B Gutensohn Rd. 
$402.48 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs- 3003 Napa Ln. 
$661.02 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 3068 Napa Ln. 
$1,179.44 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs -1106 North West End Street 
$813.96 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs - 1140 West End Street 
$774.44 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs -1001 Wilkinson Ln. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$1,152.40, plus 10% for collection - 1549 Amy Circle (Parcel #815-31105-000) 
$1,003.40, plus 10% for collection- 4103 Aesop Ave. (Parcel #815-32184-000) 
$354.35, plus 10% for collection - 4141 Carriage Crossing Lane (Parcel #815-37236-000) 
$354.35, plus 10% for collection- 4144 Carriage Crossing Lane (Parcel #815-37217-000) 
$354.34, plus 10% for collection - 4190 Carriage Crossing Lane (Parcel #815-37218-000) 
$1,487 .88, plus 10% for collection - 740 Geneva St. (Parcel #815-28878-000) 
$1,463.94, plus 10% for collection - 513 A & B Gutensohn Rd. (Parcel #815-26846-000) 
$430.44, plus 10% for collection- 3003 Napa Ln. (Parcel #815-36857-000) 
$682.50, plus 10% for collection - 3068 Napa Ln. (Parcel #815-36852-000) 
$1,213.88, plus 10% for collection - 1106 North West End Street (Parcel #815-25634-000) 
$835.44, plus 10% for collection -1140 West End Street (Parcel #815-25628-000) 
$795.92, plus 10% for collection- 1001 Wilkinson Ln. (Parcel #815-28149-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

1 :\CindyHorlick\20 14 Files\20 14 Ordinances \Lien Ordinanccs\8.J2-14.Lien0rd.doc 

~ 
\Q 



ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 14 Filea\20 14 Ordinances \Lien Ordinances\8-12-14. UenOrd.doc 

"'Il' 
\C 



:.. -: ... " 

·:pjfic~ · Of-!~ :C.i~j ~A~omey .. ,:<_··. : : 
, . . · • 201 Syrl11fJ Str~ . . . . . ~ '· ·· ... 
. :: -... . _·. s;m~~ 'Ar~nsa5.72764 ·· 

. . . .. · . . Phone (479) 756-5900 . ·. .. · . · · .. .- · .. . .. • '. . ... 
.'• . . . . . : ·. ' · .... Tax (479) 7so~4732·: :.·:: · :·: · .. . 

_ ... ·. ::.- ~ · _· :\. ·· · .-:-;:· : ... ·· ·~· :_ ·: ·'NWW.syri~rfJ"V .. :_··. :.:·_-.·:_::. ::_'._··. _: · :·.· . ··:- ·. · . .' 
' · · .. Wrlr.r's ·!Emai l; · · · . . · . · . . ; . . . 

f" •• 
•, 

·' . ~: 
·. · .!Ernest~- care' . < : .... 

City !:lltmnwy · . ' · 

-· : ::ray~ S~mpteS .. .. 
'Dejuty City bnwy · 

. · S~r~li S~arfman ·.-
. ~ C'ity !:ll~K_Y .. 

. 2)~ 2). ·P~ilr!P~ · .. 
~ty City .9lttomay . . 

Lynd4-'Befwaresi · 
: · C.u~ CootcUnatllr/ . ·
: -.Victim 'JI4wcate :; · . 

· SteW '}{e{ms · .. ·. ·· - .. 
' : 'lt~r . · · · 

_-t Ci?Uij ~fief . · ·. 
. ~iilisrrat:iw ~ .. 

· · 9lssirt~nt/Pa_r~ 

.. ·. 

. . 
, ... 

·.· . .·· .. . : __ .>.:.~-+ ': : .... _.·•. . .... .. .. . .' 

. 
' . 

, 

Ron and Kathy McCool · 
686 Marigold, Ave. : .. 

. . Springdale; AR . 72764 
. . .. ·. . . 

. . 
· Nationstar Mortgage ·. · - · . . 

; 

3500. Highland Dr. · · · · : ·. : . 
LeWisville~ T~ 75067 · ·. ': 

July 17,2014 .... . . 
. .. 

.. . 

.. · . : :. CER11FIE1l MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED . . . ·. . . . . 

. ~. . . . ... .. 
. , .. . : ·. 

.. 

RE: . Notice ~f ~1~~-~~ lien on. property located at 1549 Alriy Circle. 
. ·- ·. · : Springdale, Washington· County, Arkansas,. Tax Parcel No. 815- : · .. 

·: .. -. :·. ·._ 3_1105~000 . · . . _·:' .· .. ··. ·.· . ·_, ... ·. ·-: .. _ .. ·.: ·':.- ':, .. , ... . 

· ~ ;rop~.t;·o~er!Lie~o~d~~:· _. · · .; 

.... . • • • • . ... • • • ,• • , • • • • • • ' I ,' • • 

. · · On April 25; 2014; n~~ce was posted on property .located at.l549 Amy Ci~cle,·· . ;.; · · . 
.. · ~ Springdale, Arkansas,· that the property was · in·. violation· of SptingdaJe ' CitY 

· · .-. · II ·. ·. Ordinance 42-77, and needed t0 ~ temedied ~thin seven (7) days. Notiee. was · 
I • , • , • • 

. .·. · mailed to· the owner ofrecord on May 15, ·20l4,.1hat the City intended to seek a .·. . . 
. . · .. : · · · . ·: clean-up lien on this property. pur8uant to .Ark. .Gode Ann. § 14-5~903 if the. . · ·:: .: :_ 

. . 

· ·:· · · · .. .: : ·· .. · · violationsWeienotremedied:.- .. ·. · .. ·. · · ·. ,·. · .. .-. ~ . .. · ·. , .· ·. :· · .>.· .: 
... _ •. ·. ·• · .. ·_.·: ·.· .• •: • :_ .·:··No acli~ ~ ~ ~ytbe. o~ ~ Ct2 up'lht ~- ~thin.(,;,.;, ' (~) \ ,:··· ' : 

:: .< ~.: ··: :· ·.: : ... ':··. ·'_-_: ·, .. : .. _ .. ~usin.ess : days. :_,. As a· ies~t, :the City of~Spnngdale. ·took ·action .to remedy· th~ :·· ~-- ~ ·.:· -: 
.·. ·: ·· · .. ·. · . .- .·: .:', .·.- .. · _.· violatimis .orithepropertY, _asis .allowed byj\r~. ·eo~ Ann~ · §l4--54-903, on or .. · .. <· -~···. : ... 

. -;: .· . . . . :. '··: .. ·:·· .... :. about June ·ll; 2014 and)Uly l, 2014: · As of this· date, ·~ total co~ts incurrecl'by ·:-: ·_ : : .. : ·. · 
. ,· .. :-·: ··· . .. ·.;·· .... .' · :· . : ·- ~ the City of Springdale tO Clean #.s·prbperty.are.$1,124.44. lbave enclosed copi¢8···. '· . ·· . · · .. ··. 
··". . ·. :::. · ·.. ··· : . · ·. ·.:. ::· _of· invoices ·evi~cing _·the . abatemen.t costs·. ina.~d _..aDd· paid by the CjtY, of .· ~·· · .·. : ·: : ~-

.· ... .. · . . ··· .. ·, · .·: Spring~e to ·c~ean. · this pi:Qperty.;_Also,· in accordance 'with Ark: Code.· Ann. §.14>" .· ... .. : ;:· .. · 
·.·. , · -. < ·: .. ··: · .. · 54-903(c)(4J. administrative fees niay.be addoo:to -the .total-oosts.incurredbythe _.· · .· · ·-

. · · . : .· _ . . ·. : ·. City of Spririgdale~ whic~:will inClude certified ma:ilmg .{ee.in the .8Diolln.t of $6.48 . ··;'. · ... ··: ... , 
: . · . · . . . · .... ·.: < :. per Iette~ ~d a fil.jiig f~ ~n the amoUnt of) l·S :00 to .tl_ie ·w ashiilgron CoUn.tY. ~ .. ~ ·,': · . .'" .. . ·.· . .. . ' 0! ~~· < ; ·. ; < . ~ . . -·~ : ' : :·_> ' > • . 

.... · 

. " .· ·, , 
.. ' • · .. ·.·: 

... .. ·.•· 

It) 

\C 





Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Thursday, June 12, 2014 8:21 AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorllck@springdafear.gov; 
mcoffmao@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdafear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Ron & Kathy McCooiCity Abatement Bill1549 Amy Circle 

! .. :· ~<~~; "4&:. 
:~~ 

..... -..... ···-·· .. ·· ....... -- · ·· ..... ·-··--··- ---·- ··-·---···-· ·· ... ·-···--· ·- -·- -···-----·--- ·-· ····· ··- ··-- - - ·! 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street-Springdale,AR 72764- Offic•·l19fl56·7712 

:ciTY ABATEMENT-Thursday, June 12,20148:17:41 AM(CODE 
:ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Propeity Address 

Type of Abatement 
No.1me on the Citation/Violation Nolice 

Date of Abotement 

Officer on Site 
Supcrvior on Job 

.J,· :-

Employee 
MH Benefit Rnte 

,. .. 
:. i. • ,• • :! ! ! ~ .. ~, .. . .. ;~, r r;~ 

1549 Amy Circle 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Ron & Kathy McCool 
Wednesday, June 11, 2014 10:15:00 
AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41 .48 

--·. f . 
! 

1 l'vft'tbocl of Complianl:c Mowing,Junk and Trash Removal from i 
Curb . 

! ·.-;, ' 1:; 1. t · ': r • : t:\· ~,. 

Equipment 

74R Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Servke Truck-Landscaping 

6041 Service Pick Up Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

MobiJization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6041 
Service Pick Up Truck 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 

2 

, 
I 
I 

! 
! 

I 
! 

i 
i 

I 
I 

I 
! 

4 
$96.00 

$41.48 
$82.96 
$190.00 
$380.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$758.96 .... ·--· --· ·- - - - ·. -- -·----··J 

1 

r--
\C 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, July01, 2014 3:03PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chol1ick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdaJear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Ron & Kathy McCooiCity Abatement Bill 1549 Amy Circle 

ee~-- -·cit; of S~r~~~d~i~--- ------ - H-

.~r: Code Enforcement 

206 Scuth Blair Street- Springdale, AR 727 6.4 - Office-' 79fl 56· 7712 
• - • • • ••- ' ~ '• •• •- woo oo ' ••• •••••••••• ,., •• ••• .. ,, . ... , ,, .., , ,.. , ,,, , , •o••'" • • • - o • o•• •••• - • •• - ,, .. ,.,, o •-•-• • •• • • 

CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, July 01,2014 2:58:17 PM (CODE 
. ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 

Type of Abatement 

Name on the C'itntion/V iolation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Ortica on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Emph)yce 
MH Benefit Rate 

1 M~thod of Compliance 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 

6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee C'ost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 

1549 Amy Circle 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Ron & Kathy McCool 
Tuesday, July 01,2014 11:34:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck· 
Landscaping 
$65.00 

$35.00 

1 
2 
$24.00 

$41.48 

$41.48 
$1 ()(). ()() 

$100.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 

$365.48 
i 
I 
I 

! Final Photos Taken with camera ..... . ...... _. -··· .I 

1 

QC 
I.C 



69 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is deslrad. 

• Print-your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can r&tum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailplece. 
or on the fm,flt If space pennlts. 

t... Adlcla Mdrassed11T.· -

Ron and Kathy McCool 
• 686 Marigold A,·e. 

Springdale,AR 7276-' 

a.z:-MaD 
c Reglllaad 
[J llalaad Mall 

.4. Resltrlcllld. 

2. Article Number 
(Ttanlfer fnm 88Wic8 /fbaf 7011 1570 OOOB 8221 2922 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 

1. Article Addressed to: ~' 

Nat~:~ ~ortgage 
3~~dDr. 
t.ewi~n·ille. TX 7~67 

: PS Form 3811, February 2004 

7011 1570 DODO 8221 2915 

Domestic RetUrn Receipt 

OYes 

102585-02-M-1540 



~fntst !B. Cate· · 
Cit) ·9t~y · . ·. 

. . 
. T'~Cor s~~Ces ·. ·. · ·. 
. . : ... ~ C:lty ~ttonwy .. 

, . .. 

s~ali ~ar,nuin 
~ . it) !Jittonvy . 

·. ·. ·1>~ 'D. Pliilf~s· 
: . 'Deyuty City~~ 

. LJnaa d3~(vu{resi . 
. C4u CoorcUfl(ltOI"/ . 
Victim~ : 

Steve ?ft[ms ... · ·. · .. ,. 
~lmcstfBator.. . · : 

. Cirul:y ?for[ic' 
~ministmttw~ 

·. '·9lssistanVPa~ ··' · 
~ · . 

· ··-

. ' . .' 

. : . 

.. o~e- of 'r'fie. Cify ~~o~y-
,.. . . · · ·. ·. 201 5yrlnj1Stfiet · : · · .: ·· . 

· . . 
' .· 

. . 

· SJ~"Biafe, tJ&tansas 7~764 · 
. Pliom (479) 756-5900 · 

Pqx (479) 75o-4732 

~.5Jlri"B~eea;..80\l 
.''· · 'Writw's !Email: ' . 

ssparkman@springdalear.gov 

' . 
·.· 

July?, 2014 ...... ··.· · . 
.. . 

. . . 

... 

·,· . ' ' · : CERTIFIED MAIL · 

Robert L. ~d· &mfe ·M. ·Marsellfs 
· · . 10304 E. 981h St. (north) ·~ < · .. 

.. .. 

. . . · Owasso, OK 74055 .. ... · ·: ·. , . . _ 

-':· . Bank of Amenca, N.A: 
· 13150 World Gate Dr . 

· Herndon, VA 20170. · .. . 
· .·.· 

• '• 

. . 
RE~ RECEIPT REQUESTED . · 

: '· 
.. 

... 
.. . 

· RE: ~tiee ·of clean-~p lien on property located· at 4103. Aesop· Ave., · 
·· _: .. ~ ··: · ~pririgdale, Wash~gton Coimty, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815- ·. 

... . · ... · .. 32184-000' . . . . . . . . . . .. ·. ·. ·. 
~ • • •• 0 • • .. :. • • • : : • • :\ •• : - • -~ .;, • •• - • 

... . Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: ·· · : . . . . . . . · .. . · .' 

.. :.:::; o~' ~ay_ 6,: .2.01~, :·~o~ce·· ~~s·p~sfu~ - ~~- P.t~~eey· -~~c~~ ·at. ~10J._ ~es~p ·Ave:; > .. · .. 
. ·;· Springdale, . Arkansas, that the property was in violation ·of Springdale· City . .. ... 

... 
·.· 

..... ~ 
' . 

.· 
.. , . 

. . 

~ ,· 
> .Qrdinance42-77 ~d·.9l(ProPertyMainten8rice Code}~ ·~dneeded toberem~ed .·. : . ·. 
: .. within seyen (7) daYs: Notice·.wa-8 mailed to the o\vn~ ofrecotd·on, May ~;2014, ... _. · .<: , 
' . :'that the Ciiy inten4,ed to ·Seek . ~ .. clean~up Hen.- ori this. property pursUant: to Ark .. .... :. . . ... . 

. __ . Code Ann.·§1_4·54-903·iftheviolations were not remedied.· .·.··: ·. ~- . ·. ··.·.:. · · .. ·:: · .' .:·· · . .>__: · 
.· .... ·, ·~ ·> '.: ·.· .... · ....... · . . :-.; .. ·· .. ·. : <· .. : .. -. :· .. : ·. ·: .. ' ~ · .. ·:.:-. . ·>: .<. ;< ·_; ·: ..... ·:<~ .... -.. . :: :_ .. . . 
· · · No action was ~«til .by the owner to c}ean,·.~p the propexzy within -seven (7) · ·. ... .. ·· . ... ;: 

.... , •· .• ·: •j. 

• ·, • ,I' • 

·. -·. blisi.i)ess ~ys.· , As a_ result;~ th~ Cit}l .. of'Springdal~ took action to ~edythe' :.-,: .. :· .· ·· 
.. :·. violati9tis on the p~pertY., as· is al~ow~ by Ark. ·Code Aim~ . § 14-54.:-903, .'on or · · :· ·. · . . .. .... ... '. 

·. 
. ... 

..... . .. 

.:\·· . · 

- . . 
I ' ' '• ·. .. . ~- · . 

.... ,. 

.; 

. . .'~'=. 

.:·· ~- .about :May 29, ... 2014 and 1-ulyl, 2014 .. As ofthls date~the. trital ~ts incurred by _·< .... : .. ·~··.:.· .·: 

. :. th~:-City of Springdale to olean this proptrty are·.$975.44. ·I hav.e . eool9~ ·an ·_.·:.· .... :. ·. '.,; · . .-

. ·.·:-,- invoice · evidenCing_ the abatement .. oosts : incurre<L and . p~d- by the . City of . _: ...... .' 
·:·.11 · : ·: Spriitgdale tc) cie~ this· ptoperty. _A.tso~ ~ --accordance With. Ark. cociC Aim: §14- .' .. - ·~ 

· -~- 54-903(c)(4.), aciminlstrative ·fees may. be :added· to the total·costs ·iJiciu'red by·the . · .. · .: : . 
~·· . City .of Springdale~ which \vilt include certified nurlling. fee in the :amount of $6.48 ' ... . . . . ~ :. , . 

. .' per letter arid a filing fee iri the. am6unt -of $15~00 to the Washington Cotinty ·: . . · · . .': _·.-
· crrcuit .~~~· · ··:.:: ·: ~: · .. ·~, ._·. ·. : · ·:·: .. __ ._ .·.:= ... :,_\ .. ··· .. ' .' . ... ·.; .'.- ·_._,-:· ·, _ ·:.-..- _· . · . ~· · · ·.·· 

. _,.· ~ · :_ : .·, ~:. :· -~. :.:: •. _.. .. . - : ·: . ." _: ., . · -:"·· . . 
., 

. . ; - · 

= I' 



,. 

·. ' .:_ 

·-

.. 
. . 

.. 
_ .... 

·~ 

,·._· .·._ This is ~ n:~tify yot_I ~t in the event _this .amount is not paid to the CitY· of .. · . 

... 

. Springdale 'on or before August 12·,.- 2014, a hearing Will be held befo~ the ··.>. · -~ 
Springdale Ciiy Councii purs~t to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54"903 to.detelmine the ·· · ;,. 
amo\mt of the clean-up lien to which ·the Ci~ ·i~ entitled for cleaning up the . 

._ property._ ~e hearing will be:held .Tuesday, August. l2~ "2014; at-6:00p.m. ~the 

.. 

City CounCil Chambers ·at the City Aduiinistration .Bwlding, 201 Spritig ·street; 
Springdale, Arkansas. . You. will be entitled tQ present" evidence ·at this hearing 

-conceming.the amotint of the lien_ the City.ofSpringdale is claiming .. 

· Ifyou: de~ire ~o~ .to contest thi~· :~ourtt, and·;d~sire -~~tui- ~v~ ~ h~~~-~ri th~ 
inatter; please renutthe ~otal sum of$988.40, which includes $975.44 for cl~~ing 

·. up the property ·3n,d $12.96 (or certified mailings to the City of Springdale· by the . . 
date listed above. · If you fail to pay this amount ·befQre the· hearing; then an · .. 
additional . $15.oo· win be added for the casts or' filing the ordinance with the ··. · · 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Plea8e' provide me with a copy of any payment you make . : .. 
so. that I will be aware of it. · · · · · · · · · .. 

If yo~ should ha~e any questions, pl~ 1~ ~~ kn~w. · .. 
• •• j,• • • • • • •• • • • • • • 

··. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

~ . ~ 

-. 

. 
, . ;";. 

· Since~l"t ·. 

. . · ··· Aru~~~~ 
Sarah Sparkman 

. · :. · ... Deputy City'Attomey . · . .. ·. 
.. 

.; 

. -·. 

.. . 
" • • ~ I . . 

.. .-

.. 
. . 

-

,..-i 
r--. 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Thursday, May 29,2014 3:26PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@sprlngdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Robert L and Annie M MarseUisCity Abatement Bill41 03 Aesop 

:·· · ·.· ·~··- · -- -··- _., _____ .. -- -- --

. . ;·.·. ' . . 
' . 

l~ 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

206 Sollth Bll ir Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Offlce-.t79fl5S·7712 

i 
CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, May 29,2014 3:22:51 PM (CODE 

·ENFORCEMENT 4) .. . .. - . . 

Prnperty Address 

Type of Abatement 

Name on the ('itation!Violali<m Notice 
Date of Ab::ttement 

Otliccr on Site 
Supervior on Job 

... • ; 1 .... '( ! 

Employe!! 

MH Benefit Rate 
... ·-· .. .. , .. · .. .: . : ; ::. ~ .. . 

1 Method of Compliance 
' ! .. f. .: ~· ·, 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 

6031 S~rvicc Truck-1 .andscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number ofTemporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor C'ost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

Lmdfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

4103Aesop 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Robert L and Annie M Marsellis 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:02:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 

$35.00 
2 

2 
$48.00 

$41.48 
$82.96 
$100.00 
$200.00 

$200.00 
$0.00 

$530.96 
Taken with camera 1 

- ·- ·· -····--.. ~· ·· ·-- · · ·-· · ·-· • ·· · ·· ·-·--- - -- .. --· ·-· -- ·-·- .. -·~----- --~ - J 

1 

1 

N 
I' 



Cindy Hortick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comeHracker .com 
Wednesday, July 02, 2014 8:17AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Robert MarsellisCity Abatement Bill4133 Aesop 

1- - - .. ,--- ··- ···---- · - ·-- ·-·- ·-·. ---· - - - - - ------ -----· - - ---- --.. --- - · - ·- - - - - -·--··- - , 

: - :~ City of Springdale 
1 :-.,F Code Enforcement i 

206 South !II ir Street-Springdale, AR 7276-4- Office 4791756·7712 

. CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, July 02,2014 8:14:14 AM (CODE 
! ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 

Type of Abatement 

Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 

Supervior on Job 

Employee 

MH Benefit Rate 
, ·;.. · ·C ·; ·_ :_ .:;_ .. ·· 

' 1 Method of Compliance 
.•• . . i) r·; < .. ,\ 

Equipment 

74R Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 

603 I Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

.Temporary labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 

Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

4133 Aesop 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Robert Marsellis 

---- ... j 

Tuesday, July 01, 2014 12:14:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 
4 
$48.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$155.00 
$1SS.OO 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$444.48 

--~~~-~~-~-~~-~!?.~ .... ··-·-------.. ________ .. _____________ .. _______ !~~-~~--~~-----····· .. ··--_______ __! 

1 

~ 
r--



• Complete~ 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 41f R8strtctad DeliverY Is deelnld. 

• Prtnt your- name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplace, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. ArtiCle Addntssed to: 

Robert L. and Annie M. Marsellis ~ 
10304 E. 98th St. (north) .• 
Owasso. OK 74055 

~ .. ~ ... -: . 

Ia dllllva'y adilr8IIS diiJ8rent from ltam 1? 
If YES, enfl8r dellvay address below: 

s. ==MaR ~ =ptforMelt:halldlee CAag1atalad C 
Cll'lllftdMall 

2. Miele Number 
(11wlsfrmrt .vice l,beD 

7011 1570 0000 8221 2410 
' PS Form 3811, F'ebNary 2004 Domeltio RetUrn Aacllpt 1~1640 

':.· ·-.:r.: 
~~:-c:J·•.l!U'~~-m~t:s"'fai1t:t~ .. - -• ~ : 
lf_;.&_r _ !.UC;j...,__..,~ ~~ ~ ! ':" ~ ·- 1.,!....,: ~ tr.,.t•-::-!_ _ 4.., ~ 

• Con1pleta l\lln'iS 1~ ~.and 3. Aleo complete 
Item 4 , Reatrfclad Delivery Is daslnlld. 

• Prtnt your name end addrass on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplec:e, 
or on the front !f space permits. 

; ::-
1

· 'B*~rica, N.A. 
I3lSO World Gate Dr. 
Herndon. VA 20170 

·C-O'.·J.L7r.ET£ THiS srC'fi;j_i.; Q,'j Cff.t/~·~f.:'( ,) 
• . . ,. ' • .-_ . -- •- ' '...:..:... - ·; -.,: ' • II '-·" 

X 

B.~ 

s. ==Mall g:~fcr Meft:ttandiM 
0 ...... ~... c c.o.D. c ...... _ 

.. . ____ lcled Delivery? (E'xfnl Fee) 0 ... 

2. Article Number 
(718nlferlt'am ~ 

7011 1570 DODO 8221 2403 

PS Form 3811, ~ 2004 Domestic Return Recalpt 1CII!li8HNof.1540 

~L 



"' .... 

. ' 
. : · !E~ ~. C~u· _-.· - :~
.· ~tt;Y~nwy ' .. - .· 

1-'ayfor· Sa~~ :::: ·' 
·. i>e_pucy·ctty.~ . 

~a~~ ~pa~~=--· ·:· 
. ~ty ~tty !IUtonttj . 

.. .. ·1>~-'D.- Piiiff!J'~ : . 
· -~City !lttwmey . 

.!.ytu.Gz ~eCvea-rrn · : 
C1151 Coordinator/ .. . 
Victim~ . · 

SteVe 'lie(ms 
'11lY&Stfsatar ' . . . . . . ' ... . 

C!ru{y 'J&r:CU:t · : ·. :. ~-
~inirtrative r ~r . 
. ~h. _;:::r; . . ' 
!ltssismhy·rQ,~IU • , 

.. 

.. 

.. .. = o}ftce Of ~lie _Ci~ ~~o!m.iJ 
.. - ... · - 201 S,P.1"8 Srreer . -. . ·: 

. ' · 

:·· , . SJ7rina4~ ?.rta~as 12764 -~ .. :, ·. · 
· ·. . :. . . Pliorie (479) 756-5900 · . , - : 

. · .": ·.- ·. . Pax (479) 750~47.32 . · ·. · · -. . 

. .:_ :'.-_.:·_ :. · :. <·\ ·_._www.~~"B~'"iJtN ·. : .· · :. ~- :·· -~ . :·· . -~.: 
· · . . .. . Wrihr's !EmatG · · · . · •. . · .·. 

. ' 

.. 

.,· 

uparkman@springdllear.gov · . , . , -: ; ··• '• ~ " . . ·. -. . ;. . . . . . \ . . ' 

... ~. •' . . .. . . · ... - .... 
. . · . 

. ' •,. 

·. June 25. 2014 : .... 
. ' . ; .· . .. . .. .··· • I o 0 

- :. ·' CERTIFIED MAIL 
· .. RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

' ' ~ . . ' ' . . ·. : .. . \ 

.· -· .. 
.-- · Mr. Don .Stohldrier . : ·· ' · 

· . Lifestyle Dev~lopment, In~> :, . . . 
·. ·, 4404 ·Glen· Eagle Dr. ·· . · · . · · .· · ··: 
.· ... · Columbia, MO 65203 · .. . . . . . :. :. 

I' • •• • • • • , • • ••• 

: .... 

Laridniark Bank, ~A. . 
P.O. Box 1867 : · . :'~ ' .. . 

~ . Columbia, MO 65205 ··. ~- _.·· .. : . . . 

.. ·.· . '. ' .. . ·· . . 

Mr. Don Stohldrier ·. ._ 
Lifestyle Development~ Inc: : 
5818 Screaming Eagle Ltl . . ·· .. 
Cohirnbia~ MO 6S20.l · 

.. ·· 
. ;: :. · . .. ' ... ; ... ·. ·. < . . . . .. ·. . . . 

. . RE: · · . Notice . of clean•up · lien on prop~rty located in · Springdale, 

-

.. ' .. 

. . 

:- -. .. . _.. · . · Wa5hington County, Arlwisas · ..... ...... _ .. ·:·- >.. .. . · . · · 
.. . _ . . -

11 
·. ·-.. - ·._. ··: · .-: · ·.:: · · 4l4r Carriage Crossin~ Ln., Tax Parcel No._ 815-37236-ooo··: _· _ . : · · . . · ·- · · ·_:_ · 

· · · . . · . . · . ·. 4144CarriageCrossingLn.,Tax.ParcelNo;815-37217•000 _ ' · .. ' .. 
. ... · · . .'- · .. ·_.- : · :· . . -- 4190 Carriage Crossing Ln., Tax Pareel No. 815-37218-000 .. ·.· : 

.. ·. __ ._._··: . .· .-.·.. _·_ ,· .. -:. ' ' . . ... ·1·:- ... : ' .. ·_ . : ·-~· __ :: .-·. · __ .· . .!::-. . ,_=. _. ~ · , .: ._·_ .·.·' . ~-:. . .. ·: . 

.. ·. · · .. .· · · Dear Property Ownet/Lienholder: . · · · ' .. ·. .-: _. _·: · .. · · .. · · =_ _ 

• • '~ ' • · • ' • :, : I • • , • '• • • • • • 

··-·: 

.... ·. . _. an:_-Au~t 30,· 2ol3, n~tice · was posted · o~- propertYl~te<fat :4_141, 4144, and , · 
: . .-· ;~ ·. . : . ·: . . . . : --4190 Carri~e. Crossing Ln.; Springdal~. Arkansas,. that. the property was .- in . . . . . ..-_· : . . · ·. 
:·.; .: ·.. . · :. · · .·· violation QfSpnnicWe City Ordinance 42-77, and needed to b~ {emedied within _· ·_:· · :·: 

_._.. .: ... _ sev= (7) days. · Notice was inailed-to fh:e owner_ofiecordon Septembei- 4, 2_013,- ._· .· ·: 
.. _.. :_ :· . :· . . . . · · · : that :the City infen~ to seek a · cl~-u_p· lien: on this ·ptoperzy pursuant to Ark ... · . · ._- ·. ·. : . 
.. . ·· · .. .. . .. . . C -~..:.. . § -4 S4 9.03 ·r·th· • I . ;...11! d ' .. . · . · · · ' .. . : . .- .... ---.-....... · QucAnn. 1--- 1_ eVIOati~nswerenotrem~e . .- . .-··, _._ ···:.-.:·-.. -· .. ---.- .. ;--

· .. · ... ,. • .. · ·.· . : .. :' ·_: ' .... · ~ --·· ··. ·:. :· : <.;:_ ... ·.. . . . :.·~ : . .- .. ·: .. , __ :"·. ' .. -~-~- - •. :' .; . : ·:·.: · .. _ ... ' . ;·· .·.': . ' . :~ .. : __ :,-'_ .·.- =: . ';._ :._ . . ·: .- _.·.-:_.· . 

. ' . ·. . -· - · · · · No ~~ii ·was taken· by . the owner to -clean up -the propeny: within seven· (7): ,: . ; · .- _ -~ · · . 
. . . . . . · .· . . _ .. ~ · .. _ . ~~iness -~y8: :: As: a tesult,· :the City .- o~ _Spring~e · took actkm ,to . temedy the : · .. · : . ·,. 

·. ·. : . _. ., . . -~, .: ....... :~ violations' on -the-propercy, aS .is· allowCf(i by Arlc~ cOd~--- §14-.5~903_;' ·on' or·," .. · · .. · . .. :.·~: 
:~: ;. · .. ·-·:· · · :-' ·· abo~tMay_6, .2014 arufJune ~;· 2014: ., A.s .ofthis ·da~, -the -tQ~_.costs j.li~~ -by· · :_·._· __ .'· ·.·. ·. 

. . . . : ~- · · ' .. tbe-'city.of Springdal~ ~clean this property are $1 ,Q28.60. ' lliave·eiicl6sed·copies ·. · . -.. · ... : .. · 
: : ~- ··. -~- · . .. ~- · :, .· ·. ~f mvoices: .. evi~ing the ·- _abateuien~ c9sts :mcUrred .arwf p;Uq: ·by the City of"< -. ·. ·.- . .. : 

.. : : '.. ·: · .. ·,·· .. ~ . ··springdale to ·ctean this p~:. Alsa,: i'rt acco-rdance \vith Ark. ~ode Atln.- §14- ·:.-__ . -:' ·· .... ·' . . 
_ . .-_. . . :_.-. · 54-903(c)(4),' administranve ,fees majr'be added tO the totaloosts'_.inCup-ed ~y the. :· ~ ' ': . 

. · . · . ·. · · .· :· CitY of Springdale, which· will include ce¢fied mailing fee in the· amoUnt of $6 .. 48 
: .:-.. ~:.. ·:· ': :~: .- r.~ --.. > :' ,'·_- :-·--.-:.· . .-~· .. · . ·.·. ' -~·.:.·:'. -~::- ' ... : _.·'-~.::· ----· .. _· ::· :·::_.· .. : .. ~·_.· . · .. _:~:.:::> _-__ :~·.·:· . .'·.~ - > • . -·~:····.-

In 
I' 



. . 

~ 

. ' 
.• 

. . ... ~ · .. . 

··· . . . . . _.··· per letter ·and a filing .fee-ht the am~~t of $1,5.00. k, th~ Washlngto~ Co~i; 
. · . <. ·. ··. · ... -: ·.· .. :·:.:.- c~~t c~~·. · . ·.. . ;. . . : -.· ·_ ._ :· _ . ., . · .. .. · .. · __ :_<· ... .. ; .: .. .. -. . ~ .. ··.:... . ..... . . _ 

This is ·tO notify. you that iil the event this .amount is not. paid to the City .of ·· 

' . 

. .. 

• • o I 

.. . · · Spring~e on or before August 12,· 2014, a hearing wiU be held. before. the . ·. ··. 
· . .. . :· · · Springdale· City Council -pursuant to. Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-90fto determine the ·. .. · . 
. : .· · _:. · · mi10unt·· or' the clean-qp lien to which ·the City ·'is· entitled for · cleamng up the ·.- : · : : . , 

·:. ·. ProPertY: . The' hearirig'will be held Tuesday,_August li,' 2014, at 6:QO p.m.· m the ·. -: . 

·. 

. 

City Council Chambers at the City Adininistration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Spnngdale~· Arkansas. You will be e~titled ·to · present evidence at this · h~g .. : . 

. ~n~g the amount of the lien the CitY ~fSpringdale is 'claiming.· · · · · · : . · 
· : • • • J. • • •• • .. .. · • ' • • ' ' ••• • • • '• . • • 

If you cie.sire ·not to contest this amount, and des~ not to have a hearing on the ·: 
matter,-·please remii the total sum· ~f $1,048.04, which includes "$1,028.60 for · ·: ·· .. 

. cleaning ·up . the property and $19.44 for certified n;Wl~gs to· the c_ity . of .. : ·. 
· ·. Springdale by the date ·listed above. · If you fail to pay this amount before ~e · · 

hearing, th~n an additioQ& $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing th~ ·: . · 
ordiriance with the Cireuit Clerk's Office.~ Please provide me with a ·copy of any · · 

. pa~en~ y~u· ~e so that I will be aware of it. .. . · . . . ·. . . . ·.· · 

If you should have any questions, please_ let me .know . 
. ' ... 

•, 

. . . 
.. :. S~-n~eJrely~, . : _. ·_ ~; ~- . : . . · .. ··.-: 

• , • I t ' • 

'· . 

enclosw-es 
SS:ch 

. ' 

. 

.. .. 
• ., I 

~ 

... ·. .. .. . ... . ·. . ,· . ·. ·.;. . .· 
· .. -_. ·.:·.·.· .. ·. sB.rahsp~~ · · · -:· ·.·· ·. · · · 

·. ·. Deputy City Attorney 

•• 

.. .. 

·. 

. . . 
.. . .. 

. . 

1.0 ...... 



Missha Wagoner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, May 07, 2014 4:21 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Evans Construction and RemodelingCity Abatement Bill4141 Carriage Crossing 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
-~~.--."i:• --..·-t . 

:C.;~.:: ~ --:,r. City of Springdale 
Code E11forcement 

206 South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Offic• 479fl56·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, May 07,2014 4:18:24 PM (MlSSHA) - ... ,.., ______ _ 
Property Audrcss 
Type of Abatement 
Nume on lhe Citntion/Violation Notice 
Date l)f Abntemcnt 

Ofliccr on Site 
Supcr,•ior on .Job 

Em ll1oyt'l' 
Employee 

PM Benefit Hate 
1\h•thod of' Com pli:um.' 

I M~:thod ofCmnpliancc 
E(IUiJlml•nt \I sed 

Equipment 
729 Tmctor With lll'ush Hog 
Timu of Abatement in Hour:~ 
Num her of Tc111pornry l.nborcrs 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Etnployee Cost per h{)lll' 

Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per huur 

Total &Jupment Cost 
Mobili1.ntion Fcc 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Totnl Cost of Abatement 

4 141 Carriage Crossing 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Evans Constmction and Remodeling 

Tuesday. May 06, 2014 1:00:00 PM 

Mike Sidney 
Tcny Anderson 

l'arkcr Meadors 
$21 .66 

Mowing 

729 Tractor With Brush I log 

$90.00 

1 

0 
$0.00 

$21.66 

$21.66 
$90.00 
$90.00 
$200.00 

$0.00 
$311.66 

1 

r-
r--



Missha Wagoner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettraclcer.com 
Wednesday. May 07, 2014 4:18 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Evans Construction and RemodelingCity Abatement Bill4144 Carriage Crossing Lane 

~~i A•.e ·~;- .~""-~ . B.:. 
~·;·:.·· ·..- .· 

~,... 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

.206 South Blair street- Springdale, AR 72784- Offico 47917~6-7712 
~ ------------· 
CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, May 07,2014 3:24:31 PM (MISSHA) 

. -
Propctty Address 
Type of Ab11temcnt 
Nnmc on the Citation/Violation Notice 

Dutc of Abntement 
Officer on Site 

Supcl'Vior on Job 
Employ«.·~ 

I ~111pluycc 
TF Benetit Rat~> 

i\lctlwd oJ'Complinm·c 

I Method of Compliance 
J~t]UilliiWnl Used 

Equipment 

720 Tractor with Btttsh I log 

Time of Abntcment inllours 

Number ofTcmr)l)mry Lalx>rcrs 
Temporary J .abor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
E'luipmcnt Co~t pet· hour 
'fotnii~Jupmcnt Cost 
Mobili1.ntion Fcc 

Landfill Tipping Fco 
Totnl Cost tlf Abutemcnt ·-- --------- --

4144 Carriage Crossing Lane 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Evans Constmction and Remodeling 

Tuesday, May 06, 2014 I :00:00PM 
Mike Sidney 
Teny Anderson 

Troy Flood 

$20.23 

Mowing 

720 Tractor with Bmsh I log 
$90.00 

0 

$0.00 
$20.23 

$20.23 

$90.00 

$90.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 
$310.23 

1 

QC 
t--



Missha Wagoner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, May 07, 2014 3:25 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Evans Construction and RemodelingCity Abatement Bill4190 Carriage Crossing Lane 

,~.)·;.,~· ..... A .. 
~ ... -: .. :'* .. 

~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Et1forcement 

206 South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 72764 ... Office. 47"9/7e6-7712 
I ·-·--- · - -
CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, May 07,2014 3:21:22 PM (MlSSHA) 

Property Address 

Type of Abatement 
Nnllle nn I he Citmion!Violntion Notice 
Date of Abntement 

Officer on Site 
Supcrvior on Job 

Employcl' 

Employee 
PM Benefit Rntc 
TF Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 

I Method (>f Complinncc 

E'luipntl'UI Ust•cl 

Equipment 
720 Trnctor with Bmsh J log 
729 TrucllJr With Brush I Jog 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number ofTcmpurary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employe~ Cost per hour 
Totul Employee Cost 
I \tfll ipmcnt Cost p~r hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilii'Jttion Fcc 
l.andfill Tipping Fcc 
Total Cost of Abatement 

- ----··-·-~·--

4190 Carriage Crossing Lane 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Evans Construction and Remodeling 

Tuesday, May 06, 2014 I :00:00PM 
Mike Sidney 
Terry Anderson 

Parker Meadors,Troy Flood 

$21.66 
$20.23 

Mowing 

720 Tractor with Orush Hog,729 Tractor With Brush I log 

$90.00 
$90.00 
1 
0 
$0.00 
$41.89 
$41.89 
$180.00 
$180.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 

$421.89 
-------------------------------------------

J 

0\ 
t--



• Ccmplate ltal:ns 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Restr1cted Delivery Ia deshd. 

• Prim your name and addraaa on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach tttla ~ to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the frOnt If apace pennlts. 

1. 

Mr.o. ...... , 
.......... velapnwnt, Inc. 
lltla.._...,.,...Ln. 
Cotumbfa, MO HH1 

D. Is delivery. addl8l8 dlll'anlnt ftmllfan 1? 
If YES, enter delivery addtess below: tlcNo 

2. Article Number 
{11'anBier"""' ..vice label) 7011 157D DODD 8221 2b5b 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 0omeat1c Return Receipt 11XZ5115-02-M-1540 
- ··- -

• Complete Items 1, 2, and s. AI~ complete · 
Item 41t ~ Delivery Is deialred. . 

• Prtrrt your name and address on the reverse _ 
so that we can return the card to you. · 

• Attach 1hls .card to the back 9f 1he mallplece, 
or on the front If space permlte. 

1. ArtiOfeN,tlrauecltc: . .·· 

Mi.·o-Stohldrier 
~Development. InC. 
4tM..., Etlgle Dr. 
Collnbla, MO 11203 

-··· .,.,_..__.,. __ 

D. Is deiMiry ~ dlfrenlnt from 118m 1? 
tf YES, enter delivery address belovr. D No 

~ 11 t8 Set-tAn\~~ %k- '""
Co(u,..b•'l, Mo iJS'ZuL 

[J ~Mall Merchandlae 
~Receipt for 
CC.O.D. 

4. Restrk:tecl Dallve!y? l&fla Feel C Yes 

~------------------2. ~cia Number · 7011 1570 DODD 8221 2b49 (Tihfer1rom .arviQe labeQ 

1 PS F~rm 3811 ;yebruary 2004 

I 

\Aftdmlrtt .. nJt, NA 
P.O. lox 1117 
Columbia. MO 11211 

2. Article Number (7hlllafer'"""..,. IBbel) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 

_..... 
Domestic Return Receipt 1~1540 

7011 157D DODO 8~21 2b3~ 

Domestic Return Receipt 1~1540 

Q 
QC 



. .. . . ..~ 

•. I 
: . .. 

!Ernest ·!B. Cate -
City 9titonwy. .' . 

'T'ayfor s~lti --_ · ·. 
TltJMY City Wtonwy . , 

sa;ali 'sp~r.Eman ·. · 
tJJt:puty tity 9lttunuy · . . . . .. . . .. \ . 

. -_· 1>:wut 1>. Pliitr!fs ·. 
. ~ty C~ty-9lttDmey · 

[. yufa tJufvufresi . 
C4u Coonlinator/ · · . 
'Waim ~t& . _- .. . 

.- Steve 'J-fe(ms - . 
!lnlltSffjJator · 

Cindy IJ(or(icf.- · ' -· 
· · Mm1n£m-atiw -?6"! · 
• . !il.sststantl'faraliglaf · 

::· 

. , 

Office ·9f~ ~i~ 9t~ory1ey . 
... · : . · 201 Syri11fJ Street ·: · :: . . _· .. 

SJri11fJtfalt, 9li~nsa:s 72j64_ . . . 
Pliom (479) lS6·S900 ... . 

.. · Pax (479) 750~4732 

www.~"YJ_d'afear -8"" 
• Writn:'s !Email: . . 

sspar!sman@stlringdalear.gsiv 

. .. 

·' 

. . . . 

•, '• 

' -. 

' 
·July 7, 2014. ·. . --., · · · · :· 

= _.:: • • • • . : :·' • • . • ~. .... • • • • 

,. :·"' . • . 

_. . ··cERTIFIED MAIL··· 

RETURN RECEIPT REQU~STED . 
., . ·~ ~ . ... 

' '· . . ·.::·.· .. . .. -~ 
NatiQnStar Mortgage, LLC · · 
c/o Corporation SerVice Company~ Registered Agent · :· ·· 
~00 Spring BUilding, Suite 900 · ··· ·:. :_ . ·:·.- · ·. 
300 S .. Spring Street _· . · · .. · . . _· . .. . ··. . . . . 
Little Rock, AR . 72201 ··. 

. RE: . .' Notice . of clean-"UP lien on pr~perty locate<t' at 704 Geneva St.' ·. _· _' 
: · ._ .·· Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas,' Tax--Parcel No·. 815-· · 

. . . . . l8878-000 .. -: - . . . 

.. · :... . . . 
. II · · · . . . · · .. ·: · , · 

· ;: : Dear Property Owner: . . ·_. ~ ._ ·. · : . ·. -
• ' I 'o • ; o o ' 

·On Aprii-21, 2014, notice w~- posted on prop~rtY .l~cated at 704 Geneva St., -_ .. '
Sprittgdale, ·Arkansas, that . the propeey was in violatioii of Spririgdale City 
Ordinance 42-77, and needed to ~ remedied within Seven {7) .days .. _ Notice· -was . 

.. mailed to ·tile o~er ·of recotd on May 8, 2014, that the City-Intended to seek· a 

. 

. . . 
.· 

clem-up li~ on thi~ propertY. p:ursuant ·to .· Ark.' Code Ann: § 14-54-903 if the . . · · ··. · . . . 
.. . · viol~ttiOnS W~ not remedie<f.': .' ": . . .. _ · . .' _. . . . ". . . :: .- ... . · . . ·_- : ·. : · . : . . · >. ·. 

·· ·_· . . · ': :·; · __ _ .. ~ . .. :. ·_· ·-.·:-No ~acti~~: -~as- ~en-- ~~ : th:-- -~~~- t~ ~l:u~---~e-.p{~ wi~---~~~ ~~·_ :· ' ·_ : .. . 
· .: · :. :. · .. ...- : : : b~mcss 48ys. · _·A~·- a·. resul~·· the City o( Springdale toOk action tO re.medy the ·.:·_·. ·, · ::<:·.:, 

.. · ::.,. :: · __ : ·· .--- ~ ---- .:~> ·. :· violatio~ _on the:ptopeJty, as· is allowed·.by ·Arl(; ·co& -~· :§14-54-903, on or · .. .-:: __ ·· >:··-: .:: .. 
-,·-. ;·_. ·,' __ ·._ ::' <: ... _.: ·_- abO~t May 28,' 2014~ J~ne . 16, 2014; -and Juzy 2, .2014-: -As o{this_date,' _the: total -_· __ , . . ·. ----: . 

·.- :·: :. --:_ ··_ · :' .. . ··-costs incurred by the City:.of Springdale tQ_ clean ·'tliis ·property are $1,466.40:: t · -. · ·_: ·_ · _. : .-· 
·- ·--~, . . -~ · . _ .- _.·. · · . : ·. · -' have enclosed ~_-invoice.evidetic~g the abatement costs inc~ an4 paid.by the ·.. · .: .. :' .. 

.': .:- ·. ' · . . -. : : :· .. _. · : -· Gity of. Springdale to clean tms property.: Al~~ ·in. acc~tdance\vith Ark. Code .. _ : :_. :·:: 
::· · ' ·. · · ·. : --· ·Ann.' §14-5:.t.903(cX4), ' ammms~tive · fe~· may be . adde4 to· ~e: total oosts ·:;__, -> · ._.--_ -·, · 

-· iricuned by-the City ·ofSpi:fri&dal~~ which will include.cemfiCd mailing fee:iil the · ._ · . ·_. .. ::· 
,_ , ._ :. 

: ~ .. 
.· . 

.. ' 

' 

· .·: aniount. of $6A8 per letter. and a filing fee in the· ~ount of.$_15:.00 t<) the . . ; . · .. <_-.·: 

, " .· "'Os!>in~~:~~C~tC9urt :··: . ; >: .. •: ..... , •··•·· <': < '. \ ;· 
·-· ·-. ·-: ·. ~, - , . ·. . ; . .:- . . . ~ . 

. .. 
. .. 

'· 
't . ··. t. .• ~ ~: .. 

. •, 

:, ·. · 

..-4 
OCl 



.. 

·. · 

.. 

.. . 
·.·. 

.. 

" '• . 

"' . 

. 

~ -

.. 

· ·.· This is. tQ notify you that itl 'the. ~w~ht this .·amount is. not paid to the City of -
Springdale ·ori or befote. August 12, 2014," a hearing_ wj.ll be held before the.·.· 

· , ... Springdale· City ·council pursuap,t to Ark. Code Ann .. § 14-54-903 to detennille the . · · ' · 
. . amount of the clean-up li~ . ·to which. the· ~ity . is .entitled for cleamng up the . _· . 
· : : pr~perty . . Th~ _hearing ~11 be _held Tue.y,_ August 12; 2014, at. 6:0~ p.m: in the · . ·.. . ·-. 

City. Council Chambers at the City Admiriistratirin Building, 201 Spring Street, . · . . , 
:. ~ . . Spriilg~e; Arlwisas .. · You will be .entitled to ·present evidence at this'hearing · . · ... · · · · . . : ·. 
. concerning the amount.ofthe-lienthe CityofSpringdal~ is claiming.·_: .-.. ·:·.. . .· · .. _. .. :: : . . . .. . . • • ' . 

I(yo~-shou~d lul~e any q~es~~~~' please let nie know. :_. . . .-. 
• • '• t • • • • • 

. ~· .. . 
enclosures 
SS:ch 

. . 

·! 

. . 

.· . .. 

':· 

··. 

. . 

.... -· 

,. 

.. . 

. .. 

. 

. . . - ... 

, 

. 

I 

t ~ I -, 

t.· 

N 
QC 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Thursday, May 29,2014 3:09PM 

To: ecate@sprtngdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chortick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear .gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Nation star Mortgage, LLCCity Abatement 8111704 Geneva 

: :- ·~ · \t. .. ... ···- ·--·· ·, 

~~ 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office .(79fl56·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, May 29,2014 3:06:03 PM (CODE 
·ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 

Typt! of Abatement 

NJme on the Citation/Violation Notice 
Date of Abatement 

Officl!r on Site 

Supervior on Job 

Employee 

MH Benefit Ratl! 
:. ;. 'J; . 

1 Mt~thod of Compl i;mce 

2 Method of Compliance 
" · , I ':i. ~ 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 

603 I Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee C'ost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment C'ost 

Mobilization Fee 

Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

704 Geneva 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Nation star Mortgage, LLC 
wednesday, May 28, 2014 11 :00:00 
AM 

Mike Sidney 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 

$41.48 

MoWing 
Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 

$35.00 

3 

2 
$72.00 
$41.48 

$124.44 

$100.00 

$300.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 
$696.44 
Taken with camera 

1 

I 

~ 
QC 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, June 18, 2014 8:08AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov: chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Nationstar Mortgage LLCCity Abatement Bi11704 Geneva 

~ 
·~r-

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

.206 South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 727 64- Oftice 479fl66· 7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 18,2014 8:05:53 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Prop~rty Address 

Type of Ahatcmcnt 

Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on S itc 
Supervior on .Joh 

Employee 

t\Hl B~ncfil Rule 

1 't>..fcthod ofCompliancc 

Equipment 

751 Grasshopper 

6031 Sc-n'icc Truck-Landsc:1ping 
6041 Service Pick Up Tn1ck 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor c,,st 
Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 

Landtill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
final Photos 

704 Geneva 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Nationstar Mortgage LLC 
Monday, June 16, 2014 10:05:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6041 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$55.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 
1 
4 
$48.00 

$41.48 
$41.48 
$125.00 
$125.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$414.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

"'t 
QO 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Thursday, July 03, 2014 8:00AM 

To: ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear .gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Nationstar Mortgage LLCCity Abatement Bill704 Geneva 

:-·- ___ fi ____ Ci~;;-~f-Sp ;i ~ ~d ~-ie ---------- ---~ 

;..,~ . Code Enforcement ! 
I 
I .206 South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office-4T9flS6·7712 

... ····-- .. ···--·-- ----- ----- .... - . ···---- ....... _________________ , ______ -------· ----------·· -- ·----- -.. --- --------· .. -----! 
~CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, July 03, 2014 7:58:04 AM (CODE j 
i ENFORCEMENT 4) ! 

. -I. . .. ... ... .. .... .. . .. .... .. . . •.. . .... ............ ----- .. - ----- -·-·-- ---- --·------·----------- ----- .. _ .. __________ .. -, 

i Property Address 704 Geneva ! 
r I 
Typ~ of Abatement · Violation Notice I Lien ' 

Name on the ('itationNioJation Notice Nationstar Mortgage LLC 1 

Date of Abatement Wednesday, July 02, 2014 9:58:00 AM f 

Ofticer on Site Mike Sidney i 
Supervior on Job Mike Hicklin ! 

• • .. :·r·. . ... ~ . ' 

. Employee 

~ MH Benefit Rate 
a..c.:.:: •. ;.:i .·n ~ ·,,..~1:~.nr Lt.;' 

; 1 Method of Complianc~ 

~- •. ! ; ii L .. ~ ·. ! · ~. t·. ~ 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
1 6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number ofT emporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 

Mike Hicklin 

$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck· 
Landscaping 

$55.00 

$35.00 
1 
2 

$24.00 

$41.48 

$41.48 
$90.00 

$90.00 

Mobilization Pee $200.00 

1 Landfill Tipping Fee $0.00 

: Total Cost of Abatement • $355.48 
1 Fina1 Photos Taken with camera j 
-~ .... ' -- - ·- +----·--. - ---· ··-- ·------·----------····----.. -··---~-----.. -· .. --

1 

I 
I 

I 
I 

' 

11'1 
QO 



j 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted D8lfvery Is deslnld. 

• Print your niune and address on the nwerse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach Jflla card to the back of the mallplece. 
or on 1he front If space permits. 

1. Article ""Wesiied to: -
• ~aaion.S~ Mort~aee. LLC 

c o Corporalion Sm'ice Company 
Reaisr~ Aamt 

300 Spring BuildinJ.. Suire 900 
loo s. spr1n8 s~ 
LinJc Rock. .\R 72201 

' 

~~~'!!;1-
D. Is deiiYelyaddnlas dltl'llwlt from Item 1? 

ff YES, enter delivery addraH below: C No 

1:]£:.,_ Mall 
~ Reolliptfor MIRlhandtse 

C.o.D. 

2. Article Number• 
(11anafer11'Qn .-\Ilea lllbel) 7011 1570 onoo 8221 2434 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domeetlc Ratum Receipt 1~1640 

loC 
QC) 



.. 

~ .. 

c. _. ~_ffke ojt(hi.Ci~ii~~omey ..... _· . ,._ . 
·: .. ; . -:,- -.. . ··.-. 201 SJrino Strut : ··. _ . :. 

. SJritttJtfa(e; ~rtans~ l2764 .. .. 

. pfiotu (479) 756-5900. . . . . . 
:. ' ·· ·._.- Pax (479}750:.:4732 ·. ;- _ ._ _ :< · .. :- · ·_· ·. · . . . . . . ; .. _ ~ · .. · ·,. ·. ·.· _:· ~z:=-=~:_ .. _---.··~·:: <· . ::· -:· · .. ·:--._ ... _ :_:':_:_· .. · .:>. _· .. · .. · 

I '•, 

: . . . · ;_ 

sspartma~fi,rin~ar.aov , · · ·. . .... . . . . . 
.. ·· ·,,·' ' 

. ·.··. . ' . . ".: :. . . . ·. -~- : ~ . . .. . . .. . .. . ··.. . . : . 
. . . · !Efl1tSt $. Cate . 7 . • . . . • • • • • : 

:. C!tJ~.Y ·.. ., · .· · .·: -. ' · __ : · ·· ·. June 25,2014 

·.· . -~·· 

_. . ~~JCor sair,Ces ,--.. .-..... , . _ . . , . . . .. : _._-.. · ·:~ ·.:·. . . ... . 
. · ~ty:c!ty "VJ .- . '.:: •. : . .. . ·_ ·.. ..· · . ·: , . . .'·:· . . _- _. ~: -·. cERTIFIED MAn. 
. _ Sa~~li s~af'iman ·: -· . . ~- -·. · .' _ ·_ ·. . ... ·-_·_-. . J_H;TURN, ~CEI~_REQUES'I);D 
. ~ ~ity 'JI.ttDnVJ . , . . . . .. . . . . . . • 

< ·1Jaw£ 1J. Pfiilf'!J's _ · . _. .. : · · · · . ·: "< .: .. .: . :·· -:· :·. .- · · :· : ·:: · · ·. ·. · · ·. · 
· 'De_puty City 'JI.ttD"VJ ·. _· . Herminio'M(,)jica & Fnmcisca Modero-~z 
... ~~-~efwiresi :. _· -_ 301. San~ · :·.-:·-:. > _ _:·: __ · ·. ·. · : · . .. __ ;-.-: . : .:·· .-· : · .. 

CAs• CDonfinator/ . · • · Spnngdale; AR . 72764 · .. ·. .. . · .. · . . .... ; . 
Victim !illdVocm . · . · · ·.. · : · . . ·. · . ·. . .. . · .. · .. .-. . · , . _:' · ·. · · 

. · .. · ... · .. Nadonstar Mortgage,_ LLC · · · . . . .. Steve '}{e(ms . .. · · Natiemstar Mortpge . . . . · 

.. ·. Attn: BaDkruptcy DCpanmeitt '. 'Jnwst~ . ...•. 
. . ... . . 

Ciniy 'Jfor{ict · ... : · · · 
~mfnistradvl -!-'lJa( · · 
'Assistanr;h'ara~ • · ·:' 

... :., . ' 
\ : . ·, . ' ~ . 

. , 

·.·" 
-·"' .. 

_.. _· ·p:o. Box 650783 - : ·. 
.: _ Dallas, TX 75265 ·.

. Your Loan #0618658942 . !. 

; · _ . 3.50 Highland Dr . . · · . . 
. Lewisville, TX · 75067 . · ... .- .. 

.. . 

. RE: ··:· -:Notiee of_ clean-up~ . lien ·· ~~ pi-ope~ i~too at 5B A & B · 

. .. 

· ·_· ·: -. : ·. Gutensohn Rd.~' Springdalej Washington County, Arkansas, -Tax ·: . .. · 
· · Parcel No. 815-26846.;ooo· · · -:. < .. ::· .. . ~ -.: · · · · .'.- .. . ·. ·· · .. ·.: .. · · 

; 
,'•' 

. D~ PropertY o-Mter!Lienholder: . · · · _: ·. !. • • • . : . • . · : ..• : . . " 

. ~·· -.. · .. · .. ·_ ..... .. ' . :. . ·. . . . ' :. . . . . ... :: .. " ·. ' ; . ...... . . : :· · ...... . ·: .·. . ... ·._ ... ' : ;: . 

. · On . April 18, 2014, notice . was posted on property located ·at .513 A . & B . . ·: . . . ~ 

_. · .' Gutenso~ Rd.,: Springdale; Arkansas, that . the property .\vas in violation. of : · ·· :. 
· · . .. ·: ·1 Springdale City Ordinance '42-77 mid 4~-78, and needed t0 be remedied -~thin .··. ·. :_ . . 

: :·. :··.;_ · .... _seven(7) -day8 ... Notiee ·was· mail~totheowner. of~Cordand,lienholderon~pril ·:<. ~ , . 
.. -.. · .. _ · -·. ·: . ·--: _._ - 28; 2014, that the Ciiy intended to ~ek a clean:-up lien ~n f.his property purs~ · · :·. ·.. : 

. .. _ ·to Ark. ~ode Ann. §14-54--903 ifth~ Violations were no~ w:emedi~ .. :. : : · .: ·. ·. · .: ·. :. · .... > :~ 
: : ' • ' ' ' •• ~ ' • ' ' ~ ·' • "'•, • :,. '•: ;• ' ,: • ' ' I • • • ' ' : • ': ~ • •: • ' ·, • • ':' ' • .. • ,: o ; t • • : • ' o ' ' '. • '• • ' • ' • {: • : ' o 0 •• ,o' : ' • • ' ' ' ' 

... ·.' .. · .. ·. -. .· ··:, .· .- No . action 'was taken by.·thc. oWner-. to clean uP the ·property _Wjthjn - seven(~} -', .... 
: ' · · -:· · . ·.. · . ·. · .·.· · ·. · ·. :~ busmess ·daY&. ' As a res~t; the City ·of _.Springdale.· toOk -~on;· to · reniedy the· . · .- ~-.: ·_ · . · .· .. 
. , .. ... : <. ·. · · .. : violations on -th~ prOperty; as is allowed;· by Ark.- .Code Ann~· § 14-.54.;903, on· ~Y· . 
. _. . .·.. -' . ·. · .. ·. 15,.'20141 June 2, 20i4, ~ .Jime 16,. 2014. As of this cbite, the tQtal ~sts mcUJ1'Cd ... ' . 

: · ·. · .. · -~- -.· ... ;~_--. . ·~ .· -a~u:f paid ~y the City of _Springdale ~-clean'-tbis projJerty are ' $1,429.50~ -1 b&~e · .. · .··. ·: _ ... · .. ··; ·. 
::_. :.: ·. . ":: ~nclos.ed COpieS of invoices evidenCing the ~~J)t'oosts fucut:"red by the City·of:· .. . ·. _; . . ·_: 

. · ~pringd8le to clean. this"pl'QPerty. Alsci, .in acCordance with- Ark:. Code -Ap'n. · §14- . < . · 
. . ' : ·. · .. ·_. , . ,. · ... · S4-~03(~)(4),. administrativefees may··be s4d¢d tO 'th~ t9ta1. c_osts P1Clirred by-the-. ..-. . 
· · ·: ..... · ........ ··· . .-_. -·· · -:: ··.City of Springdale, which will iJlclude ec.rtified·~~g.fee in the iun9unt of$6.48- · . .- · .. _.' 

:: :· .. · .-: :-··.: . · · · . .-.·per ' letter and a · filing. f~ in the amotint of $15.00 ~ · ~ _Washirigton. Co1.111ty · · · ' ' 

. ·. ' .· ~ircuit~~ . ' : : < ' > ' '·, . • .~ ' ; • . :: : . . , 
.. '''· 

-:. •• • . : ~ • • .. . . • • • - ·-· t 

I' 
QC 



., 

This is. to notify you that in th~ ev~t this amoimt Is not paid to 1h~ City ~f . . 
. . .. ·: SpringcWe on ·o~ ·before . August 12, 20 14," ~ he:aring will be held before the . . 

Springc;1ale City Council pUI5uant to ·Ark~ Code Ann. ·§14-54-.903 to ~ine-the ·. ·.. . 
amoWit of the clean-up li~n to which the City is entitled. for cleaning up tbc .. ··-: · .·· . 

'.. . . .•.· property . . ~e_h~g will be held T~y, AugUst 12~ 2014, at 6.:00 p.m. m·the · .·.: ·:· . ' 
. ': . .: . . . .. . . . . City Council Chambers at the City Administration ~Widing, 201 Spring Street, . · ·: : .. . 
· • ·.: ·· · = <· · · ··-· · · · Springda)e, Ark8nsas.- . You will be entitled to. pre~t evjdenee at ~s heanng . · .. .- .. · · : ·. 

.. ' .. 

.-

, . 

' , 

concerning th~ am~unt of the li~ the City ofSpringdal~ is. claiming. :·· ·. ·. · = . . · · 

lf ~u ·-de~irC no~ · ~--~n~st thls am~~~~ and. de·s~. ~ot .tri -~ve. a: h~~~- ~~ fit~· 
matter; please remi,t the· total' sum of $1,448.94, which includes $1,429.50 for 

. ·Cleaning up. the property . and $19.44. for .certified . mailings to the . City of 
Spf4lgdale by the date . listed above. · If you fail .to pay this amo~nt pefore the · 
hearing, then ·an· additional $15.00 ·Will be. added · for . the costs of filing the · 
ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's _Office. P~case· provide me with a _copy of any · 
pa}ment yo~ make so that I will-be .aware of it. , . · .. · · . ·. · : · · . _ . 

· · · ·.: iryou ~houldhav~~y:~~~~tioD$,please.Ietmeknow. · .. . ·:: 
... ·· .. . ·. ·. . . . .. --· .. . . . 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

... 

~ . . . 

... 

:' 

., 

I ' 

~ •t 

, .. 

. .. 

._ . ... .. 

. . 

~ 

. . 

" 

QC 
QC 



-
Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Thursday, May 22, 2014 11 :06 AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Nation star MortgageCity Abatement Bill513 Gutensohn 

; ···- ··· -,:-~-·- ...... . - ··- - -·-- ·- - _____ .. .. · - · • - - - ···-· - - -·-- ·--- --· - - -- - --·- · - ·-- ---· - - ·-··-- • ----- .... t 

: ·\It • ' . :..•. 
: ..... ~·"'~i :· 

~~t:-
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

20& South Bla lr street- Springd•le, AR 72764- Oftic• 4791756·7712 

:CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, May 22,2014 11:01:10 AM (CODE 
I ENFORCEMENT 4) 

. - . - .. -.. ... .. . 
Prope11y Address 
Type of Abatement 

Name on tht! Citation/Viol:ttion Notice 
Dalt: of Abatement 
Ofticer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
MH Benetit Rute 

' RQ Bendit Rate 
. r: ~ .I 

/ 

1 Method of Compliance 

Equipmt'nt 

74R Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Tn1ck-Landscaping 
603 l Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpmcnt Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatem~nt 

513 Gutensohn 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Nation star Mortgage 
Thursday, May 15, 2014 2:30:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin,Ricardo Quiroz 

I 

Mike Hicklln,Ricardo Quiroz 
$41.48 
$28.03 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 

$65.00 

$35.00 
$35.00 

1 
3 
36.00 
69.51 

69.51 
190.00 
190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
495.51 

-. ··- .. - ···- ··- ·- - ·- _.i 

1 

I 

0'1 
QC 



......----- iiJ 

Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Tuesday, June 03, 2014 8:50AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Nationstar MortgageCity Abatement Bi11513 A & B Gutensohn 

-- ;, ~:lt-- - -·cit; --~f-S~ri~gd;l~ --- -----·· -···------ ~ 

:~F Code Enforcement 

206 South Blar Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office- 47917&6·7712 
··- --- · .. -- I 

; CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, June 03, 2014 8:38:59 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Prop~rty Address 

Type of Abatement 

Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 

Supervior on Joh 
.\: ... 

Employee 

· MH Benefit Rate 

RQ Benefit Rate 
·· .. 

1 Method of Compliance 

Equipmt:nt 

74R Grasshopper 

743 Kubota 

6030 Sen·ice Tmck.-Landscaping 

603 J Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number ofTemporary Laborers 

· Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 

LandfiiJ Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatem~nt 

S 13 A & B Gutensohn 

Violation Notice I Lien 

Nationstar Mortgage 
Monday, June 02,2014 1:30:00 PM 

Mike Sidney 

Mike Hicklin,Ricardo Quiroz 

\ 
Mike Hicklin,Ricardo Quiroz 
$41.48 

$28.03 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 

$65.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

s 
$60.00 

$69.51 

$69.51 

$190.00 

$190.00 
$200.00 

$0.00 

$519.51 

1 

- ., 

,.._ 

= 0\ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Wednesday, June 18, 2014 8:29AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorfick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear .gov; lfavorite@springdalear .gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Nationstar Mortgage LLCCity Abatement Bill513 A&B Gutensohn 

:·~ :.,,. City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Bla ir Street-Springdale,AR 72764- otrice-4791756·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 18,2014 8:26:11 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 

Typ~ of Abatement 

Nnmt: on the C'i la l i~m/Violal ion Notice 

Dati! of Abatement 
Oftic:cr on Site: 
Sup~rvior on Job 

Employee 
M H Benefit Rate 

1 tvlt:thod of Compliance 

Equipmen t 

752 Grasshopper 

603 1 Servic~ Truck-Landscapi11g 
6041 Service Pick l.Jp T ruck 

1 ime of Abatt!tnl!nt in Hours 

Number of Temporary l.abon:rs 
Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 
Tolt11 Employl!c Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpmcnt Cost 

Mobilization Fcc 
I.andfiii T ipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 
Finn! Photos 

5 13 A&B Gutensohn 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Nationstar Mortgage LLC 
Monday, June 16, 2014 3:26:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicldin 

l 
Mike Hicldin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck- , 
Landscaping,6041 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$55.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

1 
4 

$48.00 
$41.48 

$41.48 
$125.00 

$125.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 
$414.48 

Taken with camera 

1 

-0'\ 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Res1rlct.d Delivery Ia deslnld. 

• Print youl'name and addresa on the reverse 
so that we can return the·card to you • 

.. Attach ~· card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addraaaed to: 

Herminio Mojic:tl & 
FNnciKa Modero.Ramirez 
~18ancler$ 
Springdele, AR 7J7t4 

D.ls di111ViiYaddrwa d1lfwrant from 111m 1? 
If YES, entar delivery add181S8 below: C No 

C~MIIII 
tii"Reun Receipt for Meldllndlae 

C.O.D. 

VII 

2. Artlole Number• 
(Jhlnsfw~twn.-wce ~ 

. ..... -...... .._-......... ~ ·~--- -·-,.-· . .. . 
ND11· 1570 DODD 8221 2663 

PS Form 3811 j ·February 2004 Domeetlc Retum Receipt 1026D5-CIZotM540 

• Complete ttems 1 ~ 2, and a. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia dBSired. 

• Print your name and address on U1e reverse 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

ll Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

AddNssed to: 

Natianstar Mortgage 
P .0. Boa 110713 
Dallas. TX 71281 

c. Data of IJDibiWY 
~ \~-· 2• DW • :tf" u 

D. ~ 4ddii8S dlflerentfrorn 1tam 1? D Yes 
If YES, enter delivery llddrala below: 0 No 

cv.s 
' 2. Article Number 

(11anaferfmm 18Mcellbe0 

~- PS Fonn 3811, F~ 2004 

7D11 157D DODD 8221 2687 
Domestic Return Receipt 1CI2fl85.02-M·1540 

',':: \ ~ ~-- --:--· 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Restrk:tad Delivery Is desired. D E 

• Print your name and address on the Y8Vf1t . \J.l/t=, J V t: l) \ 12-15 pMC ~ 
so that we can retum 1he card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on tlaa.fR»nt If apace permltB. 

1. Article Addntsald to: 

~ MoitQaae, U..C 
Altn: . lllftlcruplcy Deperlrnent 
ato·...,..••or. 
Lewiwllle, TX 71H7 ....,. 
~--

2. Article Number 
(11ansfarfmm~ 

PS Form 3811, February 2004· 

D. Iii dallvay addrasa dlffalwlt frorn Item 1? 
If YES, em.r dellvery address below: 

Dat-e: _____ _ 

S..SerJIIelP 
ar"'Cerlkl Mall 
c Algtataiid 
c lnuiid Mall 

c E15Ptlie Mall 
~~forMerchand118 
cc.o.o. 

7011 1570 0000 8221 2670 
non.t1o Retum Receipt 1CJUI&.02-M-1540 

N 
~ 





., 

.. ·. 

! 

. . 
. " 

. . 

. 

. . . . . .. 

This is to notify-you ~t. in the . event .this am~~t f~ not paid to the CitY of 
.: Spriiigdale on: or before August 12,' 2014, a h¢aring will be 'held befQre the -

·· ·. ~ · Spring4aJ.e City Council pun~t to Ark~ Code Ann . . §14-5~903 .to ~tennine the ·· · 
. · amQunt of the clean.:up lien" to -which ~ City" is entitled for clearung up the . 

·.- · property. The hearing wtllbe·beld Tuesday, August 12, 2014, at 6:00p.m. in the 
' . . City Cotincil Chambers at ~e City Administratioi_l Buil~g, 201 Spring Street, 

· · · .: : Springc:We, .Arkailsas .. : You will be ·entitled to present evidence at this .hearing _·. · .· 

·. 

eonPeming the amount of the lien the ~ity _of Springdale is claiming. -" 

. If you des~ ~ot ~o .contest this amount, and desire not to have· a h~g -an. the 
· · matter, please reinit the total suin of $415 ~44, which iD.cludes $402.48 for cleaning 

up the property and $12.96 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. . . If ' you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00-will be Bdded for the 'costs of filing the ordinance with the 

.. Circuit Clerk's· O~ce. · Plc~ase provide me-with a copy of any payment you make · :' 
so that I will be aware of it~ 

. ~ -

If :You should hS:ve-miy que~tions; please let me know . . _. 

enclostires 
SS=ch 

·. 

. . • .. 

. . .. . . 

. 
• I • 

. -
. . 

,- . 

Siu7~: htiM~ 
. )1~ . . Xf_ww:: .--:~·-. -. :: --. 

Sarah Sparknian · .. : · · · 
Deputy-CitY Attorney 

. .. 

"' ... ·-· . . 

,t 

.... 

'· 
. . . . 

""' 0\ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Tuesday, June 10,2014 1:30PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@sprlngdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Owner I tenantCity Abatement Bill3003 Napa Lane 

-\t. 
-~F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street- Springdale,AR 7276-C- Office 479n56·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, June 10, 2014 1:21:13 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT l) 

Property Address 

Ty1ie of Abatement 

~:llllC on th~ C itationiViolation Notice 

Datt: of A hatement 

0 flicer on S ite 

Supcrvior on Job 

Employe~ 

Mil Bcner:t Rate 

1 Method of Compl i ::mc~ 

. . i 

Equipment 

74 R Gra~shopper 

603 I Servk~ Tn1ck-L:mdscaping 

603 R !-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Lohorers 
Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 

Tot~1l Equpmenf Cost 

Mobilization Fee 
Lnndtill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

3003 Napa Lane 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Owner I tenant 
Tuesday, June 10, 2014 1:21:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41 .48 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6038 1-ton Work Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
1 

3 
$36.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$125.00 
$125.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$402.48 

Attached Data 

1 

Ill) 
01 



96
 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATEOFARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on 7~24;fj; -:;:!-~y ~: I~ P.N7 . I 
ma~l7cont;:t. lr,: jJf://~~#L Uz;< . at 

and provided him/her with a letter dated --+1----=--=10:.....'___;_/'t'..__ ______ _ 
from Sarah Sparkman, Depu~ City Attorney, regarding placing a lien on property 
located at . 7co 3 NAP~ .fl/vt . 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

41~ 
"' Steve Helms 

.e, a Notary Public, this ,g.2_ ~ay of ~SUBSCRIBED AND Sif/RN to befo 
, .. ~ ,20 . 

My Commission Expires: 

. .... • .TA 1<. HORLICK 
OFFICIAl SEAl - NOTARY PUBLIC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION# 12379341 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12-01-2020 
..... 54 .... - --.-.... J ---

[' 

0'1 



' ·reomplebi ~tvms 1, 2, and 3;Arao complete 
~ . . tlarn 4 If IW11cted De1Jver1'l's desired. 
' · • Print your n11me-and addnles on the ra\181'88 

so that we can return the-dud to you • 
• Attach this card to tfMt back of the mallplece, 

or on the front If space permits. 

1. Artlcla.AIIibH!!d tD: 

Glfttl Tlw Sen·iciag, LLC 
P.O.In617l 
Raplct·Oty, SD 57()09.6172 

" 

D. Ia dellvely addNea dlffMntfnlm 1tam 1? 
If YES, am.r delivery address below: 

'·:=Mall CExJ911Ma11 
Q.AIIUn F.lec8lpt far Me~lsa 
cc.o.o. 
!Elrfrll Fee) c Yea 

2. Article Number 
(lhlllll'er nn ~~JtV~oe.label) 7011 1570 DCCC 8221 2540 

PS Form 3811,·February2004 Domaltlo Rwtum Receipt 1~1540 

QO 
0\ 



lf;mest1t Catt 
Cry~· 

·' .· . 

.... -:fJjftce·· of 'T'fie .cifj ~tto~e~r > .. 
· · · · . .. · ·· · 201 SJn"8 Street: . . . ·· , · · :. · : . 
. : · ·. · · ' . $yri"f}J'a(B, ~rfaruas 727'64 . . .· · · · 

· Pfio~U (479) 756~59D{J .· . . 

· . Pax-(479) 750-4732 ·· · 
: . www.syri"fiJQ.CMr aov · : . : . : · ·. 
' ....... 'Writet'J !E~i~ . . . 

ssparkinanlP!!!Prin&dalcaqrov · :·· .. 
. . . .. 

'· 

. 
·. 

i 

7'ayfDr Sa~pfes. ·· ,._ ·. 
'DeJnit"J c~ ~~ ; 1-1 • 

'. . : July 7, 2014 __ ' 
.' 

' . . . . ' . CERTIFIED MAlL-'. ·sarah Sparkman . :. 
. 'De_puty ctty ~7m) .. 

. . i,~U{~.-Pfiiff9'~: · . 
. 'De_puty Ciry ~~ 

I ~ . •, ' -

[. ynaa ~elVedTes£ 
Case Coonlmator/ · · · 
Victim~te . 

St~ ~Jfefms· 
~.nvesfi8ator· 

Cinay '1forfick · · 
!Administriltiw !-'sa{ . · 

· 91.sSUtant/Para~ar 

. .. 

·.· 

.. -.· 

.. . 
. .. 

~ ,.r 
. : -~. 

.· ~- . . . 

· ·: .... ~!URN ~CEIPT REQUESTED . . 
·'. , . 

· . · .' ·n~~t~ehe Bank Nati~nat Ttu~t 
· 1 525 S. :~eltliiie R(L . 

.. · ... Coppell; TX 75019 
. .- . 

' 
·-

. RE:·. Notice of .clean-up lien OJl. p~op'erty located at.3068 Napa lime, 
Springdale, WaShington County, Arlainsas, Tax Parcel No. 815-. 
36852-000 . . ·, ..... ·' :·. . : 

·~ j 

' . 
~ear Property-Owner: -· . 

. . 

, . ·Oil April 19, 2014, potlce was -posted on property located-~t 3068 Napa ~e~ · · 
! . · • Springdale, Arkansas, · that the- property was ··in violation of Spnngdale City . 
. . : · Ordinance 42-77, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) day8 •. ·. Notice was . . .. 

· ... mmled to the OWnef of record on _April 30, 2014, that the City intended to seek 'a .. . 
. clean-up lien· on: this property pursuant to Ark_. Cod~-- Ann:~ § 14-5·4-903 if the :. ·. 

violations were not remedied. · . . ~- '- · · ·. ·. · . · ·. · · · · . · · .. : · · · 
.• 

_: . No ~tion: was· taken by. the·-~~er to .. clean u~ .the p~Percy· Within- s~veri (7).. · · ·· 
business. days.·.·. As a. result;· the _:City· of Springdale· took action· to· remedy the ·. . 

· violatiops on the propercy; as is' allowed by Ark. Code Ant'l. §14-54.-903', on or · · :· . · .... 
:_ about _May ·21; 20.14. · As· of this· date, the total coSts iJicUfred by ~e City of. ·-~. -• ··: .. , . 

. ' 
: .. · . ~ . 

. Spiin.gdale. to clean ~s ·_propertY .are $66'1.02: .· I lia,ve enclosed an. mvoice .' ._. · · . : ·. __ : ·. 
. ... _ ·evi.dencing the _abatement costs· incUrred an.d paid by the City of Spring$le tO , · · · · ·.-· · · · 
· : clean this· prop~. Also, in accQrdaltce with Ark~ Code ·Ann. § l4-54-903(c)(4),' ~ . · . : · · . · ·_. 

... 11"<::-~~tr~tive_~ees_ ~~be ~~.to·~--~ cO~~ inc~d ~y ~e:City. __ of: ·. _ ·:· .. · .. 
·: .. Spnng~e, ·which ~11 mclude certified Imillmg fee ·m·.th~ amount of $6:48· p~ · .·, . · ... _. . 

~ 

.·, -~ .. . . 

'' 

·. . . 
.. ·' 

· ... 11_ :_:: · letter~ a filing· fee:iti the ·amo~t ·of $15;00 to.-the Wa~n ·countY Circuit·,,_.·:_ · · · .~ ' . 
··Court.· =: .. ·. · _· . • ·.: • . • · • · ·: • · · : . · ~. ; : · · -~· .·• ·• · · ·• · • · .·. · 

· .. .. . 

.-'- -·.This ·rs to--notify you that ~-,the·~~~i this·-~ouni: is .not p~d- to·th~.cil;r~of :· '· ... ·· · 
. ·· :_· Sprin~e ·on· or before· 1\ugust . ~2, · 2014, a hearirig. 'WiU 'be: held ·before. the···· · .:· ·· · 

.. . Springdale· City Council purs\Jant. tO Ark. Code ~- § 14-54-9'03 to dete:imine the·... . . : 
. _ ... , ___ ·._· .. :_· .:: -~· .... , . -.~--. :: . :;_ ..... · .. ·;., ·.· .·. · .. ·:· - ~ ·::··;.". _._:->.··.;· ,: . .' :·. ·: 

0'1 
0'1 



' 

I 

.. 

. , 

.. 
,., 

·· am~Wlt. or"the c}ean;.up lien to which th~· City is ·entitled for cleaning up the . 
property. The be8ring will be held Tuesday, Augtist 12,2014, at 6:00p.m. in the , 
City CoWicil Chambers at the. City Administration Building, 201· Sprltig Street; 
Springdale; Arkansas. You will be. entitled to. present eVidence at this he~ng 
concemilig the amotint of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming .. · · · · .. r 

·lf}ro~··~~~~··~~t ·~ ~~~t·thi~·amo~t,:·~··~s~~ rio~ tO ~v~·~b~ng·i~_th~ .. 

· = matter, pieas~ remit the toW sum of $667~so,' which includes $.661.02 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.4~ for certified mailings to the. CitY of Spripgdale· by the ... .. . 

. . , . . . date listed above. · · If you fail to pay thi~ amount before ~e ·he~g,· then an 
' · '- additional. $15.00 will be .. added fcir the costs of fi~g the ordinance with the 

Circuit Clerk's Office. Ple!ilse provide q1~ with a copy of any payment you nlake 
so that l will be aware of it. < . 

·-

1 . 
·-

- . 

. . . 

If you should have any questions, please let ·me ktiow. 

. enclosures 
SS:ch 

-

. . 

: 
.. 

.. ... . . 
. 

I 

' ' -
... 

I I 
' . 

'• I 
-· .··· •, . . 

.. 

.. 

. . 

·: 

.. . 

I 

. 

. , . .. 
' 

·.· . '•- ·. 

•. 
•' 

'~ I • ,.• 

• I 

•• 

.. 

,, 

= = .... 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, May 21,2014 1:59PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Owner I tenanteity Abatement Bi113068 Napa Lane 

. .... : .. ~ 

;--:,~ 

-- ··---. · -· -· -· ····· .. ··- -· -·----- ··· --· .... ... -~- - ~-- -· · ··- ·-···- · ··-- ·--· - · 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street-Springdale,AR 72764- Office-.C79fi56·7712 

:CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, May 21,20141:49:16 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT Z) 

Property Address 

Typ~ of Abatement 

N3me on the Cil"<ttion/Violation Notice 
Date of A hatement 

Ofliccr on Site 

Supcrvior on Job 

:. t 

Employee 

MH Bl:'nefit Rate 
RQ Benefit Rate 

... 1 :· . f.: _ .... , i ·· ~ ~ ~ . , i .. l . ,_, 

1 Method of Compliance 

2 Method of Compliance 

•• ·. t.: ' '1. .. .. 

Equipment 

74R Grasshopper 

6030 Service Truck· Landscaping 

6031 Service Truck-Landsc~ping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number ofTemporary Laborers 

Temporary I,.abor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpmcnt Cost 

3068 Napa Lane 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Owner I tenant 

Thursday, May 15,2014 1:00:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin,Ricardo Quiroz 

Mike Hicklin,Ricardo Quiroz 
$41.48 

$28.03 

Mowing.Property Clean Up - Junk and 
Trash 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,6030 Service Truck
Landscaping,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
sss.oo 
$35.00 

$35.00 

2 

3 
72.00 

69.51 

139.02 

125.00 

250.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 . 
' Mobilization Fee 

~:~n_d_t]l~ !_i~P._i_~g F~e _ 
~. ... .. . .. . . . . . -· -·-· 

1 

-Q -



::!"
! 

~
 

'"""
-'] 

::s
 

;::
; 

g_
 

~
 

:1:
1 
~
 

~
 

'"t
:l 

!""
) 

:::
;-

t:J
" 

!:>
 

0 
0 

~
 

.... 
0 

0 
0 

V
l 

v
. 

' 
....,

., >
 

':
J"

'.
 

p (;
 

3 g .... 

~
 

0
\:

 
o-

.1
 

.....
 : 

I 0
· 

to
.):

 

0 I 

. --
. 

10
2 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restr1cted Delivery Is deslrad. 

• Print your name and addresS on the rwerse 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. .QIIb Addraned to: 

Deutsche Bank National Trust 
1525 S. Beltline Rd. 
Coppell. TX 75019 

" 

s.~1P 
- lr'" Celtllled Mall 

c Reglstanld 
c lnslnd Mall 

4. Restricted 
-

2. Altlcle Number 
{1niMfer from ltltVfce /Bbeq 7011 1570 DODO 8221 2397 

l PS Form 3811, F~ruary 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 

0Yes 

1025115-02-M-1540 

f") 
Q 
~ 



' . 
· .. 

~-- ' 

-.. . office· _pj 11i~ ci~. 9ltt;me~/ 
:.'· .. :: . . - ~o~~f18St'Yeet __ .:··<·:.-: .. __ · . · 

-: .... : . ·. ·· . . SJ1rln8iafe. ~Arfansas _727~4 . ·: : · .· 
. :. . . .... .· 'PhOf'lt· (479).756..:5900 · . . . . .. 

. . . : · "·· ... :: :· . ~- .. ·· 'Fax (479) 750:..4732 · '· ·-. _.._ · · ... · · .... ' 

. · .. ....... --· · · .... ··.\~~ - . . . 

.. 
- ; 

.. 

. . 

: 
· · · · . : : · ' ssparkman@jsprin~lear.gov ·· ' ··-· -: -· 

. . . , . 
;_;_,, _ .. ; ..... · :··:. •.. " . . .. 

... ~rnesr ~- eati · · . . 
.. Ctfy ~ttomey : . .' .. · . . · . 

. .. .·, :'. Jtlly 10,2014 

•. . if.a~Jf'or sa1npfes .' : ·.~ 1.1 ,., • . ... .· . 'De_puty City ~NY ·. · 

Sa;ah· ~a;t~n 
. . . (;EJlTIFJED MAIL · 

. 'De_puty fry ~ttmwy ' ·• . 
. . · · . : ·. RETURN, _RECEIPT -.n;QUESTED . 

. .. '.. . . ... 
·.· .. . . . . 

.. t])avul 'D. Pfi!«ijs · .. ·. 
'Depvty City !Attorney 

. . . . . . 

:· LJ"'[a ~eWre,sJ 
Clue 0Jvrrfcfl40r/ . 
Victim ~tf · , . ·, : 

Eddie w.'~d :· ·. · · ·· ·.· · . · 'B.A.c H~~~ Loans Servicin~~ - LP 
!udyK. Donaldson · ~ · ·. ·· · ··: 1800-l'apo Canyon Rd .. · .... 

P.O. Box 16.14 ' .. .. : · .. · .· · . ·-. -·,_ mail id# CA6-914-0I0:43 . · .. · . .. .- ·. 

. . . ; 

s~~(ms:.-< _.. ···Jr.·.. . .. .. . .. 
Sprlng~e; AR -·72765 ·. _.· . ·.·. : Stmi Valley, CA 93063- ·_:_· _ . ·. · .. .. . 

. . . .. . •' . . 
~nws~tor · . . 

. . . . 

Cindy 'J&T(ict · · 
· 9td'minimutiw ~( ·: 
?Usfman~~{ · 

: · Wells Fargo Bank, NA; as Trustee · · · 
: .· 1015 SE 10 Streert . · .. . - ~ .... . 
: ·._ Mirineapolis, MN 55114 · .. . - · . .-

• • • ' • • , 0 • \ 

.. · 

. . 

' 

'· 

. ·· ·. RE: _ Notice of clean-up lien. on property· located at 1106 N. West End.· 
····st., · Springdale, ·washington County, Arkansas~ Tax Parcel No .. ·.· :.: 
. 815-25634-000 ...... ·. .... . . . . ...·· · .... .. :.. . . . . . : . . . : . · . . : ·. : .. 

. . II ' D~ ~y OwneriLicmholder: '' <- ' : ' ·; -· . ' ' •. · '.·· 

. . . . .. . .... , . 
' .· 

. . _· _.. 11 : .· ·an April2S, _2o14, n~tic~ ~~;~teet~~ pt~p~ io~~d ~i :·i1~6. N: w~st ~ _. .-_·. --· . _:· ... .. : :-
.· . · St., Springdale. Arkansas; that ·the prOperty was in violation of Springdale City · . .. - . · 
_:~ OrdinanCe 42-77, ~d. D.eedect to be retnedie4 within seven. (7) days. · ·N()tice was . :_· . .'_ '; 

:_ ·_ nialled to the oWiler ofreeord on May 6, ~014, ~t the City in~ded to seek a ·._.- .: :. :, . · : .·'.·· 

~ .. -.. . :.·--~ __ . ··_;_:·:- - -~- .:· 11 -:: c~ean-.itp lien ·~Ii this p~ l'ursuant . to_: .~· _COde . .. :~: §~~54-~3 -_if .th~ __ .:._ .: _ _-: _-~- ··.·. : 

.· .. .· .. : .· . 

·. · · · . · · · · ·.· :· VIolations w~ not remedied · · · · · ·· · · · ' · · · · ' ·· : · · · · · ' : ·: · 
· . ... :.:.' .: . . .. · . .. ·· -~. _· ·, ' .:... ::. ··.::·:--.:· ::. :·- . • !.;· ._· ·.'_. __ .:·. · .. · .. :·: . __ ·, ;:. :._ "·: : .. <~:-· ._: · __ :_::._ .... _.·· ... _:_·· ·.-. -~ - :-:· · :. _: .-: .: .. ;.: ·._. 

: '::_.: . . : <: .. · : .- ~- 'No actio~. w:as -tak~n ~y ·the. owner to _cl~- ~p the· propeto/ within &even (7) .. ·· .... 
· :_ .· · · · ·. _: ... · · ·:· .-.. :b\lsiness_ days. ,. As a ~esult; th~ City ·of Sptingchil~ took action to ·'lelliedy the .· · .. ·. 

·.·.· ·.. . . .. ~·.. ·. ~- Viohitions ·on the:propert)r; as is allowed bf-·Arlc. cod¢. Am!. '§14·S4-903; on.-or : :· : > . 
. .. __ · .. < .. . .. : ·... ·. "·· about May_-29, 2014,. Iw;\e-16, 2014· aiut July 1~ 20}4:. 'As of· this 4ate, the total :: ·. ~ · ·; .-. · · · 

. .. ·:-.-... : .. ·: · · .. _. :_ ~osts in~·-by the City .. of SpiitigcWe to clean .this proper_ty . aie-'$1~179.44; , 1_.:·.:···: · . .- ··_~'- .· . 
·.- ... ;· · . : ·. · _. · have encl()sed:an invoice :~denciD.g tlte- ·abatement'costs·fuc~·and pa,i(ihythe · :_ >_ -_._ ·:; · ·· · 

.: -· :_'' ... _: · ; · : . : . .< .·City :o'f ·spruigdale to clean this p~perty . . AI~~:_ in · ~ccoJ'dance With ·Ark. Code . . · _ - · .. · ·. 
:· · _·.·.- .. ·: ·_:. . .. ·. · -: Ann. :§14-54-903(c)(4);· · adlni';'istrative · fees · inay be -~.·to· ~t . total c08ts ·:. ·.:·· .-... ·:_. .-·. ,. 

'~_·,. ·.: · ·.. ">-·. :· ··-: : _: ... incw;red\Jy tlu; ~ity of Spting~ea ~~ch ~~~. fuchide .#tffied~iirig_'f~· in ~ · .. ' -·>·. ·.·: .. _.-· · _ 
.... ·:. . arilount.of ··S6A~ per 1~ ;~d -a 1:_iling fee in the amount of $15.00 to_ the .. ' -_- .. ·.-:-· . . .· w bin. ro..;. c· ( Co . ' .. . . . .. . ' . . : . . .•. . . ·.· . . . . 
.. ' .· · . as gton yuunty Iniutt - urt .... ·_.,. : . - - ·<-:· . :· __ · .. .. -·· .-_·.. · ·_·.. . _ · · . . 
·, , .. ·,.; ·.:. ·_:·· -- --:. .: .. :<. · .. .-... ·: .. · :.::·_.:.:·..-.. ;: .· .. : ·:::_ ·_"~ :_. :· . ____ .:::· . · .:-~~-- ·._·._·.-: · .' · .. -. ·' ; ._. ;: ~ .:.· .. : . . ·:: ~ 

., . .... .. : 
: · • . . .. 

·-: . . · : ." • . ,.. I :~ 

'. ... , . 

"'Il' 
e ..... 



.. 

.; 

This is to notify you that . in the event this. amount .is not piud to, the City. of ... 
·- .-. Springdale on or bdore .August '26," 2014, a hearing will b~ held before .the_. 

Springdale· City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann~ §14-54-903 to.detennine th~ _· ·_ 
amount ·of the clean-up lien to which the. City is entitled for cleaning up the· - ·. 

_:; propertjr. The hearing will be held Tuesday~ August 26, 2014, _at 6:00 p~m. iJi the~- _ 
·· _ · ._ · -·. -. · ·. ·-_City CoUncil Chambers at the CitY Ad.min,istration Building, 201 Spr.Uig .S~, ~: ~---

.. · · · ·. · · ·.: _-. Springdale,· Arkansas. You -will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
·. · : . concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. . . ·_: . 

.- . 

.. 

. , 

. . ·.. ' . ·. ·.. '. 

. . .. Ir' yOu desire ·not ·to contest this· amount, and desue not _to have a hearing ·on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $1,198.88, which .includes $1;179.44 for 
cleaning up the_ · prop'erty and $19.44 for certified · mailirigs _· to -the City of 

. 

· Springdale by the date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before. the 
·_hearing~ then ·an additiotia.l $15.00 will be. added for ·the ·costs of filing the-
. ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please.provide me with a copyofany· . 
payment yo:u: ~ake so that I will be aware of it. · 

.If you shoUld h~ve ~y questions, please let me mQw. · :_ : 
. . . . . . 

.. 

~--Sin]!~ y,- _ 
. . . __ .,.,."'",._ __ _ 

' -

enclosures 
SS:~h 

,- " .. 

.. 

-. 

'' ,. 

... · ' .. ; . 
. . 

. . .. . 
Sarah Spai"laruln · · . ·. 
Deputy City Attorney 

·'· 

4 ·. 

i' 

I • 

.. ..... .. 
... . -

. · 

" 

·-

..... 

. 

_, 

... 

~ 

= ~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 3:19 PM 
ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@springdalear .gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear .gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 
Eddie W and Judy k DonaldsonCity Abatement Bill11 06 N West End 

: , .; 4!--- Cit~-~f--s~~i~~d~i~------··--·---·- ... l 
:-.,F Code Enforcement ; 

206 South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479fl56· 7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, May 29, 2014 3:17:16 PM (CODE 
·ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Ahatement 
Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

i 

Employee 
M H Bendit Rate 

: ; : ~ \ ' .. , . 
I l ~' ' .... '• 1 .. 

1106NWestEnd 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Eddie W and Judy k Donaldson 
Thursday, May 29,2014 1:30:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Equipment 743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 

743 Kubota $65.00 
6031 S~rvicc Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Ahatl!ment in Hm.1rs 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilizat.ion Fee 

LnndJill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

$35.00 

1 
4 
$48.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$389.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

ID 
= ...... 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, June 18,2014 7:51AM 

To: ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@springdalear .gov; chorlick@sprlngdalear .gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Eddie W & Judy K DonaldsonCity Abatement Bill1106 N West End 

.. 

--~ 

~~ 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

20& South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 7276.4- Office- .(791756-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 18,2014 7:49:05 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Propc11}' Addrt•ss 

Typ~ or .'\hHkmc:1l' 

Name on the Ci!:-llioniViolati~)fl Noli..:~ 

Date of Ahnt..:ment 
Oflic~r on Sit\! 
Stqwrvior on .lob 

Employee 
Mil Ben~fit Rat(" 

1 l\klhod of ( 'ompl i<:lh.:c 

Equipml!nt 

743 Kubota 

o024 4x4 Servic\! Truck 
6031 Servke Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatt.•mcnt in Hours 
Numh!!r ofT~mporary L<1hnrcrs 
T l!mponuy Labor Cost 
Employee ( 'ost p~r hour 
Total Employ~e Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equr111ent Co!;t 
Mobilization Fe~ 
Landfill Tipping Pee 

Total Cost of Ahat~ment 
Final Photos 

1106 N West End 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Eddie W & Judy K Donaldson 
Monday, June 16, 2014 10:49:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
1 
4 

$48.00 
$41.48 
$41 .48 
$135.00 
$135.00 
$200.00 

$0.00 
$424.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

I' 
<:> -



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Tuesday, July 01, 2014 3:07PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorllck@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 
Eddie W & Judy K DonaldsonCity Abatement Bill1106 N West End 

· --~-· 

:~~ 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

206 South Bla ir Street-Springdale,AR 72764- Office479n56·7712 

. CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, July 01,2014 3:03:34 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Propc1iy Address 
T)11e of Ahatcmcnt 
Nnme on thl.! C' itn1ion/VioJation Not ice 

Date of Ahatcment 

Ollicer o n Sit~ 

Supervior on .lob 

Employee 
Mf-1 Benetit Rnte 

~ .. . : : : . ·. . ,._. 

1 Mt:thod ofC'omplbnc~ 

. •' .. ~ • -" 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
60.) 1 Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time ofAbatemen( in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee C'ost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment C'ost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 
1 ..... ... . 

1106 N West End 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Eddie W & Judy K DonaJdson 

Tuesday, July 01, 2014 10:03:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 

$41.48 
$41.48 

$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 

$36S.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

QC 

= ~ 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia destrad; 

• Print your name and addrass on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

~W.apd 
·~ Judy K. Donaldson 

· P.O. Box 161-1 
~lSPriD&dale,AR 71765 
;; .• t 

ONo 

[J~Mall 
~ Aeoelptt'cr MII'Cta'ldlae 

c.o.D. 

Yea 

2. .Arllckt Number· 
(T'tanSfer ftVn'J ..me. label) 7011 1570 0000 8221 249b 

PS Form 3811, February 2004. Domestic Return Receipt 1112586-CJ2.M.1540 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Restrtct8d Delivery Is daslrad. 

' a Print your name and address on the rwerse 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

~ Attach Jhls card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addreseed to: 
· ·'\.,...r ~-- - "'---

Wells Fargo Bank, NA. as Trustee 
l·C)lS SE 10 Streert 
Mbaoeapolis. MN SSll.J 

D. II dallveryeddnlae dlfl'an fftlm Ham 1? 
~·enter dellve!y addreaa below: 0 No 

s.~ 
. Olrllfled Mall 

OYaa 

2. Article Number· 
(JIMaft!r lhlm ..mce lllbeO 7011 1570 0000 8221 2557 

FS Form<~'~~ I ~rya~:~ i Dxnestlo Ralum Recalpt 10illi8542*1540 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Restrfcted Delivery Is daalrad. 

• Print your name and addl888 on the reverse 
so that we can nrtum the card to you. 

• Attech thla card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permlta. 

~.~to: 
BAC Home Loaaa Seniciag. LP 
itoo Tapo Canyon Rd. 
lilall idN CA6-91+-0l...U 
Simi Valley, CA 93963 

t). Is - lively 
lfYES.-.~ ;-t. ....:,. rn 

. -::l..; F . -< / . , ~ 

. ..... 

s.~ 
et""Cirllfted Mall 

2. Article Number 
(»MMferltam~ 7011 1570 0000 8221 2472 

PS Fonn 3811, FebNary 2004 Domestic Return Reoalpt t021i8&G2-M-tli40 

Cl\ 
c:> 
.-i 



·. 

'I h 

_:·~~~.care ·:·.· -.;' 
City /JtttDmey . . . · .. 

. . .. : . . 
rr'ayfor s~~ptes :. 
'1Ajuty City ~nv_y . 

S~;ali Sparfmati ·: ·· : 
~ty ~tty 9l~ICJ . : 

. ;. 'IJavfJ'iJ. 'P~i£r~& . ·. 
'DI_p.uty City 9lftonuy 

· Lyrufa 1Jefveiresi 
CAse CAonl'irl4tOT/ · . 
ViCtim~ ·· : 

:.· Steve 'Jhfm.s ·:: : . 

. 1~.: · 

. Ciruly IJ&r[icf .' · ·. : 
. 914'min!rtratiw ~ . · 
· 9lssistan1/'Paraltgat' :. ·. 

.. 

. .. 
~ . . . ' 

- t ::. . . 

office ... C?f tTfie C.i6J ~tr~J ·.:: ·: .. · :· ... : .. .. · . 
· . '~ · , 201 S,)'T'in.g Street : .. _ .· ·· .... · . . _. .. ·. . ·. · · . 

. : · . . : Syrlt!fJia(t, ~rtansas l2764 ·, . . : . · · · ·: · 

. . . PlUme (479) 756-5900 

\ , 

.. ~ .. .. •' • 

Pax (479) 750-4732 . ·. · '. · 
·.: .· . . . . .. · · . · ~,S_prirvJiafear -B{N . · ·. · · · ~ 

·l · 

Wrlttr's !E~li ·· . · ' ' . , 

, . . 
... : ispmman@a{lrmgd~.gov . . .. 

. ~ . . .. ·. -~ . ~· . . .. .. .. . . : . 

• •! • •• • •. ·•• . ~ ' • · ~ '' • • • • I • • 

. . . . .. · : . 

. . . July 10, 2~14 
· .. 

.. 
··: CERTIFIED MAIL· . . RETURN ~CEIPT REQUESTED .. . 

.·. . ·, . ; . 

. Wells Fargo Bank · ~ ~ ., ' · : ... 
3476 Stateview Blvd. :: 
Fort Mill, SC 2971_5 .: · . ·• 

. . 
RE: · Notiee of clean-up lien on property located at 1140 N. West' End 

· St., ~pruigdale, . Washington County, Arkansas, Tax· Parcel No . 
:· 815-25628-000 . . . . 

t ~ • 

'· . ,• . .. 
:. Dear Property ~e~:: ., · ·· · · :· · · 

an' Apnl 28, 2014, .notice w~s posted on propertY loca~ at li40 N. West End· 
., .. · St., Springdale, Arkansas~ ~t the. property was in violation ·of Springdale City 

· Ordinance 42-77,. and needed .to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was 
· mailed to the owner of record on May6;·2014, that the City intende':l to .seeka 

clean-up lien · on· thi~ property pursuant to.: Ark.· (::ode Ann. · §14-54 .. 903 if. the . · 
violations were not remedied. . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . : .·· : : ~ .. ·... . . 

. ·. . . •. . . . : . .. . . . . . : . ,· ·_._. 

. . . No . aCtion was. taken Qy the 'owner to, clean up the. ProPertY. withln seven (7) 
. .. . .. . .,: . _:· ll · .· .business _days.': As a ~suit, the .City of Springdale ~k ·a~tio~ ~ reniCdy th~ .. : .. · . 

' 

. violations on the.·property, as is· allowed by Ark . . Code Ann. §14~54-903, ~or 

. about May ·29~ 2014 and J.une 16, 2614. :A8 ·of~ tbJ.te, the total costs incurred by . · ·. . ··-·. 
. :-_: the. City .~f Springdale. ~ cle$!1 this ~percy aie $81~.96~. : fhav~· enclose4 an· ·; : : · ~. .: ,'' ... · '·:. : .. ·. I':· irivoiee. ~videnc~ the '· abatement .costs.·incurred. &nd "pai~ .. by .the· City of ... :_ ::: •' 

~ . . .. ' . . ' . Spr-4tgdale to clean this ·ProPerty. Also, in accOrdance. _with Ark. Code Aim. § 14- ·.:.' ... ~ ' .. 
· · · · · · .: 54.;903( c)( 4 ), administrative· f~ may be added to ihe total costs jncurfed by the · 

, .. . 
· .. ·, 

. · 

· :·· .. II .. : Cicy ofSpringdale,'whidl wiU include certifi.edmaillngfeein tJte amountof$6A8 ..... _ ... :· > .. · 
. .. . . . . . . . . . . . I 

. · ... peJ:'.l~er and a filing fee .in the. amount of $15.00 _to the .. WashingtOn\County .;.:· ~ ... :. ·.- .· · : .. · 

··· ........ · · ' · , • , : f~uit c~ . · . _i ·. _._·. • . . _· ._·_ . _ .. · < · .... ·. _···. • . . : ' _· .. • .-.-_._ •. _ •.. : • -, , · · _ . ··,·._ .. · 
·! · '· · . :. · · · .. : ·. : · ·. This- is ·to notify you ·that in: the event· this amount is not. paid to . the City .of , . · · ' ·. . ,. · 

.·. · ~ .... ·: .:.· · ·· · . . Spmtgdal~ on ·or before_.August 12, .2014, a hearing will be· held .before .the· .-: ·-:··, ·.·.;·· · . · 
· · : · ... Springdale City Council pursuant to. Ark. Code Aiin~ § 14-54-903 to· detemiliie the ·.· .. : · ' , .. : .. ·. _'. - .· .. 

. ~. ·. 
' · · .. -

.. , . 

• . .. I I .· .: ainoimt of the . clean-~ lien to ·which the City is entitled for . cleanmg 'up the .' . .. .. :: . . . 
.. .. . ... . • . • . • • • . i . . • • . • . .. • • • .•. · • • • 

i . · , .. ·.; .. · , . · :: . . . 

.. .. 
·' ·.· 

• • • • • ·: .I , 

. .. 

= ~ 
~ 



. 

· property .. The nearing Will be held Tuesday, August 12~ 2014, at 6:00p.m. iti·the : 
· .. City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building,- 201 Spring Street, ·: 

· . . Springdale, Arlcansas. · You will be entitled to present evidence ·at t}#s. hearing . · 
· · · : : concerning the aniount of the lien the City of Springdale ~s claiming. : · . ·, . · ' . · 

.. 

. ~ . . .. ,. . 

. If you desire. not to co~test this amount, and desire .. not to hllve a hearm=g on .the. . 
: ·:_· ... : niatter, please remit the to~ sum of$820.44, which includes $813.96 for. cleaning . :·_. . 

· ·, up the· propertY md $6.48 for certified mailings to. the .CitY· of "Springdale by the- · 

. , 

date. listed above . . lf you· fail to pay. this amount before the h~ng;· then an 
aqditional $15.00 . will be added for the costs pf fil~g the ordinance with the 
CircUit Clerk's Office. . ·Please provide me with a copy of any payment you inake 
so that I will be aware of it.· · · . · · · · · · 

If you should have anyquestion8, pieasel~t'me know~ 

enclosures . 
SS:ch 

• I 

...... 

. . 

·-

' I 

" 

' 

'·• 

.· 

' 

.. . 

., 

..-4 

..-4 

..-4 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 3:22PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear .gov; lfavorite@springdalear .gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: 

.\:: 
;~~ 

Wells Fargo BankCity Abatement Bill1140 N West End 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 So11th Blair street- Springdale,AR 72764- Offi~ 4791756·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT~ Thursday, May 29,2014 3:20:10 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

.. . "I 

' 

....... .. ' 
Property Address 

Type of Ahnt~ment 

Name on the Citation/Violation N()ticc 
Date of Abatement 
Ofticcr on Site 

Supervior on .loh 
: • • 1 .. ~ ••• • : •• • 

Employ~.:e 

MH B~ndit Ra!e 
: :. : fl ( , ', •! ·' : I '·.: ' : : ~ 

1 Method of Compliance 

:. .. ,. u; :~::.~b. :,; :·. 

1140 N West End 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Wells Fargo Bank 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 12:28:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicldin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

Equipment 743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 

743 Kubota $6S.OO 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 

Numher of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fe~ 

Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 

$35.00 

1 
4 

$48.00 

$41.48 

$41.48 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$389.48 

I 
I 

I 

I F ina I Photos Taken with camera 
- ·-···-··· --· -··· ·· _j 

1 

M 
~ 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, June 18, 2014 7:49AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear .gov; lfavorlte@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Wells Fargo BankCity Abatement Bill1140 N West End 

.4i
?f.rF 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street -Springdale, AR 72764- Offic~ 4 79fl56·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 18, 2014 7:46:42 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Prnp(:11 y Address 

Type of /\bntcmcnt 

Nan11.' 01: the Citnfion/Vio.lmion Notice 

Date of Ahatcmem 
Oftic~r on Sit~ 
Supcrvior on Job 

Employee 

\HI Bcndlt Rat~ 

I Mt:·thod of Comr·l iancc 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 

6031 Scrvi~~ Truck-Landscaping 
6041 Service Pick Up Truck 
Time of Abntem~nt in I-f cmrs 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Lnbor Cost 
Emp1oy~e Cost per hour 
Total Emp1oyr:e Cost 
Equipment C'ost per hour 
Total Equpm~nt Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatl!ment 
final Photos 

1140 NWest End 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Wells Fargo Bank 
Monday, June 16,2014 9:46:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 

$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6041 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 

1 
4 
$48.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$135.00 
$135.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$424.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

ff') 
~ 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 3:22PM 

To: ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chortick@sprlngdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Wells Fargo BankCity Abatement Bill1140 N West End 

--~-

;.,~ 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

206 South Bit ir Street- Springd1le, AR 72764- Office 479fl66-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, May 29,2014 3:20:10 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Addrl'SS 
Type of Abatement 

Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on .I (lb 

~-· ~ .. . ,, . 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

... :.· -~,. ' , : .. ~. ·. : . 
1 Method of Compliance 

, • ~~ ;,; :~.'\ !' , ~. :. ; r:: · 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 

603 I Service Truck-L<mdscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Numher of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee C'ost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total C'ost of Ahatcment 
Final Photos 

1140 N West End 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Wells Fargo Bank 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 12:28:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicldin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
4 

$48.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$389.48 

Taken with camera 

1 

""" ~ ... 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, June 18, 2014 7:49AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Wells Fargo BankCity Abatement Bill1140 N West End 

- ~ 
-.,.F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street-Springdale,AR 72764- Office-4791756 ·7712 

. CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 18, 2014 7:46:42 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Prop~r1 y Addre~s 

Type of J\bntcm~nt 
Name on th..: Cit ati on/Violation Notict: 

Date of A batemen.t 
0 ftic\? r on S i1c 
.Supervior on Job 

Employel! 
\ ·1 f J I3end it Rate 

1 Method ( l f C'omr liant:e 

Equipment 

743 Kuhotu 
n03 1 Scrvk c! Tmck-Lmdsc:lping 
6041 Scrvic<: Pick Up Truck 

Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Labor~rs 
Temporary Lnbor Cost 
Employl!e Cost per hour 

Total Employe~ Cost 

Equipment Cost per ho ur 

Total Equpm~nt Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatc:tnent 
Finnl Photos 

1140 N West End 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Wells Fargo Bank 
Monday, June 16, 2014 9:46:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6041 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 

1 
4 

$48.00 
$41.48 

$41.48 
$135.00 

$135.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$424.48 

Taken with camera 

1 

If) 
~ 
~ 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Reatrfcl8d Delivery Is desired. 

• Pl'lnt your name and address on the reven~e 
so that we can return the caret to you. 

• Attach this card to the back or the mallplece, 
or on the front If space pennlte. 

f . Ai1!0rli Addresii"d fo: 

Wells Fargo Bank 
3476 Stateview Blvd. 
Fort Mill. SC 29715 

2. Article Number 
(7tanafer'""" 81JIVIoe label) 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 

7011 1570 -0000 8221 2502 

Do11)118tlc Return Receipt 1 Q258&.02.M.1540 

"' --



· .. .... . . :.: .. ': . 
·. 

· < office .Oj'Tfi~ ·ci~ -~t!~~e~l ,<· ·: ·. 
· . · ~· , . · ·: · . . 201 5yri11[J St:eet ·. : ·. _ . . . : : · · . 

. . . · · . ~ : s_pritlfjiafe. ?.rfans~ "72764 ; ·. . · .. · · · · .. 

. :· .. · .... : :· . Plioru.(479) 7S6-s9oo · · ~- . 
. :. :-': : · . . ·:. 'Fax.(479) iso-4732 ·, ·.: :. · .: · _ _. .. : .. : .:; 

. . .. · .. ~-sYriHfJiaftar :8dv . ~ ·. ·:. . · . .. . 
· · . · · · ·. · Writlr's !Email: · . 

. .. 

· :. .. . . ·., .... 

.. . . aparlanan@sptiJ!p]eu.gov . , . . . ' 
. . ·. . . . ... < ... :. . '; · ... : : • . ."=-: 

.. 
. . !Enwt ~' Ctite . 

· . city~ . ... . ' .. _. ··: July 10, 20·l4 ... ·: ... ·: 

• .. 

" 

_ -~ ~)~ Sa~yfes : ·:. .. . 
• . 'Df_pvt'y C!fy ~ . 

. ·S~r~li Spar~~n-_:: . 
. ·. ' ~ tity 9lttDnW_y 

· :·. ;i,av'u{ ~."Pfiilr~~ · .< 
~City~ : . 

.£ yrt4a ~e£W4"res1 _ ·. 
Cau. CDonltnatur/ . · .. : 
Victim~ . . :. ·: . . . . 
steve IJfefnl.s ·. 
~~ - ·.:.··.·. .. . . 

. ' : : . ;. ' .. '. :.. ' _< . . · ·. .. : .· . . -: ·. ::: . . . ... .. . 
• .. · 

. ._. . . . ·. . ·. Cf;RTIFlED MAIL 

RETURN RECEIPT REQuESTED 
... 

I' ••• •. . • ' • 

· · Ms. Jessie Howard : ·: . .. 
·· _. .· c/o Maples at Har-Ber Meadows .· · 

· 6456 W .. ~ynchs Prairie Cove · · · .: · 
. Springdale~· AR 72762 · . · .. : ... : ... 

: · ·· . .. . . 

• • • : • • ••• 4 

~ . ' . . ' . 

: . • t 

.. 
• I ... 

· · ·. · .RE: · .· Notice of clean-up li~ on pr~rtY iocated at .. 1 00 l Wilkinson 
CijJ ?for(ict · · 
!'AdministJ:atiw -?fF.C 
9lssfst4n¢Par. 

. _:._ . : : · · · Lane,· Sptingdale, Was~gt<m CoUnty, · Arkansas, Tax P~l No .. .. ;', 

. ... : . - . . 815-28149-000 . . ;.· . " ' . . . 

. ' 
· · . Dear Property Owner: :: :. · · · · 

·.· .:·: · ... :-. :H .. -·: 0~ ·-~~ ~ .. 20 14,. ~~~ce ·.~as p~~~ ~-~~~-~~:.a~~~ .HlCH Wilicibso~- -~e,'. 
·. Springdale, Arkansas, that the propert)r was in violation of Springdale City . . .. . 

.. , : · Ordinance 42-77, and needed to .be rem¢ied within seven (7) da}'s; Notice.' was 
: .. :.··· .. ·1 .·· · ·mailed to the oWner of record on May 5,-2014, thattne City .intend-ed to .seek·.a .· , . . 

· .. · . clean-up lien Ori this · property pursuant to Ark .. · COde Ann. §~4-54-903 · if the. · : ; .··-
. violations were not remedied. . . . .. . . •. . . . . 

.. 

.. . . . 
· ~ _ ·. · . ·:,·-~·· . .::·-.. >·:·. · · No ~tion· ~aS :tak~ b~ llie ·_oWn~ to~~~·-~: ~~ -~rty ~ 5even (7) · ·: 

' .. _ ·: .' .. ·: .' ·.- . ·.· . . . ; · :· bu5ine8S da};s . . As a result,. the ·City of-Springdal~ · took action .. fo .remedy the·':· .. :..- : 
. . . . · .. · : ·: · · · . vi~lations ~~ProPertY~- as is allow.ed ~y- Ark. Code Ann. §14-54. .. 9.03, on or · ·' .·· · · 
,-· ·. ·.·: · . .. .-··:. : ·:.: · _.··. · ·· : abqut ·Jun.e· 5·, : 2014: As of this date,_the total cos~ inc~d ·by ~e City of · . . . ,. : . . 
. · .> :_ · :_ : ·:·~ :·: .·. · ... : .- -~ · .. .. : Spriligdale to ~~~- this pfc>p~ are :$774.96 . . 1. have -enclosed an invoice >.:. :_ .. :· ·-: .--· 

:· . . · : · . ··.·: .. · · ~· - : ; .. : evidencing the abatement.. costs inc~d..··and paid. by· the . City of Springdale to ... · .. · ·. · .: · .: . ·. ·. 

·. · · · · ·: · .cl~ this propeley. Also, in accordanc~ with Ark. Code. ~.-·§l4-S4•903(c)(4),'. ·.· ·· : · · .. ... : 
. .. . . .':;. Bdinilri~tive ·ree~ ·may,be addc4 tO the total' costS ·iiicuired b.y the· CitY of.· < .. ··>·. ·,:_· 

. . .. .'. . · ·. · : :_. .. ·.Springdale, ·which Will include ~tied inailing ·ree.·iti the 81_Jlount of $6.48. per .· .· : · _·.- .: · · . 
· . ,._ ~ . · .·: · ·· .. . ~ · tetWr and a filing tee in the amount' of $15·.oo to tJre Washixigton· County <:;ircuit . · .. _ . < ... 

:. < \. . ~· . . ': .: . >. : .,. . : . ' . • < ;, < : .. .. ·· .. 

' · .. : • .:-- · .· : : .·· .. · ... This . i_s t() ~Qtify :you that in- the ·everii .this ·~ount i~ not' paid tO tlie City Qf: .. 
··· · ·. · :· ·. : springdale on .or before: AugtJst 12,. 2014, a .hearing .will be held bc;fQrC · the ._ ., . :, . . . 

. . _ ~ · ·. · . . :. .. · · .··.· Springdale City Cauncil pursuant to Ark.:.CodeAnit~. §1+.54-903. to deteritiine the .. · ·.· · 

._, .:' .. ·:.<< :._:·>. ·-. ··. _·_ ·i·.::-.· ·: .. ···:_;. < .. _·<.~>> · ·:· ·.·.· . .. ·;· ... ·.·.:-..·· ·._;··.:·::·, ···_··.·.·.·-' . . .. :·_ .. . ····:. :.:::·._ .. __ :.· ....... ·. ~ ~ · .. · .... ·· . 

I' --



.. 

L. 

-

·-

.. , 

0 

,. ,. 

. . amount <?f th~ ciean-up lien to which the. City is .entitled for cleaning· up .the 
-·· ·._·property. The h~g will b~ held.Tuesday, August 12,2014, at 6:00p.m. in the 

·: ·- · ·. City Council ·chambers at the . City Administraf:ion. Building, 201 Spring Street, · 
· :: · · Springdale, Arkansas . . You will be -entitled to -present evidence at this pearirig . 

· concerning the amount of the lien the CitY of Spring~e is claiming. : · . -
· ... 

.I( yc)u ·desire not to co~~~t thl~ -~61111~· ~d desfr~ -~noi to ~~~ .a ·h~ o~· the -.... ·_· -.. -
matter, please remit the total sum of $781.44, which includeS $774.96 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.48 for certified mailings to the City of Splingdaie by the 
date listed. above;. If you fail to .pay this amount before . the hearing, then ··an 
additional sis.oo will be . added for the Costs of filing .the ordinance" With the 
Circuit Clerk's -Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 

- so that I will be aware of it: : :· · - · · 
' . 

. - Ifyou should have any questions, please let me know. · 
. . . . . . 

. 
< 

enclosures 
SS:ch ·· 

-. 

: . 

.. , 

, ... . · . 

,. 
: . ' . . 

' .. 
' . 

o I 

. : 

. . .. 

QO .... .... 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Friday, June 06,2014 8:15AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorlte@springdalear .gov: 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Jessie HowardCity Abatement Bill1001 Wilkinson 

. ·~ 

...,~ 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 4 79fl66·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, JWie 06, 2014 8:06:31 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 1) 

Property Addre~s 
Type of Abatement 
Nilme on the: Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Emp!oyc~ 

MH Benefit Rate 

1 J\·1cthod ofCmnpliance 
2 Method of Compliance 

Eqttipmcnt 

74R Gmsshopper 

7-B Kubota 
6014 Flat Bed Dump Truck 
6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Tot~l Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

1001 Wilkinson 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Jessie Howard 

Thursday, June OS, 2014 1:06:00 PM 
Tina Haden 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 
Property Clean Up - Junk and Trash 

I 748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6014 Flat 
Bed Dump Truck,6030 Service Truck- , 
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 

$55.00 

$35.00 
2 

3 
$72.00 
$41.48 

$82.96 
$210.00 

$420.00 

$200.00 
$0.00 

$774.96 

1 

0'1 
~ 
~ 



1 Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Pl10tos 

Final Photos 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

= M .... 



• Complete ltems1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Dellvely Is desired. 

• Prtnt your name and addrass on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this .card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on thlil front if space permits. 

1. Article .Wrlftlssed to: 
Ma. Sessie Howard 

.... c/o-Maples at Har-Ber Meadows 
64515·1\1. Lynds Prairie Co,·e 
Sprtagdale, AK 72762 

If YES, entar delivery addrBIIS below: 

s.~~ . 
... c.tlfled Mall []~Mall 
[J Flaglatarad li!J""Raturr) Racelpt for Merchandise 
[] IIIIURid Mall [] C.O.D. 

4. Rlllltrlctad Delivery? (Elctta Fee} [] Yes 

2. ArtiCle Number 7011 1570 DODO 8221 2519 
(rnmsfer from S8IVIce label) 

i PS Form 3811, F~ruary 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 1Q2585.02-M-1540 

~ 

N 
~ 


	City Council Agenda 08-12-14 
	5A. Minutes July 22,2014
	8. An Ordinance rezoning .5 acres owned by Willpett Investments, LLC from Medium Density Multi-Family Residential District (MF-12) to Institutional District (P-1) and declaring an emergency
	9A. An Ordinance approving a 5-year extension of, and an amendment to, a sanitation service contract with Sunray Services, Inc. (now Waste Management of Arkansas, INC.), for the provision of collection, recycling, composting, transfer and disposal of solid waste; declaring the existence of exceptional circumstances making the competitive bidding procedure not feasible or practical; and authorizing the Mayor to execute the contract on behalf of the city. (Committee recommended approval) 
	9B. An Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of a certain residential structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1001 Wilkinson Lane; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. 
	10. A Resolution amending Section 2.19 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas.  
	11. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of a Mobile EMS Reporting Solution. 
	12. A Resolution accepting a grant from the Federal Aviation Administration and authorizing the Mayor to sign the grant agreement, presented by Wyman Morgan, Director of Administration & Financial Services. 
	13. A Resolution authorizing the extension of leases to the Area Agency on Aging, presented by Wyman Morgan, Director of Administration & Financial Services. 
	14. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  



